1902 - Serving Gue Community for over 120 Yeats - 2025
WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT
AGENDA OF BUSINESS
REGULAR MEETING OF THE DISTRICT BOARD
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 30, 2025 AT 7:00 P.M.
RONALD W. SHEPHERD ADMINISTRATION BUILDING,
500 LAUREL STREET, MENLO PARK, CALIFORNIA 94025

WENT IBAY

SANITARY DISTRICT

Board Members GeneralManager

Fran Dehn, President Sergio Ramirez

David Walker, Secretary

Roy Thiele-Sardifia, Treasurer District General Counsel
Edward P. Moritz, Member Anthony Condotti, Esq.

George Otte, Member
AGENDA OF BUSINESS

To participate by telephone or Zoom meeting, public comments can be made by joining
Zoom meeting at:
https://lus06web.zoom.us/|/84923395842?pwd=B07xFTcbgNYWLMXad5zu8rBC2hMy4a.1

Meeting ID: 849 2339 5842 Passcode: 027600

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
2. Communications from the Public

3. Consent Calendar
Matterslistedunderthisitemare consideredroutine and will be enacted by one motion. The
motion, seconds, and vote are applicable to any included resolutions and recorded accordingly.
Therewillbe no separatediscussion oftheseitems unless specifically requested by amember
of the Board.
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular meeting April 9, 2025 Pg. 3A-1
B. Consider Approving District Treasury Report Third Quarter FY 2024-25 Pg. 3B-1

. General Manager’'s Report Pg. 4-1
. Presentation on Operations and Maintenance of East Palo Alto Sanitary District (EPASD) Pg. 5-1

. Authorize $370,000 Appropriation from the Capital Asset Fund for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for FERRF
Levee Improvement Project 1762.0 and Authorize the General Manager to Execute and Agreement with
PG&E for Undergrounding Existing Overhead Lines at FERRF Pg. 6-1

. Authorize the General Manager to Enter into Amendment Two to On-Call Geotechnical Observation
and Testing Services and Special Inspections Agreement with BAGG Engineers dated December 13,
2023, for the Flow Equalization and Resource Recovery Facility (FERRF) Levee Improvement Project
Pg. 7-1


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84923395842?pwd=B07xFTcbgNYWLMXad5zu8rBC2hMy4a.1

8. Consider Accepting the District’'s 2024 Performance Measurement Report Pg. 8-1

9. Discussion and Direction on Sharon Heights Recycled Water Facility Pg. 9-1

10. Discussion and Direction on Bayfront Recycled Water Project and Status Update Pg. 10-1
11. Report, Discussion, and Direction on RethinkWaste (SBWMA) Pg. 11-1

12. Report and Discussion on Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW) Plant Pg. 12-1

13. Closed Session

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT/CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency Designated Representatives: General Manager; General Counsel
Employees: Represented and Unrepresented Employees

B. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
Title: Finance Manager
Recruitment Update

C. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION/CONF. WITH
LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency designated representatives: Board President/Legal Counsel
Unrepresented employee: General Manager

14. Comments or Reports from Members of the District Board and Consider Items to be Placed
on Future Agenda

15. Adjournment

The West Bay Sanitary District does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Upon request, the agenda and agenda packet can be provided in a
format to accommodate special needs. If you require a copy of the agenda or related materials in an alternative format to accommodate a disability, or if you
wish to attend this public meeting and will require special assistance or other special equipment, please call the District at (650) 321-0384 at least five days
in advance and we will make every reasonable attempt to provide such an accommodation.



WEST BAY 1902 - eeving Gur Community fox over 120 HYears - 2025
WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE DISTRICT BOARD

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 9, 2025 AT 7:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order
President Dehn called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM
Roll Call

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: President Dehn, Secretary Walker, Treasurer Thiele-
Sardifa, Director Moritz, Director Otte

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:  None

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Ramirez, AND Condotti by Zoom

Others Present:

2. Communications from the Public: None.

3. Consent Calendar

Matters listed under this item are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.
The motion, seconds, and vote are applicable to any included resolutions and recorded
accordingly. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless specifically
requested by a member of the Board.

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular meeting March 26, 2025

B. Approval of the Financial Activity Report Authorizing Payment of Certain Bills and
Salaries and Consideration of Other Financial Matters thru March 31, 2025

C. WBSD Operations and Maintenance Report — March 2025

D. Town of Los Altos Hills Operations and Maintenance Report for Work Performed by

WBSD — March 2025

Town of Woodside Operations and Maintenance Report for Work Performed by WBSD

— March 2025

F. East Palo Alto Sanitary District (EPASD) Operations and Maintenance Report for Work
Performed by WBSD — March 2025

G. Consider Resolution Consenting to Annexation of Territory to the West Bay Sanitary
District by the San Mateo County Local Agency Formation Commission- APN 079-112-
180 (175 Los Trancos Road, Portola Valley)

m

Comments: None.

Motion to Approve by: Moritz 2" by: Otte Vote: AYE:5 NAY:0 Abstain: 0

3A-1




4. General Manager’s Report

Discussion/Comments: General Manager Ramirez reported HF&H will present an update on the
sewer service charge rate study at an upcoming Board meeting. He also reported he will
present on EPASD, Town of Woodside, and Town of Los Alto Hills O&M at the April 30" Board
meeting. In addition, he reported the District received $1.7M from San Mateo County for sewer
service fees. The next regular meetings are scheduled for April 30" and May 14", and the
Budget Workshop on May 13™. The complete General Manager's written report is included in
the April 9, 2025, agenda packet.

5. Consider Authorizing the General Manager to Execute an Agreement for Engineering
Design and Construction Support Services for the Middlefield Road and Marsh Road
Siphons Replacements Project No. 1771.0

Motion to Approve by: Otter 2" by: Thiele-Sardina Vote: AYE:5 NAY:0 Abstain: o

Discussion/Comments: General Manager Ramirez reported this item is for design and
construction support for emergency repairs to the two 14-inch ductile iron siphons at
Middlefield and Marsh Roads in Atherton.

6. Discussion and Direction on Solar Energy PPA for WBSD Sharon Heights Recycled
Water Facility

Comments: General Manager Ramirez reported an auditor’s evaluation concluded the PPA is
considered a lease and could have an impact on the District’s financials. Board consensus was
to work on solutions to keep the PPA in SHGCC’s name.

7. Report and Discussion on Sharon Heights Recycled Water Facility

Discussion/Comments: General Manager Ramirez reported 7.2MG of reclaimed water were
processed at the plant in March and 2.4MG were delivered. The next O&M meeting will be
held on April 15™,

8. Discussion and Direction on Bayfront Recycled Water Project and Status Update

Discussion/Comments: General Manager Ramirez reported on the design/build team
meeting which included discussion on the operations building, adding square footage, and
moving the steel tanks construction ahead of potential tariffs. He also reported the PG&E
application has been approved and requires a fee for PG&E of $370,000.00. Board
consensus was to have the current contractor move forward with the underground work and
take official Board action on a change order at an upcoming meeting.

9. Report, Discussion and Direction on RethinkWaste (SBWMA)

Discussion/Comments: None.

3A-2



10.

Report, Discussion & Direction on Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW) and Discussion
on SVCW CIP Program and Financing

1. Discussion/Comments: Director Otte reported the Commission will decide on the selection
process for the new General Manager. He also reported the Commission has revised the
Capital Improvement Program (CIP) and will consider $33M in essential projects as part of
the budget for consideration at the April 10" meeting. He went on to report on options for
payment of the $33M which included the following scenarios: 1 — SVCW issues $33 million
in fixed rate bonds. The interest rate on fixed bonds is estimated at 5.0%; 2 — No new debt
service. Members instead contribute $33 million in cash; 3 — No new debt service. SVCW
draws from its own CIP Reserves. To lessen the risk of reserves dipping below restricted
requirements, this scenario proposes future contributions increase by 15%; 4 — Same as
Scenario 3, but no 15% increase (which carries an increased risk if emergency funds are
needed). Board consensus was scenario 2.

11. Closed Session

12.

13.

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT/CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency Designated Representatives: General Manager; General Counsel
Employees: Represented and Unrepresented Employees

B. COVID 19 - CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
(Pursuant to Cal. Govt. Code 854957.6)
Agency designated representative: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager
All Employees

C. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
Title: Finance Manager
Recruitment Update

D. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION/CONF. WITH
LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency designated representatives: Board President/Legal Counsel
Unrepresented employee: General Manager

Entered closed session at 8:22 p.m. Left closed session at 9:22 p.m.
Reportable action: None.

Comments or Reports from Members of the District Board and Consider Items to be
Placed on Future Agenda

Discussion/Comments: The Board requested a report on current reimbursement
agreements in Portola Valley. They also requested a breakdown of Casey Construction
payments for Point Repair Projects Phase 1, 2, and 3 and a map showing point repair work
performed.

Adjournment Time: The meeting was adjourned at 9:23 PM

3A-3



TrlIS PAGE LerT INTENTIONALL Y SEAN

3A-4



WENT BAY

SANITARY DISTRICT

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM 3B

To: Board of Directors
From: Debra Fisher, Finance Manager

Subject:  Consider Approving District Treasury Report
Third Quarter FY 2024-25

Background

California Government Code Section 53607 and the District's Investment Policy requires
guarterly reporting of all investments, including investment portfolio statements detailing assets
held, transactions, and changes in market value.

The District board established the first reserve In October 2010. Subsequently, the Board has
established several additional reserves to provide financial stability for the District.

There are four separate investment reserves maintained to support the goals of the District,
along with reserves held in LAIF, a Vehicle & Equipment Reserve, a Pension Trust, and the
restricted Recycled Water SRF Reserve. Annual contributions are made in accordance with the
Board approved budget to reach or maintain the target balances for each reserve.

On February 12, 2025, the board approved revisions to the District Reserve Policy, combining
the Emergency Capital and Capital Projects reserve accounts held in an investment account,
with the combined target of $14 million.

Excess funds over the current monthly expenditures are held in the Local Agency Investment
Fund (LAIF), which are equivalent to cash and may earn higher yields without a long-term
commitment. Operating Reserves, customer deposits, current capital projects, and Solid Waste
Funds are held in LAIF. The Equipment Replacement Reserve, which was exhausted during
the year, will be reestablished in FY 2025-26 with contributions reserved in LAIF.

Restricted funds for Sharon Heights Golf & Country Club (SHGCC), as required for the Clean
Water State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan are held in a restricted account.

Reserve Account Originated Target Balance Target
Operating Reserve 11/26/2014 $17.2 million * Achieved
Rate Stabilization Reserve 10/30/2015 $10 million Achieved
Treatment Plant Reserve 9/24/2021 $12 million Unfulfilled
Capital Reserve 11/26/2014 $14 million Achieved
Emergency Capital Reserve 10/19/2010

Recycled Water Cash Flow 11/18/2016 $8 million Unfulfilled
Recycled Water SRF Reserve 3/01/2018 $1.46 million Achieved
Vehicle & Equipment Reserve 8/18/2011 $1 million Unfulfilled

* Based on approved FY 2024-25 Budget, 6 months Operations, held in LAIF.

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of April 30, 20253B-1



Fiscal Impact

The District had $73,438,688 in all reserve and bank accounts as of March 31, 2025, including
restricted funds. Accrued Income was $399,949. The District earned $1,391,151 on
investments and the market value of reserves increased $1,713,877 fiscal year-to-date.

The District had total funds of approximately $19.67 million above targets for all unrestricted
accounts, as of December 31, 2024.

District Funds 3/31/2025 Targets FY2024-25
Cash Equivalent Accounts 21,052,357 18,246,053
Investment Accounts - Unrestricted 49,895,179 44,000,000
Public Agency Retirement Senvices (PARS Trust) 1,000,997 -
SHGCC SRFLoan Deposit 1,520,156 1,458,404
Total District Funds 73,468,688 63,704,457

There was $18.2 million in transfers from reserves to cover expenses; $2 million from the
Treatment Plant Reserve to cover $3.6 million in Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW) bonds due
in July plus $3.66 million in cash in lieu of additional debt due over the fiscal year. The other
$14.2 million was transferred from capital reserves to fund capital projects, including $2 million
for the Bayfront Recycled Water Facility (BFRWF).

The District allocated an additional $3,220,785 of LAIF funds for the Operating Reserve, to meet
six months of expenditures. Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW) refunded $1.43 million in
SVCW’s California Asset Management Program (CAMP) Debt Coverage Reserve, contributed
over the past two years, with $66,969 in interest.

District Fund Allocation

Account Balance M Accrued Interest M LAIF A Target

Millions

A A

Cash - BMO Equipment  Treatment Plant Rate Capital Project Emergency SHGCC SRF Res- Public Agency

| Operat Customer Solid Waste Capital Budget
Reserve Reserve Stabilization Reserve Capital Reserve Restricted Retirement Svcs

ating Cus
erve LAIF & Reserve (LAIF) Deposits (LAF)  Fund (LAIF) (LAIF)

The investment portfolios have been set up with the rate of return goal of 2%. The BMO
Investment Reserves average 1.58% for the Third Quarter FY 2024-25. LAIF’s interest
apportionment was 4.48% for the Third Quarter. BMO provides 0.3% earnings on checking
accounts.

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of April 30, 20253B-2



Yields

0
6% amg=m BMO Investments (average 1mo)

%
5% BMO Acct Analysis Credit

=== |_ocal Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
PARS

ot - —*
m— US Treasury 1 year benchmark

e \\/BSD 2% Rate of Return Goal

412024 5/2024 6/2024 7/2024 8/2024 9/2024 10/2024 1/2025 2/2025 3/2025

The District Investment Policy allows investment of up to five years. Due to more favorable
short term rates, most investments are within two years. LAIF is a cash equivalent and the
District target is six months operating reserves, needed to fund the District through December
when the initial sewer service charges through the tax roll is received.

The District averaged $7.5 million in monthly expenses year-to-date, including capital and debt
to SVCW. There was $26.35 million expended on capital; $15.78 million in Capital Fund and
$10.57 in Recycled Water Fund.

Maturities
30
25
M Rate Stabilization Reserve

z 20 H Treatment Plant Reserve
=
g 15 M Capital Project Reserve

10 Recycled Water Cash Flow Reserve

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
5 .
Cash: 2025 2026 2027

Recommendation
The Finance Manager recommends the District Board approve the Third Quarter Treasury
Report for fiscal year 2024-25.

Attachments: Schedule of Cash & Investments, 3-31-25
Investment Statements FY 2024-25 Q3

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of April 30, 20253B-3



Statement of Account s 1606900755

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025
WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

' )

It is important for you to review the data reported in this statement. If you have any questions,
please contact a member of your Client Strategy Team.

“BMO Wealth Management” is a brand name that refers to BMO Bank N.A. and certain of its
affiliates that provide certain investment, investment advisory, trust, banking, and securities
products and services. Investment products and services: ARE NOT A DEPOSIT — NOT INSURED
BY THE FDIC OR ANY FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY — NOT GUARANTEED BY ANY BANK -
MAY LOSE VALUE.

For Questions Call

Private Wealth Advisor: Maya Gervis 415-796-9621 maya.gervis@bmo.com
Portfolio Manager: Michael Smith 408-490-2079 michaeld1l.smith@bmo.com
Trust Administrator: Alexis Guy 213-435-7355 alexis.guy@bmo.com

Accounts Included In This Statement
000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

West Bay Sanitary District
500 Laurel Street

Menlo Park, CA 94025
United States

3B-4



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

This page intentionally left blank.

Statement of Account
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

3B-5 Page 2 of 30

PO55A4JE 00000027 20250401 225663454



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Table of Contents
r \
Schedules Page
Balance Sheet... ..o 5
ASSEEL SUMMIAIY ..t et e e e e e et e e e et e e e et e e eaneeeennneeenneeesnneeesnnnsd 6
[ado g o] 1o TN = (o] (o 1 g~ £ PRSPPI 7
Market Value ReCONCIliation.............uuiiiiiii 10
CaSh FIOW SUMIMAIY ... it e e e e et e e et e e e e e e et e e e et e e eaaeeeananns 11
Contributions and Benefit Payments.......coovueiiiiiie e 12
Other Receipts, Disbursements and EXPENSES......cuuuiiiiiiiiiiiee e eaas 13
Income Received and Capital GaiNS......ccouuueeiiie e e e e e e e aaaaas 15
INCOME ACCIUALL....ceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiee ettt e e eeees 17
YN Y=Y 3 Yot o[ U] =T S UPPSPPPRY 19
ASSEES DISPOSEA. .. eitiieiiie ettt e e et e et e e e et e et aaaan 20
Free Receipts, Deliveries and AdjUStMENTS.........uiiiiii i e 21
REOIZANIZATIONS. ..t e e e e et e e e e et e e e e e aaaas 22
BrOKEIagE SUMMAIY . ..cuii it et e e e e e e et e e e et e e e et e e eaa e e eeaaeesaneeaannaaes 23
Your Pending Transaction Detail..........eeeeuiiiii e 24
DISCIOSUIES....eeiiieeeee ettt ettt et ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaaes 25
L y,

3B-6 Page 3 of 30



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

This page intentionally left blank.

3B-7 Page 4 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Balance Sheet On March 31, 2025

As Of December 31, 2024

As Of March 31, 2025

% of
Market Value Cost Basis Market Value Cost Basis Account
Investments
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Bonds 9,320,754.70 9,073,239.17 9,080,552.60 8,768,226.67 82.42%
Corp & Taxable Bonds 984,750.00 968,077.99 988,880.00 968,077.99 8.98%
Total Fixed Income $10,305,504.70 $10,041,317.16 $10,069,432.60 $9,736,304.66 91.40%
Cash
Cash Equivalents 545,342.60 545,342.60 892,565.93 892,565.93 8.10%
Total Cash $545,342.60 $545,342.60 $892,565.93 $892,565.93 8.10%
Total Investments $10,850,847.30 $10,586,659.76 $10,961,998.53 $10,628,870.59 99.50%
Non-Investments 33,454.75 33,454.75 54,601.52 54,601.52 0.50%
$10,884,302.05 $10,620,114.51 $11,016,600.05 $10,683,472.11 100.00%

Total For Your Portfolio

3B-8 Page 5 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Asset Summary On March 31, 2025

Estimated Annual % of

Cost Market Value Yield on Market Income Account
Investments
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Bonds 8,768,226.67 9,080,552.60 1.75% 159,287.50 82.42%
Corp & Taxable Bonds 968,077.99 988,880.00 2.65% 26,250.00 8.98%
Total Fixed Income $9,736,304.66 $10,069,432.60 1.84% $185,537.50 91.40%
Cash
Cash Equivalents 892,565.93 892,565.93 3.93% 35,059.99 8.10%
Total Cash $892,565.93 $892,565.93 3.93% $35,059.99 8.10%
Total Investments $10,628,870.59 $10,961,998.53 2.01% $220,597.49 99.50%
Non-Investments 54,601.52 54,601.52 0.00 0.50%
Total For Your Portfolio $10,683,472.11 $11,016,600.05 2.00% $220,597.49 100.00%

3B-9 Page 6 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Portfolio Holdings On March 31, 2025

Number of
shares / Unrealized Est. Ann. Inc. % of

Share Price Market Value Cost  Accrued Income Gain/Loss Yield at Market  Account
Investments
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Bonds
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.125% 28 Feb 100,000.00 94,902.00 90,808.59 97.83 4,093.41 1,125.00 0.86%
2027 94.902 1.19%
(CUSIP:9128287B9)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.25% 30 Nov 60,000.00 57,426.60 54,370.67 251.37 3,055.93 750.00 0.52%
2026 95.711 1.31%
(CUSIP:91282CDK4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.625% 31 Oct  1,000,000.00 964,690.00 926,757.39 6,823.20 37,932.61 16,250.00 8.76%
2026 96.469 1.68%
(CUSIP:912828YQ7)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.75% 31 Dec 1,000,000.00 963,440.00 932,209.40 4,399.17 31,230.60 17,500.00 8.75%
2026 96.344 1.82%
(CUSIP:912828YX2)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.875% 31 Jul 1,000,000.00 972,890.00 942,817.54 3,107.73 30,072.46 18,750.00 8.83%
2026 97.289 1.93%
(CUSIP:912828Y95)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 2% 15 Aug 1,000,000.00 991,520.00 960,796.34 2,486.19 30,723.66 20,000.00 9.00%
2025 99.152 2.02%
(CUSIP:912828K74)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.375% 30 Apr 950,000.00 933,356.00 907,929.58 9,473.76 25,426.42 22,562.50 8.47%
2026 98.248 2.42%
(CUSIP:9128286S4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 Aug 700,000.00 688,618.00 652,390.62 152.17 36,227.38 1,750.00 6.25%
2025 98.374 0.25%
(CUSIP:91282CAJ0O)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.75% 30 Jun 760,000.00 757,271.60 740,722.43 5,253.86 16,549.17 20,900.00 6.87%
2025 99.641 2.76%

(CUSIP:912828X78)

itipgred on next page
SB, HI’G Page 7 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Portfolio Holdings On March 31, 2025 (continued)

|

Number of
shares / Unrealized Est. Ann. Inc. % of
Share Price Market Value Cost  Accrued Income Gain/Loss Yield at Market  Account
U.S. Government Bonds (continued)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 3% 31 Oct 1,000,000.00 993,160.00 974,907.94 12,596.69 18,252.06 30,000.00 9.01%
2025 99.316 3.02%
(CUSIP:9128285J5)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 31 Jan 400,000.00 387,832.00 369,531.25 248.62 18,300.75 1,500.00 3.52%
2026 96.958 0.39%
(CUSIP:91282CBH3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 28 Feb 380,000.00 367,809.60 348,617.73 165.22 19,191.87 1,900.00 3.34%
2026 96.792 0.52%
(CUSIP:91282CBQ3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 30 Jun 360,000.00 333,982.80 316,968.75 452.49 17,014.05 1,800.00 3.03%
2027 92.773 0.54%
(CUSIP:9128287V5)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 31 Aug 600,000.00 573,654.00 549,398.44 391.30 24,255.56 4,500.00 5.21%
2026 95.609 0.78%
(CUSIP:91282CCW9)
Total U.S. Government Bonds $9,080,552.60 $8,768,226.67 $45,899.60 $312,325.93 $159,287.50 82.42%
1.75%
Corp & Taxable Bonds
United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.625% 31 1,000,000.00 988,880.00 968,077.99 6,598.76 20,802.01 26,250.00 8.98%
Dec 2025 98.888 2.65%
(CUSIP:9128285T3)
Total Corp & Taxable Bonds $988,880.00 $968,077.99 $6,598.76 $20,802.01 $26,250.00 8.98%
2.65%
Total Fixed Income $10,069,432.60 $9,736,304.66 $52,498.36 $333,127.94 $185,537.50 91.40%
1.84%

itipued on next page
387 HI”IF Page 8 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Portfolio Holdings On March 31, 2025 (continued)

|

Number of
shares / Unrealized Est. Ann. Inc. % of
Share Price Market Value Cost  Accrued Income Gain/Loss Yield at Market  Account
Cash
Cash Equivalents
Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund 892,565.93 892,565.93 892,565.93 2,103.16 0.00 35,059.99 8.10%
(CUSIP:608919718) 1.00 3.93%
Total Cash Equivalents $892,565.93 $892,565.93 $2,103.16 $0.00 $35,059.99 8.10%
3.93%
Total Cash $892,565.93 $892,565.93 $2,103.16 $0.00 $35,059.99 8.10%
3.93%
Total Investments $10,961,998.53 $10,628,870.59 $54,601.52 $333,127.94 $220,597.49 99.50%
2.01%
Non-Investments
Accrued Interest (Firm Defined Security 0.00 54,601.52 54,601.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50%
ID:TOTALACCR) 1.00
Total Non-Investments $54,601.52 $54,601.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.50%
Total For Your Portfolio $11,016,600.05 $10,683,472.11 $54,601.52 $333,127.94 $220,597.49 100.00%
2.00%

3B-12 Page 9 of 30



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Market Value Reconciliation 000000236010 - WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

Net Amount Balance
Beginning Market Value $10,884,302.05
Fees/ Expenses
Trustee/Custody Fees -3,999.95
Total Fees/ Expenses -$3,999.95
Investment Activity
Income Earned 52,370.05
Cost Adjustments 14,987.50
Total Investment Activity $67,357.55
Total Realized Gain/Loss $0.00
Total Net Change in Unrealized Gain/Loss $68,940.40
Total Ending Market Value $11,016,600.05

3B-1 3Page 10 of 30



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025- March 31, 2025
Amount Balance

Opening Cash Balance On January 1, 2025 - US Dollar $0.00

Fees/ Expenses
-3,999.95

Trustee/Custody Fees

Investment Activity
31,223.28

-27,223.33

Security Transactions

Income Received

3B-1 4Page 11 0f 30



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

No transactions this period.

3B-1 5Page 12 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Other Receipts, Disbursements and Expenses

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description

Amount Realized G/L

000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
Fee and Expenses
Trustee/Custody Fees

January 2, 2025 Periodic Fee: Taken Monthly $1,305.66 (12/01/24 to 12/31/24)
January 2, 2025 Account Services Fee: $1,305.66
Based on End of Period Market Value of $58,566,859.60:
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.25%
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.15%
$30,000,000.00 @ 0.12%
$8,566,859.60 @ 0.1%
Total Annual Fee: $84,566.86.
Account 000000236010: $1,305.66. Charged now $1,305.66.
Note: Fee is computed based on all accounts in the fee group. The remainder of the fee may be
collected from other accounts in the fee group.

-1,305.66 0.00

February 3, 2025 Periodic Fee: Taken Monthly $1,321.45 (01/01/25 to 01/31/25)
February 3, 2025 Account Services Fee: $1,321.45
Based on End of Period Market Value of $56,924,671.78:
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.25%
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.15%
$30,000,000.00 @ 0.12%
$6,924,671.78 @ 0.1%
Total Annual Fee: $82,924.67.
Account 000000236010: $1,321.45. Charged now $1,321.45.
Note: Fee is computed based on all accounts in the fee group. The remainder of the fee may be
collected from other accounts in the fee group.

-1,321.45 0.00

March 3, 2025 Periodic Fee: Taken Monthly $1,372.84 (02/01/25 to 02/28/25)
March 3, 2025 Account Services Fee: $1,372.84
Based on End of Period Market Value of $51,333,979.70:
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.25%

-1,372.84 0.00

itipged on next page
SB, HI’gPage 13 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Other Receipts, Disbursements and Expenses (continued)

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Realized G/L
Trustee/Custody Fees (continued)
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.15%
$30,000,000.00 @ 0.12%
$1,333,979.70@ 0.1%
Total Annual Fee: $77,333.98.
Account 000000236010: $1,372.84. Charged now $1,372.84.
Note: Fee is computed based on all accounts in the fee group. The remainder of the fee may be
collected from other accounts in the fee group.
Total Trustee/Custody Fees -$3,999.95 $0.00
$0.00
Total Fee and Expenses -$3,999.95 $0.00
$0.00
Total 000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA -$3,999.95 $0.00
$0.00

3B-1 7Page 14 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Income Received and Capital Gains

Trade Date

Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Realized G/L

000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

Income Received

Interest Income

January 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.01875 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.875% 31 Jul 2026 For 9,375.00 0.00

January 31, 2025 1,000,000.00 Par Value Due on 01/31/25 With Ex Date 01/31/25

January 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.00375 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 31 Jan 2026 For 400,000.00 750.00 0.00

January 31, 2025 Par Value Due on 01/31/25 With Ex Date 01/31/25

February 18, 2025 Interest Payment 0.02 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 2% 15 Aug 2025 For 1,000,000.00 Par 10,000.00 0.00

February 18, 2025  Value Due on 02/18/25 With Ex Date 02/15/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0075 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 31 Aug 2026 For 600,000.00 2,250.00 0.00

February 28, 2025 Par Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.005 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 28 Feb 2026 For 380,000.00 Par 950.00 0.00

February 28, 2025  Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.01125 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.125% 28 Feb 2027 For 562.50 0.00

February 28, 2025 100,000.00 Par Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0025 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 Aug 2025 For 700,000.00 875.00 0.00

February 28, 2025 Par Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

March 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.005 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31 Mar 2025 For 320,000.00 Par 800.00 0.00

March 31, 2025 Value Due on 03/31/25 With Ex Date 03/31/25

Total Interest Income $25,562.50 $0.00
$0.00

Dividend Income

January 2, 2025 Daily Rate Income on Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund For Period of 12/01/24 to 1,830.91 0.00

January 2, 2025 12/31/24 Due on 01/02/25

February 3, 2025 Daily Rate Income on Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund For Period of 01/01/25 to 1,994.33 0.00

February 3, 2025

01/31/25 Due on 02/03/25

itipiged on next page
387 HI’gPage 15 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Income Received and Capital Gains (continued)

Trade Date
Settlement Date

Transaction Description

Amount Realized G/L
Dividend Income (continued)
March 3, 2025 Daily Rate Income on Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund For Period of 02/01/25 to 1,835.54 0.00
March 3, 2025 02/28/25 Due on 03/03/25

3B-1 9Page 16 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Income Accrual on March 31, 2025

Ex Date

Number of Shares Pay Date  Annual Rate Beginning Accrual Income Earned  Income Received Ending Accrual
Investments
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Bonds
United States Treasury Note/Bond 100,000.00 08/31/25 1.19% 382.25 278.08 562.50 97.83
1.125% 28 Feb 2027
(CUSIP:9128287B9)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.25% 60,000.00 05/31/25 1.31% 65.93 185.44 0.00 251.37
30 Nov 2026 (CUSIP:91282CDK4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1,000,000.00 04/30/25 1.68% 2,783.15 4,040.05 0.00 6,823.20
1.625% 31 Oct 2026
(CUSIP:912828YQ7)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.75% 1,000,000.00 06/30/25 1.82% 48.34 4,350.83 0.00 4,399.17
31 Dec 2026 (CUSIP:912828YX2)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1,000,000.00 07/31/25 1.93% 7,846.47 4,636.26 9,375.00 3,107.73
1.875% 31 Jul 2026
(CUSIP:912828Y95)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 2% 15 1,000,000.00 08/15/25 2.02% 7,554.35 4,931.84 10,000.00 2,486.19
Aug 2025 (CUSIP:912828K74)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 950,000.00 04/30/25 2.42% 3,864.30 5,609.46 0.00 9,473.76
2.375% 30 Apr 2026
(CUSIP:9128286S4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 700,000.00 08/31/25 0.25% 594.62 432.55 875.00 152.17
31 Aug 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAJO)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.75% 760,000.00 06/30/25 2.76% 57.74 5,196.12 0.00 5,253.86
30 Jun 2025 (CUSIP:912828XZ8)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 3% 31 1,000,000.00 04/30/25 3.02% 5,138.12 7,458.57 0.00 12,596.69
Oct 2025 (CUSIP:9128285J5)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 400,000.00 07/31/25 0.39% 627.72 370.90 750.00 248.62
31 Jan 2026 (CUSIP:91282CBH3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 380,000.00 08/31/25 0.52% 645.58 469.64 950.00 165.22
28 Feb 2026 (CUSIP:91282CBQ3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 360,000.00 06/30/25 0.54% 4.97 447.52 0.00 452.49
30 Jun 2027 (CUSIP:9128287V5)

SB'l_t'QGd on next page

Page 17 of 30



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

[Income Accrual on March 31, 2025 (continued)

Ex Date

Number of Shares Pay Date  Annual Rate Beginning Accrual Income Earned  Income Received Ending Accrual

U.S. Government Bonds (continued)

United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 0.00 408.79 391.21 800.00 0.00

31 Mar 2025 (CUSIP:912828ZF0)

United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 600,000.00 08/31/25 0.78% 1,529.00 1,112.30 2,250.00 391.30

31 Aug 2026 (CUSIP:91282CCW9)

Total U.S. Government Bonds $31,551.33 $39,910.77 $25,562.50 $45,899.60

Corp & Taxable Bonds

United States Treasury Note/Bond 1,000,000.00 06/30/25 2.65% 72.51 6,526.25 0.00 6,598.76

2.625% 31 Dec 2025

(CUSIP:9128285T3)

Total Corp & Taxable Bonds $72.51 $6,526.25 $0.00 $6,598.76

Total Fixed Income $31,623.84 $46,437.02 $25,562.50 $52,498.36

Cash

Cash Equivalents

Federated Hermes Government 892,565.93 3.93% 1,830.91 5,933.03 5,660.78 2,103.16

Obligations Fund (CUSIP:608919718)

Total Cash Equivalents $1,830.91 $5,933.03 $5,660.78 $2,103.16

Total Cash $1,830.91 $5,933.03 $5,660.78 $2,103.16

Total Investments $33,454.75 $52,370.05 $31,223.28 $54,601.52

Non-Investments

Accrued Interest (Firm Defined Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ID:TOTALACCR)

Total Non-Investments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Accrual $33,454.75 $52,370.05 $31,223.28 $54,601.52
3B-21

Page 18 of 30



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Assets Acquired

Trade Date
Settlement Date Descriptions Par Value or Shares Amount Total Federal Cost Interest Bought
000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
Cash
Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund
March 31, 2025 Sweep purchases totaling 351,223.28 units of 351,223.28 -351,223.28 351,223.28
March 31, 2025 Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund for
Managed (Capital) (8 Transactions)
Total Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund -$351,223.28 $351,223.28 $0.00
Total Cash -$351,223.28 $351,223.28 $0.00
Total 000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA -$351,223.28 $351,223.28 $0.00

3B-22 Page 19 of 30



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Assets Disposed

Trade Date
Settlement Date Descriptions Par Value or Shares Proceeds Federal Tax Cost Interest Sold Realized Gain / Loss

000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
Fixed Income
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31 Mar 2025

March 31, 2025 Final Maturity 1 USD United 320,000.00 0.00
March 31, 2025 States Treasury Note/Bond

.5% 31 Mar 2025 For

320,000.00 Par Value Due on

03/31/25 With Ex Date

03/31/25

March 31, 2025 Final Maturity 100:100 Debit -320,000.00 0.00 -320,000.00 0.00
March 31, 2025 320,000.00 United States

Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31

Mar 2025 For 320,000.00 Par

Value Due on 03/31/25 With

Ex Date 03/31/25

Total United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31 Mar 2025 $320,000.00 -$320,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Fixed Income $320,000.00 -$320,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Cash

Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund

March 31, 2025 Sweep sales totaling -3,999.95 3,999.95 -3,999.95 0.00
March 31, 2025 -3,999.95 units of Federated

Hermes Government
Obligations Fund for Managed
(Capital) (3 Transactions)

Total Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund $3,999.95 -$3,999.95 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cash $3,999.95 -$3,999.95 $0.00 $0.00
Total 000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA $323,999.95 -$323,999.95 $0.00 $0.00

3B-23 Page 20 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Free Receipts, Deliveries and Adjustments

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Cost Realized G/L
000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
Adjustments
SAA Adjustments (Amortization/Accretion)
March 31, 2025 Adjustment - Accreted Market Discount Current Year of United States Treasury 0.00 14,987.50 0.00
March 31, 2025 Note/Bond .5% 31 Mar 2025 - Adjustment Amount of $14,987.50, Federal

Cost $14,987.50, State Cost $14,987.50
Total SAA Adjustments (Amortization/Accretion) $0.00 $14,987.50 $0.00
Total Adjustments $0.00 $14,987.50 $0.00
Total 000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA $0.00 $14,987.50 $0.00

3B-24 Page 21 of 30



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

No transactions this period.

3B-25 Page 22 of 30



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

No activity this period.

3B-26 Page 23 of 30



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

No transactions this period.

3B-27 Page 24 of 30



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures ]

( A

Customer Notes

1. Prices, most of which are provided by national pricing services, are not guaranteed for accuracy or realizable value. Generally, the price shown for
market-traded securities is the closing price as of the statement date. If a price is not received for that date, then the price will be the last price received.
Non-market traded security prices are based on the most recent values provided or obtained. Securities traded in a foreign market show a local market price. A
currency exchange rate has been applied so the Market Value is in U.S. dollars.

2. For holders of the Infinity Q Diversified Alpha fund (“IQ Fund”): The current price listed on your statement may not be representative of the final
liguidation value. Most of the remaining cash in the IQ Fund has been moved to a Special Reserve that is reflected on your statement as a miscellaneous asset
titled Infinity Q Diversified Alpha Special Reserve . This asset represents an assessment of the most recent Special Reserve per share value based on data
available at https://www.infinitygfundliguidation.com/. Please note this position is for recordkeeping purposes only and will not be available to be transferred,
gifted, and/or liquidated. The ultimate distribution to IQ Fund shareholders may be more or less than this assessment based on (a) fluctuations in the Special
Reserve, (b) the possibility that former shareholders will be entitled to receive proceeds from the Special Reserve, and (c) current shareholders that previously
redeemed shares may receive more limited payouts. The Special Reserve may decrease over time as costs and liabilities are accrued in ongoing litigation. To
support the Special Reserve, the IQ Fund Board has also created a Special Litigation Committee (“SLC") to pursue claims against various third parties,
including service providers. The Special Reserve may increase due to the recovery efforts of the SLC.

3. Percentage columns may not total 100.0 due to rounding.

4. For Individual Retirement Trust (IRT) accounts, you have the right to modify the withholding instructions you have on file with us at any time. If you wish
to do so, please contact your account administrator.

5. Estimated annual income is based on current assets and returns. It is a snapshot of your account as of the statement date. Variations in the asset
composition and returns of the account will change these estimates. Please keep in mind that these are estimates only and not a guarantee of income.

6. Income and gain/loss information are based on the best information we have at the time of the transaction, some of which may have been provided by
third parties. Subsequent changes can occur during the year. Also, in some instances, such as complex corporate mergers or tenders, the taxability of the
transaction cannot adequately be reflected on your statement. Therefore, you should only use the official tax information letter, which is sent to you after the
year-end, in preparation of your tax return.

7. You will receive an official tax information letter after the end of the tax year which advises you regarding the amounts you should include in your tax
return. Do not rely on the income reported on this statement to prepare your taxes.

8. Trust accounting income is reflected in the section entitled "Your Account Activity". If your account is a Trust or an Estate, and BMO or an affiliate is
Trustee/ Co-Trustee or Executor/ Co-Executor, we will first apply the provisions specified in the governing document(s) or, in the absence of such provisions,
the appropriate state law that applies for the allocation of income and principal as it relates to receipts and disbursements. Thus, the allocation may vary from

3B-28 Page 25 of 30



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

( A

state to state and account to account.

9. Receipt of this account statement will serve to confirm that the individual(s) with investment authority (i) directed or approved all account transactions
listed on the account statement and (ii) ratifies all trades disclosed on the account statement. Please contact your portfolio manager or trust administrator
with any questions.

10. For trust accounts governed by Arizona, Arkansas, Colorado, Connecticut, District of Columbia, Hawaii, Kansas, Kentucky, Maine, Michigan, Mississippi,
Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Mexico, North Dakota, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia, or Wisconsin law, a beneficiary may not
commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year after the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary was sent a
report that adequately disclosed the existence of a potential claim for breach of trust.

11. For trust accounts governed by Alabama, Georgia, Ohio or Wyoming law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of
trust more than two years after the date the beneficiary, a representative of the beneficiary, or a beneficiary surrogate is sent a report that adequately discloses
the existence of a potential claim for breach of trust.

12. For trust accounts governed by Alaska law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than six months after
receipt of a report that adequately discloses the existence of a potential claim against the trustee. If a trustee petitions a court for an order approving a report
that adequately discloses the existence of a potential claim, serves the report on all beneficiaries to be bound by the report, gives the beneficiaries at least 60
days' notice of the court proceeding, and notifies the beneficiary that a claim must be begun within 45 days after the beneficiary is served with notice, all
potential claims are barred unless the claims are served on the trustee and filed with the court within 45 days after the beneficiaries are served with notice of
the court proceeding. Otherwise, notwithstanding the lack of adequate disclosure, all claims against a trustee who has issued a report received by the
beneficiary and who has informed the beneficiary of the location and availability of records for examination by the beneficiary are barred unless a proceeding

to assert the claims is commenced within three years after the beneficiary's receipt of the report.

13. For trust accounts governed by California, Minnesota, or Montana law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust
more than three years after the date the beneficiary receives an account or report that adequately discloses the existence of a claim and provides sufficient
information so that the beneficiary knows of the claim or reasonably should have inquired into the existence of the claim.

14. For trust accounts governed by Delaware law, a person may not initiate a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year after the
date such person was sent a report that adequately disclosed the facts constituting the potential claim for breach of trust, or in the case of a trustee who has
resigned, been removed or ceased to serve as trustee for any reason, 120 days after the date the beneficiary was sent a report that (i) notifies the beneficiary
that the trustee has ceased to serve; (ii) adequately discloses the facts constituting a claim; and (iii) adequately discloses the time allowed for initiating
proceedings against the former trustee.

15. For trust accounts governed by Florida law, an action for breach of trust based on matters disclosed in a trust accounting or other written report of the
trustee may be subject to a six month statute of limitations from the receipt of the trust accounting or other written report.

16. For trust accounts governed by Idaho law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than six months after
receipt of a final account or other statement disclosing the matter and showing termination of the trust relationship between the trustee and beneficiary.
Otherwise, notwithstanding lack of full disclosure a trustee who has issued a final account or statement received by the beneficiary and has informed the

3B-29 Page 26 of 30



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

( A

beneficiary of the location and availability of records for his examination is protected after three years.

17. For trust accounts governed by lllinois law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust for trusts that becomes
irrevocable after January 01, 2020, and for trustees who accepted appointment after January 01, 2020, more than two years after trust accounting that
discloses the existence of a potential claim or provides sufficient information so that the person entitled to receive the information knows of the potential
claim or should have inquired into its existence is furnished. For trusts that became irrevocable before January 01, 2020, and for trustees who accepted
appointment before January 01, 2020, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than three years after trust accounting that
discloses the existence of a potential claim or provides sufficient information so that the person entitled to receive the information knows of the potential
claim or should have inquired into its existence is furnished.

18. For trust accounts governed by Indiana law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than three years
after receipt of the final account or statement fully disclosing the matter and showing termination of the trust relationship between the trustee and the
beneficiary.

19. For trust accounts governed by lowa law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year after the
receipt of accounting or report that adequately discloses the existence of a claim and provides sufficient information so that the beneficiary knows of the claim
or reasonably should have inquired into its existence.

20. For trust accounts governed by Louisiana law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than two years
after the trustee renders an accounting for the accounting period in which the alleged act, omission, or breach of duty arising out of the matters disclosed
therein occurred to the beneficiary of if the beneficiary lacks legal capacity, the beneficiary’s legal representative. However, such actions must be filed within
three years of the trustee rendering the accounting for the accounting period in discussion, even actions that happened within two years of disclosure. If a
beneficiary is a minor when a trustee's accounting for the accounting period in which the alleged act, omission, or breach of duty occurred is rendered, the
period of two years begins to run from the day he reaches the age of eighteen.

21. For trust accounts governed by Massachusetts law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than six
months after receipt of a final account or other statement fully disclosing the matter and showing termination of the trust relationship between the trustee and
the beneficiary, or more than three years after a beneficiary received information regarding the location and availability of records for examination.

22. For trust accounts governed by New Jersey law or Utah law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than
six months after the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary was sent a report that adequately disclosed the existence of a potential claim.

23. For trust accounts governed by North Carolina law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than five years after the first to
occur of (i) the removal, resignation, or death of the trustee; (ii) the termination of the beneficiary’s interest in the trust; or (iii) the termination of the trust.

24. For trust accounts governed by Oklahoma law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than two years after receipt of a
report or statement adequately disclosing the existence of the claim or more than two years after the termination of the trust relationship between the
beneficiary and that trustee.

25. For trust accounts governed by Oregon law, we would like to inform you that ORS 130.820 states as follows: “(1) Notwithstanding ORS chapter 12 or
any other provision of law, but subject to subsection (2) of this section, a civil action against a trustee based on any act or omission of the trustee, whether

3B-30 Page 27 of 30



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

4 N\
based in tort, contract or other theory of recovery, must be commenced within six years after the date the act or omission is discovered, or six years after the

date the act or omission should have been discovered, whichever is earlier.(2) A beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than one
year after the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary is sent a report by certified or regular mail that adequately discloses the existence of a
potential claim and that informs the beneficiary of the time allowed for commencing a proceeding. A copy of this section must be attached to the report. The
report must provide sufficient information so that the beneficiary or representative knows of the potential claim or should have inquired into its existence.”

26. For trust accounts governed by Pennsylvania law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee if (i) the trustee provided the
beneficiary at least annually with periodic written financial reports concerning the trust and (ii) the transaction was disclosed in a report or such report
provided sufficient information so that the beneficiary knew or should have known of the potential claim or should have inquired into its existence, and (iii)
within thirty months after such report was sent by the trustee to the beneficiary, the beneficiary did not notify the trustee in writing that the beneficiary
challenges the transaction or asserts a claim and provides in writing the basis for that challenge or assertion.

27. For accounts governed by South Dakota law, a distribution beneficiary may not object to the trustee’s accounting more than 180 days after a copy of the
trustee’s accounting has been mailed, postage prepaid, to the last known address of such distribution, personally or electronically in accordance with SDCL §
15-6-5(d).

28. For trust accounts governed by Tennessee law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year
after the earlier of:

+ (i) the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary was sent information that adequately disclosed facts indicating the existence of a potential
claim for breach of trust or (ii) the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary possessed actual knowledge of facts indicating the existence of
a potential claim for breach of trust.

29. For trust accounts governed by Washington State law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against trustee for breach of trust more than three
years after the date a report was delivered in the manner provided in RCW 11.96A.110 to the beneficiary or to representative of the beneficiary if the report
adequately disclosed the existence of a potential claim for breach of trust.

30. If your account is a Trust or an Estate account, the statement reflects the total assets held in that Trust or Estate account and is not necessarily reflective
of your rights and interests to the income or assets of the Trust or Estate. Your rights and interests with respect to income or assets detailed on this account
statement are determined by the instrument or will governing the Trust or Estate and applicable law.

31. Taxable Bond Election. The IRS requires taxpayers to amortize the premium on all bonds over the life of the bond or until the bond is sold or redeemed.
The annual amount of amortized premium will reduce the cost basis of the bond and may provide an offset to the income earned on the bond during the year.
If the bond is a taxable bond, the taxpayer may elect out of the amortization rule; there is no opt out for tax-exempt bonds. BMO will amortize premiums paid
for all bonds in Client's account, including taxable bonds unless Client instructs otherwise in writing.

32. Notice Regarding Our Relationship with Ameriprise Financial, Inc. (“Ameriprise”) . In November 2021, Bank of Montreal, the parent company of BMO,
entered into a relationship agreement with Ameriprise and its affiliates setting forth a framework of mutual cooperation between the parties. As a result, BMO
has agreed to consider and retain Ameriprise as an approved manager for certain new sub-advisory mandates where their offering is suitable for the mandate
under consideration. BMO addresses the conflict of interest by requiring Ameriprise to present a reasonable and competitive proposal in which their relevant

3B-31 Page 28 of 30



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

s

performance exceeds the benchmark median in comparison to rolling 1, 3 and 5 year time periods.

33. BMO's annual Privacy Policy is available for your review. For more information, please visit www.bmo.com/usprivacy.

34. BMO'’s Terms and Conditions Disclosure, as part of your account agreement, is available for your review. To access the appropriate disclosure for your
account, please visit https://uswealth.bmo.com/disclosures/ .

For accounts where BMO provides investment management services, this disclosure provides information on matters such as but not limited to: brokerage
discretion (BMOQ's ability to engage an authorized broker-dealer to buy and sell securities without the client’s consent), soft dollars (commission arrangements
in which BMO pays brokerage firms for their services and receives products and services which assist in our investment decision making process for the
benefit of all managed accounts) and statements.

For custody accounts, this disclosure provides information on matters such as but not limited to: safekeeping (BMO will hold assets as the custodian of the
account), pledging (use of assets as collateral for a loan) and statements.

Notification Regarding Proprietary Products and Fees: If permitted, your account will likely contain BMO Proprietary Products. Proprietary Products are
investment products or services that are offered, sponsored, or advised by BMO or its affiliates, or for which BMO or its affiliates receive compensation.
Proprietary Products may include certificates of deposit; mutual funds; unregistered private funds; structured products; equity, commaodity, financial or other
derivatives; or other securities. BMO or its affiliates receives compensation directly or indirectly from the Proprietary Products. This compensation may be in
addition to any advisory or subadvisory fee or investment management fee for your Account.

Details regarding Proprietary Products and fees can be found in the BMO information and disclosure for the particular product, as updated from time to time
("Disclosure"). For the current copy of the Disclosure, please contact your account representative or go to https://uswealth.bmo.com/disclosures/ .

"BMO" as used in these Customer Notes means BMO Bank N.A.

3B-32 Page 29 of 30



000000236010 WBSD Treatment Plant Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued)

This page intentionally left blank.

3B-33 Page 30 of 30



Statement of Account s 1606900755

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025
WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

' )

It is important for you to review the data reported in this statement. If you have any questions,
please contact a member of your Client Strategy Team.

“BMO Wealth Management” is a brand name that refers to BMO Bank N.A. and certain of its
affiliates that provide certain investment, investment advisory, trust, banking, and securities
products and services. Investment products and services: ARE NOT A DEPOSIT — NOT INSURED
BY THE FDIC OR ANY FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY — NOT GUARANTEED BY ANY BANK -
MAY LOSE VALUE.

For Questions Call

Private Wealth Advisor: Maya Gervis 415-796-9621 maya.gervis@bmo.com
Portfolio Manager: Michael Smith 408-490-2079 michaeld1l.smith@bmo.com
Trust Administrator: Alexis Guy 213-435-7355 alexis.guy@bmo.com

Accounts Included In This Statement
000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

West Bay Sanitary District
500 Laurel Street

Menlo Park, CA 94025
United States

3B-34



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

This page intentionally left blank.

Statement of Account
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

3B-35 Page 2 of 32

PO55A4JE 00000015 20250401 225663441



000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

Table of Contents
r \
Schedules Page
Balance Sheet... ..o 5
ASSEEL SUMMIAIY ..t et e e e e e et e e e et e e e et e e eaneeeennneeenneeesnneeesnnnsd 6
[ado g o] 1o TN = (o] (o 1 g~ £ PRSPPI 7
Market Value ReCONCIliation.............uuiiiiiii 11
CaSh FIOW SUMIMAIY ... it e e e e et e e et e e e e e e et e e e et e e eaaeeeananns 12
Contributions and Benefit Payments.......coovueiiiiiie e 13
Other Receipts, Disbursements and EXPENSES......cuuuiiiiiiiiiiiee e eaas 14
Income Received and Capital GaiNS......ccouuueeiiie e e e e e e e aaaaas 16
INCOME ACCIUALL....ceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiee ettt e e eeees 18
YN Y=Y 3 Yot o[ =T S UPPRSPPPRY 21
ASSEES DISPOSEA. .. eitiieiiie ettt e e et e et e e e et e et aaaan 22
Free Receipts, Deliveries and AdjUStMENTS.........uiiiiii i e 24
REOIZANIZATIONS. ..t e e e e et e e e e et e e e e e aaaas 25
BrOKEIagE SUMMAIY . ..cuii it et e e e e e e et e e e et e e e et e e eaa e e eeaaeesaneeaannaaes 26
Your Pending Transaction Detail..........eeeeuiiiii e 27
DISCIOSUIES....eeiiieeeee ettt ettt et ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaaes 28
L y,

3B-36 Page 3 of 32



000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

This page intentionally left blank.

3B-37 Page 4 of 32



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Balance Sheet On March 31, 2025

As Of December 31, 2024

As Of March 31, 2025

% of

Market Value Cost Basis Market Value Cost Basis Account
Investments
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Bonds 6,601,183.98 6,410,007.85 5,661,135.36 5,438,901.60 48.72%
Corp & Taxable Bonds 686,797.59 699,060.23 580,837.44 588,230.47 5.00%
Total Fixed Income $7,287,981.57 $7,109,068.08 $6,241,972.80 $6,027,132.07 53.72%
Cash
Cash Equivalents 4,154,763.06 4,154,763.06 5,337,662.91 5,337,662.91 45.95%
Total Cash $4,154,763.06 $4,154,763.06 $5,337,662.91 $5,337,662.91 45.95%
Total Investments $11,442,744.63 $11,263,831.14 $11,579,635.71 $11,364,794.98 99.67%
Non-Investments 40,838.45 40,838.45 37,782.48 37,782.48 0.33%
Total For Your Portfolio $11,483,583.08 $11,304,669.59 $11,617,418.19 $11,402,577.46 100.00%

3B-38 Page 5 of 32



000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Asset Summary On March 31, 2025

Estimated Annual % of

Cost Market Value Yield on Market Income Account
Investments
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Bonds 5,438,901.60 5,661,135.36 1.32% 7491250 48.72%
Corp & Taxable Bonds 588,230.47 580,837.44 2.12% 12,300.00 5.00%
Total Fixed Income $6,027,132.07 $6,241,972.80 1.40% $87,212.50 53.72%
Cash
Cash Equivalents 5,337,662.91 5,337,662.91 3.93% 209,663.40 45.95%
Total Cash $5,337,662.91 $5,337,662.91 3.93% $209,663.40 45.95%
Total Investments $11,364,794.98 $11,579,635.71 2.56% $296,875.90 99.67%
Non-Investments 37,782.48 37,782.48 0.00 0.33%
Total For Your Portfolio $11,402,577.46 $11,617,418.19 2.56% $296,875.90 100.00%

3B-39 Page 6 of 32



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Portfolio Holdings On March 31, 2025

Number of
shares / Unrealized Est. Ann. Inc. % of

Share Price Market Value Cost  Accrued Income Gain/Loss Yield at Market  Account
Investments
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Bonds
Tennessee Valley Authority .75% 15 May 2025 190,000.00 189,160.56 190,272.43 538.33 -1,111.87 1,425.00 1.63%
(CUSIP:880591EWS8) 99.5582 0.75%
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.25% 30 Nov 100,000.00 95,711.00 90,617.79 418.96 5,093.21 1,250.00 0.82%
2026 95.711 1.31%
(CUSIP:91282CDK4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.5% 31 Jan 250,000.00 239,375.00 230,665.39 621.55 8,709.61 3,750.00 2.06%
2027 95.75 1.57%
(CUSIP:912828778)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.625% 15 Feb 200,000.00 195,732.00 193,479.82 404.01 2,252.18 3,250.00 1.68%
2026 97.866 1.66%
(CUSIP:912828P46)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.625% 31 Oct 200,000.00 192,938.00 185,351.47 1,364.64 7,586.53 3,250.00 1.66%
2026 96.469 1.68%
(CUSIP:912828YQ7)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.75% 31 Dec 150,000.00 144,516.00 139,831.40 659.88 4,684.60 2,625.00 1.24%
2026 96.344 1.82%
(CUSIP:912828YX2)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.875% 31 Jul 200,000.00 194,578.00 188,563.50 621.55 6,014.50 3,750.00 1.67%
2026 97.289 1.93%
(CUSIP:912828Y95)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.375% 30 Apr 260,000.00 255,444.80 248,485.99 2,592.82 6,958.81 6,175.00 2.20%
2026 98.248 2.42%
(CUSIP:9128286S4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 30 Sep 480,000.00 470,702.40 441,304.68 3.28 29,397.72 1,200.00 4.05%
2025 98.063 0.25%

(CUSIP:91282CAM3)

itipged on next page
SB, 46 Page 7 of 32



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Portfolio Holdings On March 31, 2025 (continued)

|

Number of
shares / Unrealized Est. Ann. Inc. % of

Share Price Market Value Cost  Accrued Income Gain/Loss Yield at Market  Account
U.S. Government Bonds (continued)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 Aug 600,000.00 590,244.00 546,796.88 130.43 43,447.12 1,500.00 5.10%
2025 98.374 0.25%
(CUSIP:91282CAJ0)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 Oct 320,000.00 312,819.20 297,625.00 335.91 15,194.20 800.00 2.69%
2025 97.756 0.26%
(CUSIP:91282CAT8)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.75% 30 Jun 400,000.00 398,564.00 387,913.43 2,765.19 10,650.57 11,000.00 3.43%
2025 99.641 2.76%
(CUSIP:912828X78)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 31 Jan 250,000.00 242,395.00 228,394.31 155.39 14,000.69 937.50 2.09%
2026 96.958 0.39%
(CUSIP:91282CBH3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 4.625% 15 500,000.00 504,690.00 497,148.44 1,068.28 7,541.56 23,125.00 4.34%
Sep 2026 100.938 4.58%
(CUSIP:91282CHY0)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 28 Feb 40,000.00 38,716.80 36,696.59 17.39 2,020.21 200.00 0.33%
2026 96.792 0.52%
(CUSIP:91282CBQ3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 30 Jun 600,000.00 556,638.00 529,945.31 754.15 26,692.69 3,000.00 4.79%
2027 92.773 0.54%
(CUSIP:9128287V5)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31 Aug 250,000.00 230,605.00 218,828.13 108.70 11,776.87 1,250.00 1.98%
2027 92.242 0.54%
(CUSIP:91282CAH4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 31 Aug 250,000.00 239,022.50 227,687.21 163.04 11,335.29 1,875.00 2.06%
2026 95.609 0.78%
(CUSIP:91282CCW9)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 31 Mar 240,000.00 232,317.60 238,687.50 4,92 -6,369.90 1,800.00 2.00%
2026 96.799 0.77%

(CUSIP:91282CBT7)

itipued on next page
SB, 4UF Page 8 of 32



000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

[ Portfolio Holdings On March 31, 2025 (continued) }
Number of
shares / Unrealized Est. Ann. Inc. % of
Share Price Market Value Cost  Accrued Income Gain/Loss Yield at Market  Account
U.S. Government Bonds (continued)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 31 May 250,000.00 240,742.50 229,863.28 628.44 10,879.22 1,875.00 2.07%
2026 96.297 0.78%
(CUSIP:91282CCF6)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .875% 30 Jun 100,000.00 96,223.00 90,743.05 219.96 5,479.95 875.00 0.83%
2026 96.223 0.91%
(CUSIP:91282CCJ8)
Total U.S. Government Bonds $5,661,135.36 $5,438,901.60 $13,576.82 $222,233.76 $74,912.50 48.72%
1.32%
Corp & Taxable Bonds
Apple Inc .7% 08 Feb 2026 50,000.00 48,512.50 49,948.00 51.53 -1,435.50 350.00 0.42%
(CUSIP:037833EB2) 97.025 0.72%
Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 Aug 2025 60,000.00 59,794.80 60,717.59 258.75 -922.79 2,025.00 0.51%
(CUSIP:20030NBNO) 99.658 3.39%
Toyota Motor Credit Corp 3% 01 Apr 2025 300,000.00 300,000.00 303,014.24 4,500.00 -3,014.24 9,000.00 2.59%
(CUSIP:89236TGX7) 100.00 3.00%
Truist Financial Corp 3.7% 05 Jun 2025 25,000.00 24,949.64 25,354.73 298.06 -405.09 925.00 0.21%
(CUSIP:05531FBE?2) 99.7986 3.71%
Waco Tx Indep Sch Dist Txbl-Ref-Cabs 01 Jan 150,000.00 147,580.50 149,195.91 0.00 -1,615.41 0.00 1.27%
2021 0% 15 Aug 2025 98.387
(CUSIP:929845UPS8)
Total Corp & Taxable Bonds $580,837.44 $588,230.47 $5,108.34 -$7,393.03 $12,300.00 5.00%
2.12%
Total Fixed Income $6,241,972.80 $6,027,132.07 $18,685.16 $214,840.73 $87,212.50 53.72%
1.40%

itigepd on next page
SB, 4? Page 9 of 32



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Portfolio Holdings On March 31, 2025 (continued)

|

Number of
shares / Unrealized Est. Ann. Inc. % of
Share Price Market Value Cost  Accrued Income Gain/Loss Yield at Market  Account
Cash
Cash Equivalents
Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund 5,337,662.91 5,337,662.91 5,337,662.91 19,097.32 0.00 209,663.40 45.95%
(CUSIP:608919718) 1.00 3.93%
Total Cash Equivalents $5,337,662.91 $5,337,662.91 $19,097.32 $0.00 $209,663.40 45.95%
3.93%
Total Cash $5,337,662.91 $5,337,662.91 $19,097.32 $0.00 $209,663.40 45.95%
3.93%
Total Investments $11,579,635.71 $11,364,794.98 $37,782.48 $214,840.73 $296,875.90 99.67%
2.56%
Non-Investments
Accrued Interest (Firm Defined Security 0.00 37,782.48 37,782.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.33%
ID:TOTALACCR) 1.00
Total Non-Investments $37,782.48 $37,782.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.33%
Total For Your Portfolio $11,617,418.19 $11,402,577.46 $37,782.48 $214,840.73 $296,875.90 100.00%

2.56%

3B-43 Page 10 of 32



000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Market Value Reconciliation 000000252017 - WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

Net Amount Balance
Beginning Market Value $11,483,583.08
Fees/ Expenses
Trustee/Custody Fees -4,218.45
Total Fees/ Expenses -$4,218.45
Investment Activity
Income Earned 74,062.33
Cost Adjustments 27,763.99
Total Investment Activity $101,826.32
Total Realized Gain/Loss $300.00
Total Net Change in Unrealized Gain/Loss $35,927.24
Total Ending Market Value $11,617,418.19

3B-44 Page 11 of 32



000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025- March 31, 2025
Amount Balance
$0.00

Opening Cash Balance On January 1, 2025 - US Dollar

Fees/ Expenses
-4,218.45

Trustee/Custody Fees

Investment Activity
77,118.30

-72,899.85

Security Transactions

Income Received

38'45Page 12 0f 32



000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

No transactions this period.

3B-46 Page 13 of 32



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Other Receipts, Disbursements and Expenses

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description

Amount Realized G/L

000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
Fee and Expenses
Trustee/Custody Fees

January 2, 2025 Periodic Fee: Taken Monthly $1,376.88 (12/01/24 to 12/31/24)
January 2, 2025 Account Services Fee: $1,376.88
Based on End of Period Market Value of $58,566,859.60:
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.25%
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.15%
$30,000,000.00 @ 0.12%
$8,566,859.60 @ 0.1%
Total Annual Fee: $84,566.86.
Account 000000252017: $1,376.88. Charged now $1,376.88.
Note: Fee is computed based on all accounts in the fee group. The remainder of the fee may be
collected from other accounts in the fee group.

-1,376.88 0.00

February 3, 2025 Periodic Fee: Taken Monthly $1,393.78 (01/01/25 to 01/31/25)
February 3, 2025 Account Services Fee: $1,393.78
Based on End of Period Market Value of $56,924,671.78:
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.25%
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.15%
$30,000,000.00 @ 0.12%
$6,924,671.78 @ 0.1%
Total Annual Fee: $82,924.67.
Account 000000252017: $1,393.78. Charged now $1,393.78.
Note: Fee is computed based on all accounts in the fee group. The remainder of the fee may be
collected from other accounts in the fee group.

-1,393.78 0.00

March 3, 2025 Periodic Fee: Taken Monthly $1,447.79 (02/01/25 to 02/28/25)
March 3, 2025 Account Services Fee: $1,447.79
Based on End of Period Market Value of $51,333,979.70:
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.25%

-1,447.79 0.00

itipeed on next page
SB, 4DFPage 14 of 32



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Other Receipts, Disbursements and Expenses (continued)

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Realized G/L
Trustee/Custody Fees (continued)
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.15%
$30,000,000.00 @ 0.12%
$1,333,979.70@ 0.1%
Total Annual Fee: $77,333.98.
Account 000000252017: $1,447.79. Charged now $1,447.79.
Note: Fee is computed based on all accounts in the fee group. The remainder of the fee may be
collected from other accounts in the fee group.
Total Trustee/Custody Fees -$4,218.45 $0.00
$0.00
Total Fee and Expenses -$4,218.45 $0.00
$0.00
Total 000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA -$4,218.45 $0.00
$0.00

3B-48 Page 15 of 32



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Income Received and Capital Gains

Trade Date

Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Realized G/L
000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

Income Received

Interest Income

January 13, 2025 Interest Payment 0.003 USD Federal Farm Credit Banks Funding Corp .3% 13 Jan 2025 For 300.00 0.00
January 13, 2025 200,000.00 Par Value Due on 01/13/25 With Ex Date 01/13/25

January 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.015 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.5% 31 Jan 2027 For 250,000.00 Par 1,875.00 0.00
January 31, 2025 Value Due on 01/31/25 With Ex Date 01/31/25

January 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.01875 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.875% 31 Jul 2026 For 1,875.00 0.00
January 31, 2025 200,000.00 Par Value Due on 01/31/25 With Ex Date 01/31/25

January 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.00375 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 31 Jan 2026 For 250,000.00 468.75 0.00
January 31, 2025 Par Value Due on 01/31/25 With Ex Date 01/31/25

February 10, 2025 Interest Payment 0.007 USD Apple Inc .7% 08 Feb 2026 For 50,000.00 Par Value Due on 02/10/25 175.00 0.00
February 10, 2025  With Ex Date 02/08/25

February 18, 2025 Interest Payment 0.015 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.5% 15 Feb 2025 For 800,000.00 Par 6,000.00 0.00
February 18, 2025  Value Due on 02/18/25 With Ex Date 02/15/25

February 18, 2025 Interest Payment 0.03375 USD Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 Aug 2025 For 60,000.00 Par Value Due on 1,012.50 0.00
February 18, 2025  02/18/25 With Ex Date 02/15/25

February 18, 2025 Interest Payment 0.01625 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.625% 15 Feb 2026 For 1,625.00 0.00
February 18, 2025 200,000.00 Par Value Due on 02/18/25 With Ex Date 02/15/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0075 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 31 Aug 2026 For 250,000.00 937.50 0.00
February 28, 2025 Par Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.005 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31 Aug 2027 For 250,000.00 Par 625.00 0.00
February 28, 2025  Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.005 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 28 Feb 2026 For 40,000.00 Par 100.00 0.00
February 28, 2025  Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0025 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 Aug 2025 For 600,000.00 750.00 0.00
February 28, 2025 Par Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

March 13, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0345 USD John Deere Capital Corp 3.45% 13 Mar 2025 For 110,000.00 Par Value 1,897.50 0.00
March 13, 2025 Due on 03/13/25 With Ex Date 03/13/25

March 17, 2025 Interest Payment 0.04625 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 4.625% 15 Sep 2026 For 11,562.50 0.00

March 17, 2025

500,000.00 Par Value Due on 03/17/25 With Ex Date 03/15/25

itipesd on next page
387 4gPage 16 of 32



000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Income Received and Capital Gains (continued)

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Realized G/L

Interest Income (continued)

March 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0075 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 31 Mar 2026 For 240,000.00 900.00 0.00

March 31, 2025 Par Value Due on 03/31/25 With Ex Date 03/31/25

March 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0025 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 30 Sep 2025 For 480,000.00 600.00 0.00

March 31, 2025 Par Value Due on 03/31/25 With Ex Date 03/31/25

Total Interest Income $30,703.75 $0.00
$0.00

Dividend Income

January 2, 2025 Daily Rate Income on Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund For Period of 12/01/24 to 15,346.50 0.00

January 2, 2025 12/31/24 Due on 01/02/25

February 3, 2025 Daily Rate Income on Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund For Period of 01/01/25 to 15,668.58 0.00

February 3, 2025 01/31/25 Due on 02/03/25

March 3, 2025 Daily Rate Income on Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund For Period of 02/01/25 to 15,399.47 0.00

March 3, 2025 02/28/25 Due on 03/03/25

Total Dividend Income $46,414.55 $0.00
$0.00

Total Income Received $77,118.30 $0.00
$0.00

Total 000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA $77,118.30 $0.00
$0.00

3B-50 Page 17 of 32



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Income Accrual on March 31, 2025

Ex Date

Number of Shares Pay Date  Annual Rate Beginning Accrual Income Earned  Income Received Ending Accrual
Investments
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Bonds
Federal Farm Credit Banks Funding Corp 0.00 280.00 20.00 300.00 0.00
.3% 13 Jan 2025 (CUSIP:3133EMMQ2)
Tennessee Valley Authority .75% 15 May 190,000.00 05/15/25 0.75% 182.08 356.25 0.00 538.33
2025 (CUSIP:880591EWS8)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.25% 100,000.00 05/31/25 1.31% 109.89 309.07 0.00 418.96
30 Nov 2026 (CUSIP:91282CDK4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.5% 0.00 4,532.61 1,467.39 6,000.00 0.00
15 Feb 2025 (CUSIP:91282CDZ1)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.5% 250,000.00 07/31/25 1.57% 1,569.29 927.26 1,875.00 621.55
31 Jan 2027 (CUSIP:912828778)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 200,000.00 08/15/25 1.66% 1,227.58 801.43 1,625.00 404.01
1.625% 15 Feb 2026
(CUSIP:912828P46)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 200,000.00 04/30/25 1.68% 556.63 808.01 0.00 1,364.64
1.625% 31 Oct 2026
(CUSIP:912828YQ7)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.75% 150,000.00 06/30/25 1.82% 7.25 652.63 0.00 659.88
31 Dec 2026 (CUSIP:912828YX2)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 200,000.00 07/31/25 1.93% 1,569.29 927.26 1,875.00 621.55
1.875% 31 Jul 2026
(CUSIP:912828Y95)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 260,000.00 04/30/25 2.42% 1,057.60 1,5635.22 0.00 2,592.82
2.375% 30 Apr 2026
(CUSIP:9128286S4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 480,000.00 09/30/25 0.25% 306.60 296.68 600.00 3.28
30 Sep 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAM3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 600,000.00 08/31/25 0.25% 509.67 370.76 750.00 130.43
31 Aug 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAJO)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 320,000.00 04/30/25 0.26% 137.02 198.89 0.00 335.91
31 Oct 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAT8)

SB'l_tﬁuFd on next page

Page 18 of 32



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Income Accrual on March 31, 2025 (continued)

Ex Date

Number of Shares Pay Date  Annual Rate Beginning Accrual Income Earned  Income Received Ending Accrual
U.S. Government Bonds (continued)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.75% 400,000.00 06/30/25 2.76% 30.39 2,734.80 0.00 2,765.19
30 Jun 2025 (CUSIP:912828XZ8)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 250,000.00 07/31/25 0.39% 392.32 231.82 468.75 155.39
31 Jan 2026 (CUSIP:91282CBH3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 500,000.00 09/15/25 4.58% 6,899.17 5,731.61 11,562.50 1,068.28
4.625% 15 Sep 2026
(CUSIP:91282CHY0)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 40,000.00 08/31/25 0.52% 67.96 49.43 100.00 17.39
28 Feb 2026 (CUSIP:91282CBQ3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 600,000.00 06/30/25 0.54% 8.29 745.86 0.00 754.15
30 Jun 2027 (CUSIP:9128287V5)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 250,000.00 08/31/25 0.54% 424.73 308.97 625.00 108.70
31 Aug 2027 (CUSIP:91282CAH4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 250,000.00 08/31/25 0.78% 637.09 463.45 937.50 163.04
31 Aug 2026 (CUSIP:91282CCW9)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 240,000.00 09/30/25 0.77% 459.89 445.03 900.00 4.92
31 Mar 2026 (CUSIP:91282CBT7)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 250,000.00 05/31/25 0.78% 164.84 463.60 0.00 628.44
31 May 2026 (CUSIP:91282CCF6)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .875% 100,000.00 06/30/25 0.91% 2.42 217.54 0.00 219.96
30 Jun 2026 (CUSIP:91282CCJ8)
Total U.S. Government Bonds $21,132.61 $20,062.96 $27,618.75 $13,576.82
Corp & Taxable Bonds
Apple Inc .7% 08 Feb 2026 50,000.00 08/08/25 0.72% 139.03 87.50 175.00 51.53
(CUSIP:037833EB2)
Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 Aug 2025 60,000.00 08/15/25 3.39% 765.00 506.25 1,012.50 258.75
(CUSIP:20030NBNO)
John Deere Capital Corp 3.45% 13 Mar 0.00 1,138.50 759.00 1,897.50 0.00
2025 (CUSIP:24422EUE7)
Toyota Motor Credit Corp 3% 01 Apr 300,000.00 04/01/25 3.00% 2,250.00 2,250.00 0.00 4,500.00
2025 (CUSIP:89236TGX7)

ng_tﬁzed on next page

Page 19 of 32



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Income Accrual on March 31, 2025 (continued)

Ex Date

Number of Shares Pay Date  Annual Rate Beginning Accrual Income Earned  Income Received Ending Accrual
Corp & Taxable Bonds (continued)
Truist Financial Corp 3.7% 05 Jun 2025 25,000.00 06/05/25 3.71% 66.81 231.25 0.00 298.06
(CUSIP:05531FBE?2)
Waco Tx Indep Sch Dist Txbl-Ref-Cabs 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 Jan 2021 0% 15 Aug 2025
(CUSIP:929845UP8)
Total Corp & Taxable Bonds $4,359.34 $3,834.00 $3,085.00 $5,108.34
Total Fixed Income $25,491.95 $23,896.96 $30,703.75 $18,685.16
Cash
Cash Equivalents
Federated Hermes Government 5,337,662.91 3.93% 15,346.50 50,165.37 46,414.55 19,097.32
Obligations Fund (CUSIP:608919718)
Total Cash Equivalents $15,346.50 $50,165.37 $46,414.55 $19,097.32
Total Cash $15,346.50 $50,165.37 $46,414.55 $19,097.32
Total Investments $40,838.45 $74,062.33 $77,118.30 $37,782.48
Non-Investments
Accrued Interest (Firm Defined Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ID:TOTALACCR)
Total Non-Investments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Accrual $40,838.45 $74,062.33 $77,118.30 $37,782.48

3B-53

Page 20 of 32



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Assets Acquired

Trade Date

Settlement Date Descriptions Par Value or Shares Amount Total Federal Cost Interest Bought
000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

Cash

Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund

March 31, 2025 Sweep purchases totaling 1,187,118.30 units of 1,187,118.30 -1,187,118.30 1,187,118.30

March 31, 2025 Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund for
Managed (Capital) (13 Transactions)

Total Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund

-$1,187,118.30

$1,187,118.30

$0.00

Total Cash

-$1,187,118.30

$1,187,118.30

$0.00

Total 000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

-$1,187,118.30

$1,187,118.30

$0.00

3B-54 Page 21 of 32



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Assets Disposed

Trade Date
Settlement Date Descriptions Par Value or Shares Proceeds Federal Tax Cost Interest Sold Realized Gain / Loss
000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
Fixed Income
Federal Farm Credit Banks Funding Corp .3% 13 Jan 2025
January 13, 2025 Final Maturity 1 USD Federal 200,000.00 0.00
January 13, 2025 Farm Credit Banks Funding

Corp .3% 13 Jan 2025 For

200,000.00 Par Value Due on

01/13/25 With Ex Date

01/13/25
January 13, 2025 Final Maturity 100:100 Debit -200,000.00 0.00 -199,700.00 300.00
January 13, 2025 200,000.00 Federal Farm

Credit Banks Funding Corp

.3% 13 Jan 2025 For

200,000.00 Par Value of

Federal Farm Credit Banks

Funding Corp .3% 13 Jan

2025 Due on 01/13/25 With

Ex Date 01/13/25
Total Federal Farm Credit Banks Funding Corp .3% 13 Jan 2025 $200,000.00 -$199,700.00 $0.00 $300.00
John Deere Capital Corp 3.45% 13 Mar 2025
March 13, 2025 Final Maturity 1 USD John 110,000.00 0.00
March 13, 2025 Deere Capital Corp 3.45% 13

Mar 2025 For 110,000.00 Par

Value Due on 03/13/25 With

Ex Date 03/13/25
March 13, 2025 Final Maturity 100:100 Debit -110,000.00 0.00 -110,000.00 0.00
March 13, 2025 110,000.00 John Deere

Capital Corp 3.45% 13 Mar

2025 For 110,000.00 Par

Value Due on 03/13/25 With

Ex Date 03/13/25
Total John Deere Capital Corp 3.45% 13 Mar 2025 $110,000.00 -$110,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

itgred on next page
SB, 55Page 22 of 32



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Assets Disposed (continued)

Trade Date
Settlement Date Descriptions Par Value or Shares Proceeds Federal Tax Cost Interest Sold Realized Gain / Loss
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.5% 15 Feb 2025
February 18, 2025 Final Maturity 1 USD United 800,000.00 0.00
February 18, 2025  States Treasury Note/Bond

1.5% 15 Feb 2025 For

800,000.00 Par Value Due on

02/18/25 With Ex Date

02/15/25
February 18, 2025  Final Maturity 100:100 Debit -800,000.00 0.00 -800,000.00 0.00
February 18, 2025 800,000.00 United States

Treasury Note/Bond 1.5% 15

Feb 2025 For 800,000.00 Par

Value of United States

Treasury Note/Bond 1.5% 15

Feb 2025 Due on 02/18/25

With Ex Date 02/15/25
Total United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.5% 15 Feb 2025 $800,000.00 -$800,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Fixed Income $1,110,000.00 -$1,109,700.00 $0.00 $300.00
Cash
Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund
March 31, 2025 Sweep sales totaling -4,218.45 4,218.45 -4,218.45 0.00
March 31, 2025 -4,218.45 units of Federated

Hermes Government

Obligations Fund for Managed

(Capital) (3 Transactions)
Total Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund $4,218.45 -$4,218.45 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cash $4,218.45 -$4,218.45 $0.00 $0.00
Total 000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA $1,114,218.45 -$1,113,918.45 $0.00 $300.00

3B-56 Page 23 of 32



000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Free Receipts, Deliveries and Adjustments

Trade Date

Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Cost Realized G/L
000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

Adjustments

SAA Adjustments (Amortization/Accretion)

February 18, 2025  Adjustment - Amortized Premium Current Year of Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 0.00 -714.13 0.00
February 18, 2025  Aug 2025 - Adjustment Amount of $714.13, Federal Cost $714.13, State Cost

$714.13
February 18, 2025  Adjustment - Accreted Market Discount Current Year of United States Treasury 0.00 28,593.75 0.00

February 18, 2025 Note/Bond 1.5% 15 Feb 2025 - Adjustment Amount of $28,593.75, Federal
Cost $28,593.75, State Cost $28,593.75

March 13, 2025 Adjustment - Amortized Premium Current Year of John Deere Capital Corp 0.00 -1,412.10 0.00
March 13, 2025 3.45% 13 Mar 2025 - Adjustment Amount of $1,412.10, Federal Cost
$1,412.10, State Cost $1,412.10

Total SAA Adjustments (Amortization/Accretion) $0.00 $26,467.52 $0.00
Other

January 6, 2025 Adjustment of Waco Tx Indep Sch Dist Txbl-Ref-Cabs 01 Jan 2021 0% 15 Aug 0.00 1,296.47 0.00
January 6, 2025 2025, Federal Cost $1,296.47, State Cost $1,296.47

Total Other $0.00 $1,296.47 $0.00
Total Adjustments $0.00 $27,763.99 $0.00
Total 000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA $0.00 $27,763.99 $0.00

3B-57 Page 24 of 32



BMO @ | Wealth Management

No transactions this period.

3B-38 Page 25 of 32



BMO @ | Wealth Management

No activity this period.

3B-39 Page 26 of 32



000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

No transactions this period.

3B-60 Page 27 of 32



000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures ]

( A

Customer Notes

1. Prices, most of which are provided by national pricing services, are not guaranteed for accuracy or realizable value. Generally, the price shown for
market-traded securities is the closing price as of the statement date. If a price is not received for that date, then the price will be the last price received.
Non-market traded security prices are based on the most recent values provided or obtained. Securities traded in a foreign market show a local market price. A
currency exchange rate has been applied so the Market Value is in U.S. dollars.

2. For holders of the Infinity Q Diversified Alpha fund (“IQ Fund”): The current price listed on your statement may not be representative of the final
liguidation value. Most of the remaining cash in the IQ Fund has been moved to a Special Reserve that is reflected on your statement as a miscellaneous asset
titled Infinity Q Diversified Alpha Special Reserve . This asset represents an assessment of the most recent Special Reserve per share value based on data
available at https://www.infinitygfundliguidation.com/. Please note this position is for recordkeeping purposes only and will not be available to be transferred,
gifted, and/or liquidated. The ultimate distribution to IQ Fund shareholders may be more or less than this assessment based on (a) fluctuations in the Special
Reserve, (b) the possibility that former shareholders will be entitled to receive proceeds from the Special Reserve, and (c) current shareholders that previously
redeemed shares may receive more limited payouts. The Special Reserve may decrease over time as costs and liabilities are accrued in ongoing litigation. To
support the Special Reserve, the IQ Fund Board has also created a Special Litigation Committee (“SLC") to pursue claims against various third parties,
including service providers. The Special Reserve may increase due to the recovery efforts of the SLC.

3. Percentage columns may not total 100.0 due to rounding.

4. For Individual Retirement Trust (IRT) accounts, you have the right to modify the withholding instructions you have on file with us at any time. If you wish
to do so, please contact your account administrator.

5. Estimated annual income is based on current assets and returns. It is a snapshot of your account as of the statement date. Variations in the asset
composition and returns of the account will change these estimates. Please keep in mind that these are estimates only and not a guarantee of income.

6. Income and gain/loss information are based on the best information we have at the time of the transaction, some of which may have been provided by
third parties. Subsequent changes can occur during the year. Also, in some instances, such as complex corporate mergers or tenders, the taxability of the
transaction cannot adequately be reflected on your statement. Therefore, you should only use the official tax information letter, which is sent to you after the
year-end, in preparation of your tax return.

7. You will receive an official tax information letter after the end of the tax year which advises you regarding the amounts you should include in your tax
return. Do not rely on the income reported on this statement to prepare your taxes.

8. Trust accounting income is reflected in the section entitled "Your Account Activity". If your account is a Trust or an Estate, and BMO or an affiliate is
Trustee/ Co-Trustee or Executor/ Co-Executor, we will first apply the provisions specified in the governing document(s) or, in the absence of such provisions,
the appropriate state law that applies for the allocation of income and principal as it relates to receipts and disbursements. Thus, the allocation may vary from

3B-61 Page 28 of 32



000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

( A

state to state and account to account.

9. Receipt of this account statement will serve to confirm that the individual(s) with investment authority (i) directed or approved all account transactions
listed on the account statement and (ii) ratifies all trades disclosed on the account statement. Please contact your portfolio manager or trust administrator
with any questions.

10. For trust accounts governed by Arizona, Arkansas, Colorado, Connecticut, District of Columbia, Hawaii, Kansas, Kentucky, Maine, Michigan, Mississippi,
Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Mexico, North Dakota, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia, or Wisconsin law, a beneficiary may not
commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year after the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary was sent a
report that adequately disclosed the existence of a potential claim for breach of trust.

11. For trust accounts governed by Alabama, Georgia, Ohio or Wyoming law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of
trust more than two years after the date the beneficiary, a representative of the beneficiary, or a beneficiary surrogate is sent a report that adequately discloses
the existence of a potential claim for breach of trust.

12. For trust accounts governed by Alaska law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than six months after
receipt of a report that adequately discloses the existence of a potential claim against the trustee. If a trustee petitions a court for an order approving a report
that adequately discloses the existence of a potential claim, serves the report on all beneficiaries to be bound by the report, gives the beneficiaries at least 60
days' notice of the court proceeding, and notifies the beneficiary that a claim must be begun within 45 days after the beneficiary is served with notice, all
potential claims are barred unless the claims are served on the trustee and filed with the court within 45 days after the beneficiaries are served with notice of
the court proceeding. Otherwise, notwithstanding the lack of adequate disclosure, all claims against a trustee who has issued a report received by the
beneficiary and who has informed the beneficiary of the location and availability of records for examination by the beneficiary are barred unless a proceeding

to assert the claims is commenced within three years after the beneficiary's receipt of the report.

13. For trust accounts governed by California, Minnesota, or Montana law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust
more than three years after the date the beneficiary receives an account or report that adequately discloses the existence of a claim and provides sufficient
information so that the beneficiary knows of the claim or reasonably should have inquired into the existence of the claim.

14. For trust accounts governed by Delaware law, a person may not initiate a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year after the
date such person was sent a report that adequately disclosed the facts constituting the potential claim for breach of trust, or in the case of a trustee who has
resigned, been removed or ceased to serve as trustee for any reason, 120 days after the date the beneficiary was sent a report that (i) notifies the beneficiary
that the trustee has ceased to serve; (ii) adequately discloses the facts constituting a claim; and (iii) adequately discloses the time allowed for initiating
proceedings against the former trustee.

15. For trust accounts governed by Florida law, an action for breach of trust based on matters disclosed in a trust accounting or other written report of the
trustee may be subject to a six month statute of limitations from the receipt of the trust accounting or other written report.

16. For trust accounts governed by Idaho law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than six months after
receipt of a final account or other statement disclosing the matter and showing termination of the trust relationship between the trustee and beneficiary.
Otherwise, notwithstanding lack of full disclosure a trustee who has issued a final account or statement received by the beneficiary and has informed the

3B-62 Page 29 of 32



000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

( A

beneficiary of the location and availability of records for his examination is protected after three years.

17. For trust accounts governed by lllinois law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust for trusts that becomes
irrevocable after January 01, 2020, and for trustees who accepted appointment after January 01, 2020, more than two years after trust accounting that
discloses the existence of a potential claim or provides sufficient information so that the person entitled to receive the information knows of the potential
claim or should have inquired into its existence is furnished. For trusts that became irrevocable before January 01, 2020, and for trustees who accepted
appointment before January 01, 2020, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than three years after trust accounting that
discloses the existence of a potential claim or provides sufficient information so that the person entitled to receive the information knows of the potential
claim or should have inquired into its existence is furnished.

18. For trust accounts governed by Indiana law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than three years
after receipt of the final account or statement fully disclosing the matter and showing termination of the trust relationship between the trustee and the
beneficiary.

19. For trust accounts governed by lowa law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year after the
receipt of accounting or report that adequately discloses the existence of a claim and provides sufficient information so that the beneficiary knows of the claim
or reasonably should have inquired into its existence.

20. For trust accounts governed by Louisiana law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than two years
after the trustee renders an accounting for the accounting period in which the alleged act, omission, or breach of duty arising out of the matters disclosed
therein occurred to the beneficiary of if the beneficiary lacks legal capacity, the beneficiary’s legal representative. However, such actions must be filed within
three years of the trustee rendering the accounting for the accounting period in discussion, even actions that happened within two years of disclosure. If a
beneficiary is a minor when a trustee's accounting for the accounting period in which the alleged act, omission, or breach of duty occurred is rendered, the
period of two years begins to run from the day he reaches the age of eighteen.

21. For trust accounts governed by Massachusetts law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than six
months after receipt of a final account or other statement fully disclosing the matter and showing termination of the trust relationship between the trustee and
the beneficiary, or more than three years after a beneficiary received information regarding the location and availability of records for examination.

22. For trust accounts governed by New Jersey law or Utah law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than
six months after the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary was sent a report that adequately disclosed the existence of a potential claim.

23. For trust accounts governed by North Carolina law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than five years after the first to
occur of (i) the removal, resignation, or death of the trustee; (ii) the termination of the beneficiary’s interest in the trust; or (iii) the termination of the trust.

24. For trust accounts governed by Oklahoma law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than two years after receipt of a
report or statement adequately disclosing the existence of the claim or more than two years after the termination of the trust relationship between the
beneficiary and that trustee.

25. For trust accounts governed by Oregon law, we would like to inform you that ORS 130.820 states as follows: “(1) Notwithstanding ORS chapter 12 or
any other provision of law, but subject to subsection (2) of this section, a civil action against a trustee based on any act or omission of the trustee, whether

3B-63 Page 30 of 32



000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

4 N\
based in tort, contract or other theory of recovery, must be commenced within six years after the date the act or omission is discovered, or six years after the

date the act or omission should have been discovered, whichever is earlier.(2) A beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than one
year after the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary is sent a report by certified or regular mail that adequately discloses the existence of a
potential claim and that informs the beneficiary of the time allowed for commencing a proceeding. A copy of this section must be attached to the report. The
report must provide sufficient information so that the beneficiary or representative knows of the potential claim or should have inquired into its existence.”

26. For trust accounts governed by Pennsylvania law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee if (i) the trustee provided the
beneficiary at least annually with periodic written financial reports concerning the trust and (ii) the transaction was disclosed in a report or such report
provided sufficient information so that the beneficiary knew or should have known of the potential claim or should have inquired into its existence, and (iii)
within thirty months after such report was sent by the trustee to the beneficiary, the beneficiary did not notify the trustee in writing that the beneficiary
challenges the transaction or asserts a claim and provides in writing the basis for that challenge or assertion.

27. For accounts governed by South Dakota law, a distribution beneficiary may not object to the trustee’s accounting more than 180 days after a copy of the
trustee’s accounting has been mailed, postage prepaid, to the last known address of such distribution, personally or electronically in accordance with SDCL §
15-6-5(d).

28. For trust accounts governed by Tennessee law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year
after the earlier of:

+ (i) the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary was sent information that adequately disclosed facts indicating the existence of a potential
claim for breach of trust or (ii) the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary possessed actual knowledge of facts indicating the existence of
a potential claim for breach of trust.

29. For trust accounts governed by Washington State law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against trustee for breach of trust more than three
years after the date a report was delivered in the manner provided in RCW 11.96A.110 to the beneficiary or to representative of the beneficiary if the report
adequately disclosed the existence of a potential claim for breach of trust.

30. If your account is a Trust or an Estate account, the statement reflects the total assets held in that Trust or Estate account and is not necessarily reflective
of your rights and interests to the income or assets of the Trust or Estate. Your rights and interests with respect to income or assets detailed on this account
statement are determined by the instrument or will governing the Trust or Estate and applicable law.

31. Taxable Bond Election. The IRS requires taxpayers to amortize the premium on all bonds over the life of the bond or until the bond is sold or redeemed.
The annual amount of amortized premium will reduce the cost basis of the bond and may provide an offset to the income earned on the bond during the year.
If the bond is a taxable bond, the taxpayer may elect out of the amortization rule; there is no opt out for tax-exempt bonds. BMO will amortize premiums paid
for all bonds in Client's account, including taxable bonds unless Client instructs otherwise in writing.

32. Notice Regarding Our Relationship with Ameriprise Financial, Inc. (“Ameriprise”) . In November 2021, Bank of Montreal, the parent company of BMO,
entered into a relationship agreement with Ameriprise and its affiliates setting forth a framework of mutual cooperation between the parties. As a result, BMO
has agreed to consider and retain Ameriprise as an approved manager for certain new sub-advisory mandates where their offering is suitable for the mandate
under consideration. BMO addresses the conflict of interest by requiring Ameriprise to present a reasonable and competitive proposal in which their relevant

3B-64 Page 31 of 32



000000252017 WBSD Rate Stabilization Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

s

performance exceeds the benchmark median in comparison to rolling 1, 3 and 5 year time periods.

33. BMO's annual Privacy Policy is available for your review. For more information, please visit www.bmo.com/usprivacy.

34. BMO'’s Terms and Conditions Disclosure, as part of your account agreement, is available for your review. To access the appropriate disclosure for your
account, please visit https://uswealth.bmo.com/disclosures/ .

For accounts where BMO provides investment management services, this disclosure provides information on matters such as but not limited to: brokerage
discretion (BMOQ's ability to engage an authorized broker-dealer to buy and sell securities without the client’s consent), soft dollars (commission arrangements
in which BMO pays brokerage firms for their services and receives products and services which assist in our investment decision making process for the
benefit of all managed accounts) and statements.

For custody accounts, this disclosure provides information on matters such as but not limited to: safekeeping (BMO will hold assets as the custodian of the
account), pledging (use of assets as collateral for a loan) and statements.

Notification Regarding Proprietary Products and Fees: If permitted, your account will likely contain BMO Proprietary Products. Proprietary Products are
investment products or services that are offered, sponsored, or advised by BMO or its affiliates, or for which BMO or its affiliates receive compensation.
Proprietary Products may include certificates of deposit; mutual funds; unregistered private funds; structured products; equity, commaodity, financial or other
derivatives; or other securities. BMO or its affiliates receives compensation directly or indirectly from the Proprietary Products. This compensation may be in
addition to any advisory or subadvisory fee or investment management fee for your Account.

Details regarding Proprietary Products and fees can be found in the BMO information and disclosure for the particular product, as updated from time to time
("Disclosure"). For the current copy of the Disclosure, please contact your account representative or go to https://uswealth.bmo.com/disclosures/ .

"BMO" as used in these Customer Notes means BMO Bank N.A.

3B-65 Page 32 of 32



Statement of Account s 1606900755

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025
WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

' )

It is important for you to review the data reported in this statement. If you have any questions,
please contact a member of your Client Strategy Team.

“BMO Wealth Management” is a brand name that refers to BMO Bank N.A. and certain of its
affiliates that provide certain investment, investment advisory, trust, banking, and securities
products and services. Investment products and services: ARE NOT A DEPOSIT — NOT INSURED
BY THE FDIC OR ANY FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY — NOT GUARANTEED BY ANY BANK -
MAY LOSE VALUE.

For Questions Call

Private Wealth Advisor: Maya Gervis 415-796-9621 maya.gervis@bmo.com
Portfolio Manager: Michael Smith 408-490-2079 michaeld1l.smith@bmo.com
Trust Administrator: Alexis Guy 213-435-7355 alexis.guy@bmo.com

Accounts Included In This Statement
000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

West Bay Sanitary District
500 Laurel Street

Menlo Park, CA 94025
United States

3B-66



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

This page intentionally left blank.

Statement of Account
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

3B-67 Page 2 of 38

PO55A4JE 00000017 20250401 225663443



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

\

Table of Contents

r \
Schedules Page
Balance Sheet... ..o 5
ASSEEL SUMMIAIY ..t et e e e e e et e e e et e e e et e e eaneeeennneeenneeesnneeesnnnsd 6
[ado g o] 1o TN = (o] (o 1 g~ £ PRSPPI 7
Market Value ReCONCIliation.............uuiiiiiii 12
CaSh FIOW SUMIMAIY ... it e e e e et e e et e e e e e e et e e e et e e eaaeeeananns 13
Contributions and Benefit Payments.......coovueiiiiiie e 14
Other Receipts, Disbursements and EXPENSES......cuuuiiiiiiiiiiiee e eaas 15
Income Received and Capital GaiNS......ccouuueeiiie e e e e e e e aaaaas 17
INCOME ACCIUALL....ceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiee ettt e e eeees 19
YN Y=Y 3 Yot o[ =T S UPPRSPPPRY 23
ASSEES DISPOSEA. .. eitiieiiie ettt e e et e et e e e et e et aaaan 24
Free Receipts, Deliveries and AdjUStMENTS.........uiiiiii i e 26
REOIGANIZATIONS. ..t e e e e e e et e e e e et aea e aaaaas 30
BrOKEIaZE SUMMAIY...cuii it e e e e et e et e e e et e e e et e e e aa e e e eaaeeeaaeeaaanaaen 31
Your Pending Transaction Detail..........eeeeuiiiii e 32
DISCIOSUIES....eeiiieeeee ettt ettt et ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaaes 33

L y,

3B-68 Page 3 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

This page intentionally left blank.

3B-69 Page 4 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Balance Sheet On March 31, 2025

As Of December 31, 2024

As Of March 31, 2025

% of

Market Value Cost Basis Market Value Cost Basis Account
Investments
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Bonds 22,341,507.67 21,806,161.05 21,835,402.46 21,160,896.84 95.89%
Corp & Taxable Bonds 483,927.19 493,141.11 720,231.00 730,441.51 3.16%
Total Fixed Income $22,825,434.86 $22,299,302.16 $22,555,633.46 $21,891,338.35 99.05%
Cash
Cash Equivalents 603,189.74 603,189.74 117,382.88 117,382.88 0.52%
Total Cash $603,189.74 $603,189.74 $117,382.88 $117,382.88 0.52%
Total Investments $23,428,624.60 $22,902,491.90 $22,673,016.34 $22,008,721.23 99.57%
Non-Investments 203,878.91 203,878.91 97,773.41 97,773.41 0.43%
Total For Your Portfolio $23,632,503.51 $23,106,370.81 $22,770,789.75 $22,106,494.64 100.00%

3B-70 Page 5 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Asset Summary On March 31, 2025

Estimated Annual % of

Cost Market Value Yield on Market Income Account
Investments
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Bonds 21,160,896.84 21,835,402.46 2.07% 451,164.99 95.89%
Corp & Taxable Bonds 730,441.51 720,231.00 1.11% 7,975.00 3.16%
Total Fixed Income $21,891,338.35 $22,555,633.46 2.04% $459,139.99 99.05%
Cash
Cash Equivalents 117,382.88 117,382.88 3.93% 4,610.80 0.52%
Total Cash $117,382.88 $117,382.88 3.93% $4,610.80 0.52%
Total Investments $22,008,721.23 $22,673,016.34 2.05% $463,750.79 99.57%
Non-Investments 97,773.41 97,773.41 0.00 0.43%
Total For Your Portfolio $22,106,494.64 $22,770,789.75 2.04% $463,750.79 100.00%

3B-71 Page 6 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Portfolio Holdings On March 31, 2025

Number of
shares / Unrealized Est. Ann. Inc. % of

Share Price Market Value Cost  Accrued Income Gain/Loss Yield at Market  Account
Investments
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Bonds
Federal Farm Credit Banks Funding Corp .71% 21 400,000.00 399,180.00 400,000.00 1,262.22 -820.00 2,840.00 1.75%
Apr 2025 99.795 0.71%
(CUSIP:3133EMWH1)
Tennessee Valley Authority .75% 15 May 2025 400,000.00 398,232.76 400,681.34 1,133.33 -2,448.58 3,000.00 1.75%
(CUSIP:880591EWS8) 99.5582 0.75%
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.25% 30 Nov 820,000.00 784,830.20 743,065.85 3,435.44 41,764.35 10,250.00 3.45%
2026 95.711 1.31%
(CUSIP:91282CDK4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.5% 31 Jan 400,000.00 383,000.00 369,064.62 994.48 13,935.38 6,000.00 1.68%
2027 95.75 1.57%
(CUSIP:912828778)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.625% 15 Feb 300,000.00 293,598.00 290,219.72 606.01 3,378.28 4,875.00 1.29%
2026 97.866 1.66%
(CUSIP:912828P46)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.625% 31 Oct 300,000.00 289,407.00 278,027.20 2,046.96 11,379.80 4,875.00 1.27%
2026 96.469 1.68%
(CUSIP:912828YQ7)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.75% 31 Dec 100,000.00 96,344.00 93,220.93 439.92 3,123.07 1,750.00 0.42%
2026 96.344 1.82%
(CUSIP:912828YX2)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.875% 31 Jul 300,000.00 291,867.00 282,845.25 932.32 9,021.75 5,625.00 1.28%
2026 97.289 1.93%
(CUSIP:912828Y95)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.375% 30 Apr 210,000.00 206,320.80 200,700.22 2,094.20 5,620.58 4,987.50 0.91%
2026 98.248 2.42%

(CUSIP:9128286S4)

ittpapd on next page
SB, 7? Page 7 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Portfolio Holdings On March 31, 2025 (continued)

Number of
shares / Unrealized Est. Ann. Inc. % of

Share Price Market Value Cost  Accrued Income Gain/Loss Yield at Market  Account
U.S. Government Bonds (continued)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 30 Jun 660,000.00 653,419.80 618,878.90 414,78 34,540.90 1,650.00 2.87%
2025 99.003 0.25%
(CUSIP:9128287ZW3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 30 Sep 500,000.00 490,315.00 457,402.34 3.42 32,912.66 1,250.00 2.15%
2025 98.063 0.25%
(CUSIP:91282CAM3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 Aug 820,000.00 806,666.80 747,289.06 178.26 59,377.74 2,050.00 3.54%
2025 98.374 0.25%
(CUSIP:91282CAJ0)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 Jul 670,000.00 661,015.30 617,727.21 277.62 43,288.09 1,675.00 2.90%
2025 98.659 0.25%
(CUSIP:91282CAB7)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.75% 30 Jun 260,000.00 259,066.60 250,882.39 1,797.37 8,184.21 7,150.00 1.14%
2025 99.641 2.76%
(CUSIP:912828X78)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 3% 15 Jul 5,000,000.00 4,981,100.00 4,888,671.90 31,491.70 92,428.10 150,000.00 21.87%
2025 99.622 3.01%
(CUSIP:91282CEY3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 30 Nov 800,000.00 780,280.00 726,119.39 1,005.50 54,160.61 3,000.00 3.43%
2025 97.535 0.38%
(CUSIP:91282CAz4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 31 Dec 1,340,000.00 1,303,351.00 1,240,204.69 1,263.19 63,146.31 5,025.00 5.72%
2025 97.265 0.39%
(CUSIP:91282CBC4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 31 Jan 470,000.00 455,702.60 429,381.30 292.13 26,321.30 1,762.50 2.00%
2026 96.958 0.39%
(CUSIP:91282CBH3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 31 Jul 340,000.00 313,531.00 298,137.50 211.33 15,393.50 1,275.00 1.38%
2027 92.215 0.41%

(CUSIP:91282CAD3)

ittpaed on next page
SB, Tg Page 8 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Portfolio Holdings On March 31, 2025 (continued)

Number of
shares / Unrealized Est. Ann. Inc. % of

Share Price Market Value Cost  Accrued Income Gain/Loss Yield at Market  Account
U.S. Government Bonds (continued)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 3.875% 15 Jan  5,000,000.00 4,991,700.00 4,952,929.70 40,676.80 38,770.30 193,749.99 21.92%
2026 99.834 3.88%
(CUSIP:91282CGEDb)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 4.625% 15 400,000.00 403,752.00 397,718.75 854.62 6,033.25 18,500.00 1.77%
Sep 2026 100.938 4.58%
(CUSIP:91282CHY0)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 28 Feb 50,000.00 48,396.00 45,870.73 21.74 2,5625.27 250.00 0.21%
2026 96.792 0.52%
(CUSIP:91282CBQ3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 30 Apr 160,000.00 149,212.80 141,837.50 335.91 7,375.30 800.00 0.66%
2027 93.258 0.54%
(CUSIP:912828ZN3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31 Aug 180,000.00 166,035.60 158,104.69 78.26 7,930.91 900.00 0.73%
2027 92.242 0.54%
(CUSIP:91282CAH4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31 May 180,000.00 167,400.00 159,110.16 301.65 8,289.84 900.00 0.74%
2027 93.00 0.54%
(CUSIP:9128287S2)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 30 Apr 220,000.00 212,390.20 203,431.25 692.82 8,958.95 1,650.00 0.93%
2026 96.541 0.78%
(CUSIP:91282CBWO0)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 31 Aug 400,000.00 382,436.00 364,299.53 260.87 18,136.47 3,000.00 1.68%
2026 95.609 0.78%
(CUSIP:91282CCW9)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 31 Mar 740,000.00 716,312.60 697,278.90 15.16 19,033.70 5,550.00 3.15%
2026 96.799 0.77%

(CUSIP:91282CBT7)

ittypd on next page
SB, TZF Page 9 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

[ Portfolio Holdings On March 31, 2025 (continued) }
Number of
shares / Unrealized Est. Ann. Inc. % of
Share Price Market Value Cost  Accrued Income Gain/Loss Yield at Market  Account
U.S. Government Bonds (continued)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .875% 30 Jun 780,000.00 750,539.40 707,795.82 1,715.68 42,743.58 6,825.00 3.30%
2026 96.223 0.91%
(CUSIP:91282CCJ8)
Total U.S. Government Bonds $21,835,402.46 $21,160,896.84 $94,833.69 $674,505.62 $451,164.99 95.89%
2.07%
Corp & Taxable Bonds
Apple Inc .7% 08 Feb 2026 100,000.00 97,025.00 99,896.00 103.06 -2,871.00 700.00 0.43%
(CUSIP:037833EB2) 97.025 0.72%
Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 Aug 2025 100,000.00 99,658.00 101,256.55 431.25 -1,598.55 3,375.00 0.44%
(CUSIP:20030NBNO) 99.658 3.39%
Toyota Motor Credit Corp 3% 01 Apr 2025 130,000.00 130,000.00 131,433.28 1,950.00 -1,433.28 3,900.00 0.57%
(CUSIP:89236TGX7) 100.00 3.00%
Waco Tx Indep Sch Dist Txbl-Ref-Cabs 01 Jan 400,000.00 393,548.00 397,855.68 0.00 -4,307.68 0.00 1.72%
2021 0% 15 Aug 2025 98.387
(CUSIP:929845UPS8)
Total Corp & Taxable Bonds $720,231.00 $730,441.51 $2,484.31 -$10,210.51 $7,975.00 3.16%
1.11%
Total Fixed Income $22,555,633.46 $21,891,338.35 $97,318.00 $664,295.11 $459,139.99 99.05%
2.04%

ittpgred on next page
SB, TSPage 10 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Portfolio Holdings On March 31, 2025 (continued)

|

Number of
shares / Unrealized Est. Ann. Inc. % of
Share Price Market Value Cost  Accrued Income Gain/Loss Yield at Market  Account
Cash
Cash Equivalents
Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund 117,382.88 117,382.88 117,382.88 455.41 0.00 4,610.80 0.52%
(CUSIP:608919718) 1.00 3.93%
Total Cash Equivalents $117,382.88 $117,382.88 $455.41 $0.00 $4,610.80 0.52%
3.93%
Total Cash $117,382.88 $117,382.88 $455.41 $0.00 $4,610.80 0.52%
3.93%
Total Investments $22,673,016.34 $22,008,721.23 $97,773.41 $664,295.11 $463,750.79 99.57%
2.05%
Non-Investments
Accrued Interest (Firm Defined Security 0.00 97,773.41 97,773.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.43%
ID:TOTALACCR) 1.00
Total Non-Investments $97,773.41 $97,773.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.43%
Total For Your Portfolio $22,770,789.75 $22,106,494.64 $97,773.41 $664,295.11 $463,750.79 100.00%
2.04%

3B-76 Page 11 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Market Value Reconciliation 000000235012 - WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

Net Amount Balance
Beginning Market Value $23,632,503.51
Distribution/Disbursements
Other Distributions -7,400,000.00
Total Distribution/Disbursements -$7,400,000.00
Fees/ Expenses
Trustee/Custody Fees -7,698.96
Total Fees/ Expenses -$7,698.96
Net Security Transfers
Free Receipts 6,294,388.81
Total Net Security Transfers $6,294,388.81
Investment Activity
Income Earned 129,004.54
Cost Adjustments 181,429.06
Total Investment Activity $310,433.60
Total Realized Gain/Loss $0.00
Total Net Change in Unrealized Gain/Loss -$58,837.21
Total Ending Market Value $22,770,789.75

3B-77 Page 12 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025- March 31, 2025

[ Cash Flow Summary

Amount Balance
Opening Cash Balance On January 1, 2025 - US Dollar $0.00
Distribution/Disbursements
Other Distributions -7,400,000.00
Total Distribution/Disbursements -$7,400,000.00
Fees/ Expenses
Trustee/Custody Fees -7,698.96
Total Fees/ Expenses -$7,698.96
Investment Activity
Income Received 235,110.04
Security Transactions 7,172,588.92
Total Investment Activity $7,407,698.96
Closing Cash Balance on March 31, 2025 - US Dollar $0.00 $0.00

38'78Page 13 0f 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Contributions and Benefit Payments

Trade Date

Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Cost
000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

Distribution/Disbursements

Other Distributions

January 15, 2025 Cash Disbursement - Principal Distribution Via ACH, Paid To West Bay Sanitary District, Bank BMO -2,000,000.00

January 15, 2025 BANK NA, ABA 071025661, Transfer funds to c/a XXX1549

February 5, 2025 Cash Disbursement - Principal Distribution Via ACH, Paid To West Bay Sanitary District, Bank BMO -3,800,000.00

February 5, 2025 BANK NA, ABA 071025661, Transfer funds to c/a xxxx1549

March 7, 2025 Cash Disbursement - Principal Distribution Via ACH, Paid To West Bay Sanitary District, Bank BMO -1,600,000.00

March 7, 2025 BANK NA, ABA 071025661, Transfer to BMO ckg ending in 1549

Total Other Distributions -$7,400,000.00 $0.00
Total Distribution/Disbursements -$7,400,000.00 $0.00
Total 000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA -$7,400,000.00 $0.00

3B-79 Page 14 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Other Receipts, Disbursements and Expenses

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description

Amount Realized G/L

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
Fee and Expenses
Trustee/Custody Fees

January 2, 2025 Periodic Fee: Taken Monthly $2,819.12 (12/01/24 to 12/31/24)
January 2, 2025 Account Services Fee: $2,819.12
Based on End of Period Market Value of $58,566,859.60:
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.25%
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.15%
$30,000,000.00 @ 0.12%
$8,566,859.60 @ 0.1%
Total Annual Fee: $84,566.86.
Account 000000235012: $2,819.12. Charged now $2,819.12.
Note: Fee is computed based on all accounts in the fee group. The remainder of the fee may be
collected from other accounts in the fee group.

-2,819.12 0.00

February 3, 2025 Periodic Fee: Taken Monthly $2,630.38 (01/01/25 to 01/31/25)
February 3, 2025 Account Services Fee: $2,630.38
Based on End of Period Market Value of $56,924,671.78:
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.25%
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.15%
$30,000,000.00 @ 0.12%
$6,924,671.78 @ 0.1%
Total Annual Fee: $82,924.67.
Account 000000235012: $2,630.38. Charged now $2,630.38.
Note: Fee is computed based on all accounts in the fee group. The remainder of the fee may be
collected from other accounts in the fee group.

-2,630.38 0.00

March 3, 2025 Periodic Fee: Taken Monthly $2,249.46 (02/01/25 to 02/28/25)
March 3, 2025 Account Services Fee: $2,249.46
Based on End of Period Market Value of $51,333,979.70:
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.25%

-2,249.46 0.00

itgggred on next page
SB, 8GPage 15 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Other Receipts, Disbursements and Expenses (continued)

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Realized G/L
Trustee/Custody Fees (continued)
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.15%
$30,000,000.00 @ 0.12%
$1,333,979.70@ 0.1%
Total Annual Fee: $77,333.98.
Account 000000235012: $2,249.46. Charged now $2,249.46.
Note: Fee is computed based on all accounts in the fee group. The remainder of the fee may be
collected from other accounts in the fee group.
Total Trustee/Custody Fees -$7,698.96 $0.00
$0.00
Total Fee and Expenses -$7,698.96 $0.00
$0.00
Total 000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA -$7,698.96 $0.00
$0.00

3B-81 Page 16 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Income Received and Capital Gains

Trade Date

Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Realized G/L
000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

Income Received

Interest Income

January 15, 2025 Interest Payment 0.03 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 3% 15 Jul 2025 For 5,000,000.00 Par 75,000.00 0.00
January 15, 2025 Value Due on 01/15/25 With Ex Date 01/15/25

January 15, 2025 Interest Payment 0.01125 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.125% 15 Jan 2025 For 28,125.00 0.00
January 15, 2025 5,000,000.00 Par Value Due on 01/15/25 With Ex Date 01/15/25

January 15, 2025 Interest Payment 0.03875 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 3.875% 15 Jan 2026 For 96,875.00 0.00
January 15, 2025 5,000,000.00 Par Value Due on 01/15/25 With Ex Date 01/15/25

January 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.01875 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.875% 31 Jul 2026 For 1,875.00 0.00
January 31, 2025 200,000.00 Par Value Due on 01/31/25 With Ex Date 01/31/25

January 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.015 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.5% 31 Jan 2027 For 250,000.00 Par 1,875.00 0.00
January 31, 2025 Value Due on 01/31/25 With Ex Date 01/31/25

January 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0025 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 Jul 2025 For 470,000.00 587.50 0.00
January 31, 2025 Par Value Due on 01/31/25 With Ex Date 01/31/25

January 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.00375 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 31 Jul 2027 For 340,000.00 637.50 0.00
January 31, 2025 Par Value Due on 01/31/25 With Ex Date 01/31/25

January 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.00375 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 31 Jan 2026 For 320,000.00 600.00 0.00
January 31, 2025 Par Value Due on 01/31/25 With Ex Date 01/31/25

February 10, 2025 Interest Payment 0.007 USD Apple Inc .7% 08 Feb 2026 For 50,000.00 Par Value Due on 02/10/25 175.00 0.00
February 10, 2025  With Ex Date 02/08/25

February 18, 2025 Interest Payment 0.03375 USD Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 Aug 2025 For 45,000.00 Par Value Due on 759.38 0.00
February 18, 2025  02/18/25 With Ex Date 02/15/25

February 18, 2025 Interest Payment 0.01625 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.625% 15 Feb 2026 For 812.50 0.00
February 18, 2025 100,000.00 Par Value Due on 02/18/25 With Ex Date 02/15/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0075 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 31 Aug 2026 For 250,000.00 937.50 0.00
February 28, 2025 Par Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.005 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 28 Feb 2026 For 30,000.00 Par 75.00 0.00
February 28, 2025  Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0025 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 Aug 2025 For 400,000.00 500.00 0.00

February 28, 2025

Par Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

itggepd on next page
387 8?Page 17 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Income Received and Capital Gains (continued)

Trade Date

Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Realized G/L

Interest Income (continued)

March 13, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0345 USD John Deere Capital Corp 3.45% 13 Mar 2025 For 90,000.00 Par Value 1,552.50 0.00

March 13, 2025 Due on 03/13/25 With Ex Date 03/13/25

March 17, 2025 Interest Payment 0.04625 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 4.625% 15 Sep 2026 For 9,250.00 0.00

March 17, 2025 400,000.00 Par Value Due on 03/17/25 With Ex Date 03/15/25

March 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0075 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 31 Mar 2026 For 740,000.00 2,775.00 0.00

March 31, 2025 Par Value Due on 03/31/25 With Ex Date 03/31/25

March 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0025 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 30 Sep 2025 For 500,000.00 625.00 0.00

March 31, 2025 Par Value Due on 03/31/25 With Ex Date 03/31/25

Total Interest Income $223,036.88 $0.00
$0.00

Dividend Income

January 2, 2025 Daily Rate Income on Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund For Period of 12/01/24 to 1,635.23 0.00

January 2, 2025 12/31/24 Due on 01/02/25

February 3, 2025 Daily Rate Income on Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund For Period of 01/01/25 to 8,602.26 0.00

February 3, 2025 01/31/25 Due on 02/03/25

March 3, 2025 Daily Rate Income on Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund For Period of 02/01/25 to 1,835.67 0.00

March 3, 2025 02/28/25 Due on 03/03/25

Total Dividend Income $12,073.16 $0.00
$0.00

Total Income Received $235,110.04 $0.00
$0.00

Total 000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA $235,110.04 $0.00
$0.00

3B-83 Page 18 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

[ Income Accrual on March 31, 2025

Ex Date

Number of Shares Pay Date  Annual Rate Beginning Accrual Income Earned  Income Received Ending Accrual

Investments

Fixed Income

U.S. Government Bonds

Federal Farm Credit Banks Funding Corp
.71% 21 Apr 2025
(CUSIP:3133EMWH1)

400,000.00

04/21/25

0.71%

414.17

848.05

0.00

1,262.22

Tennessee Valley Authority .75% 15 May
2025 (CUSIP:880591EWS8)

400,000.00

05/15/25

0.75%

287.50

845.83

0.00

1,133.33

United States Treasury Note/Bond
1.125% 15 Jan 2025
(CUSIP:91282CDS7)

0.00

25,985.05

2,139.95

28,125.00

0.00

United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.25%
30 Nov 2026 (CUSIP:91282CDK4)

820,000.00

05/31/25

1.31%

571.43

2,864.01

0.00

3,435.44

United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.5%
31 Jan 2027 (CUSIP:912828778)

400,000.00

07/31/25

1.57%

1,569.29

1,300.19

1,875.00

994.48

United States Treasury Note/Bond
1.625% 15 Feb 2026
(CUSIP:912828P46)

300,000.00

08/15/25

1.66%

613.79

804.72

812.50

606.01

United States Treasury Note/Bond
1.625% 31 Oct 2026
(CUSIP:912828YQ7)

300,000.00

04/30/25

1.68%

556.63

1,490.33

0.00

2,046.96

United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.75%
31 Dec 2026 (CUSIP:912828YX2)

100,000.00

06/30/25

1.82%

4.83

435.09

0.00

439.92

United States Treasury Note/Bond
1.875% 31 Jul 2026
(CUSIP:912828Y95)

300,000.00

07/31/25

1.93%

1,569.29

1,238.03

1,875.00

932.32

United States Treasury Note/Bond
2.375% 30 Apr 2026
(CUSIP:9128286S4)

210,000.00

04/30/25

2.42%

0.00

2,094.20

0.00

2,094.20

United States Treasury Note/Bond .25%
30 Jun 2025 (CUSIP:9128287ZW3)

660,000.00

06/30/25

0.25%

0.00

414.78

0.00

414.78

United States Treasury Note/Bond .25%
30 Sep 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAM3)

500,000.00

09/30/25

0.25%

159.69

468.73

625.00

3.42

ng_tkszfd on next page

Page 19 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Income Accrual on March 31, 2025 (continued)

Ex Date

Number of Shares Pay Date  Annual Rate Beginning Accrual Income Earned  Income Received Ending Accrual
U.S. Government Bonds (continued)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 820,000.00 08/31/25 0.25% 339.78 338.48 500.00 178.26
31 Aug 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAJO)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 670,000.00 07/31/25 0.25% 491.71 373.41 587.50 277.62
31 Jul 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAB7)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.75% 260,000.00 06/30/25 2.76% 9.12 1,788.25 0.00 1,797.37
30 Jun 2025 (CUSIP:912828XZ8)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 3% 15 5,000,000.00 07/15/25 3.01% 69,293.50 37,198.20 75,000.00 31,491.70
Jul 2025 (CUSIP:91282CEY3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 800,000.00 05/31/25 0.38% 164.84 840.66 0.00 1,005.50
30 Nov 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAZ4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 1,340,000.00 06/30/25 0.39% 10.36 1,252.83 0.00 1,263.19
31 Dec 2025 (CUSIP:91282CBC4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 470,000.00 07/31/25 0.39% 502.17 389.96 600.00 292.13
31 Jan 2026 (CUSIP:91282CBH3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 340,000.00 07/31/25 0.41% 533.56 315.27 637.50 211.33
31 Jul 2027 (CUSIP:91282CAD3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 5,000,000.00 07/15/25 3.88% 89,504.10 48,047.70 96,875.00 40,676.80
3.875% 15 Jan 2026
(CUSIP:91282CGEDb)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 400,000.00 09/15/25 4.58% 5,519.34 4,585.28 9,250.00 854.62
4.625% 15 Sep 2026
(CUSIP:91282CHY0)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 50,000.00 08/31/25 0.52% 50.97 45.77 75.00 21.74
28 Feb 2026 (CUSIP:91282CBQ3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 160,000.00 04/30/25 0.54% 137.02 198.89 0.00 335.91
30 Apr 2027 (CUSIP:912828ZN3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 180,000.00 08/31/25 0.54% 0.00 78.26 0.00 78.26
31 Aug 2027 (CUSIP:91282CAH4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 180,000.00 05/31/25 0.54% 0.00 301.65 0.00 301.65
31 May 2027 (CUSIP:9128287S2)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 220,000.00 04/30/25 0.78% 282.60 410.22 0.00 692.82
30 Apr 2026 (CUSIP:91282CBWO)

SB'l_tngd on next page

Page 20 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Income Accrual on March 31, 2025 (continued)

Ex Date

Number of Shares Pay Date  Annual Rate Beginning Accrual Income Earned  Income Received Ending Accrual
U.S. Government Bonds (continued)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 400,000.00 08/31/25 0.78% 637.09 561.28 937.50 260.87
31 Aug 2026 (CUSIP:91282CCW9)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 740,000.00 09/30/25 0.77% 1,418.00 1,372.16 2,775.00 15.16
31 Mar 2026 (CUSIP:91282CBT7)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .875% 780,000.00 06/30/25 0.91% 12.57 1,703.11 0.00 1,715.68
30 Jun 2026 (CUSIP:91282CCJ8)
Total U.S. Government Bonds $200,638.40 $114,745.29 $220,550.00 $94,833.69
Corp & Taxable Bonds
Apple Inc .7% 08 Feb 2026 100,000.00 08/08/25 0.72% 139.03 139.03 175.00 103.06
(CUSIP:037833EB2)
Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 Aug 2025 100,000.00 08/15/25 3.39% 573.75 616.88 759.38 431.25
(CUSIP:20030NBNO)
John Deere Capital Corp 3.45% 13 Mar 0.00 517.50 1,035.00 1,552.50 0.00
2025 (CUSIP:24422EUE7)
Toyota Motor Credit Corp 3% 01 Apr 130,000.00 04/01/25 3.00% 375.00 1,575.00 0.00 1,950.00
2025 (CUSIP:89236TGX7)
Waco Tx Indep Sch Dist Txbl-Ref-Cabs 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 Jan 2021 0% 15 Aug 2025
(CUSIP:929845UP8)
Total Corp & Taxable Bonds $1,605.28 $3,365.91 $2,486.88 $2,484.31
Total Fixed Income $202,243.68 $118,111.20 $223,036.88 $97,318.00
Cash
Cash Equivalents
Federated Hermes Government 117,382.88 3.93% 1,635.23 10,893.34 12,073.16 455.41
Obligations Fund (CUSIP:608919718)
Total Cash Equivalents $1,635.23 $10,893.34 $12,073.16 $455.41
Total Cash $1,635.23 $10,893.34 $12,073.16 $455.41
Total Investments $203,878.91 $129,004.54 $235,110.04 $97,773.41

ng_tksgd on next page

Page 21 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management 000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Income Accrual on March 31, 2025 (continued)

Ex Date

Number of Shares Pay Date  Annual Rate Beginning Accrual Income Earned  Income Received Ending Accrual
Non-Investments
Accrued Interest (Firm Defined Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ID:TOTALACCR)
Total Non-Investments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Accrual $203,878.91 $129,004.54 $235,110.04 $97,773.41

3B-87

Page 22 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Assets Acquired

Trade Date

Settlement Date Descriptions Par Value or Shares Amount Total Federal Cost Interest Bought
000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

Cash

Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund

March 31, 2025 Sweep purchases totaling 8,325,110.04 units of 8,325,110.04 -8,325,110.04 8,325,110.04

March 31, 2025 Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund for
Managed (Capital) (14 Transactions)

Total Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund

-$8,325,110.04

$8,325,110.04

$0.00

Total Cash

-$8,325,110.04

$8,325,110.04

$0.00

Total 000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

-$8,325,110.04

$8,325,110.04

$0.00

3B-88 Page 23 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

[ Assets Disposed

Trade Date
Settlement Date Descriptions Par Value or Shares Proceeds Federal Tax Cost Interest Sold Realized Gain / Loss
000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
Fixed Income
John Deere Capital Corp 3.45% 13 Mar 2025
March 13, 2025 Final Maturity 1 USD John 90,000.00 0.00
March 13, 2025 Deere Capital Corp 3.45% 13

Mar 2025 For 90,000.00 Par

Value Due on 03/13/25 With

Ex Date 03/13/25
March 13, 2025 Final Maturity 100:100 Debit -90,000.00 0.00 -90,000.00 0.00
March 13, 2025 90,000.00 John Deere Capital

Corp 3.45% 13 Mar 2025 For

90,000.00 Par Value Due on

03/13/25 With Ex Date

03/13/25
Total John Deere Capital Corp 3.45% 13 Mar 2025 $90,000.00 -$90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.125% 15 Jan 2025
January 15, 2025 Final Maturity 1 USD United 5,000,000.00 0.00
January 15, 2025 States Treasury Note/Bond

1.125% 15 Jan 2025 For

5,000,000.00 Par Value Due

on 01/15/25 With Ex Date

01/15/25
January 15, 2025 Final Maturity 100:100 Debit -5,000,000.00 0.00 -5,000,000.00 0.00
January 15, 2025 5,000,000.00 United States

Treasury Note/Bond 1.125%

15 Jan 2025 For

5,000,000.00 Par Value of

United States Treasury

Note/Bond 1.125% 15 Jan

2025 Due on 01/15/25 With

Ex Date 01/15/25
Total United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.125% 15 Jan 2025 $5,000,000.00 -$5,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Fixed Income $5,090,000.00 -$5,090,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

itggepd on next page
SB, ggPage 24 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Assets Disposed (continued)

Trade Date
Settlement Date Descriptions Par Value or Shares Proceeds Federal Tax Cost Interest Sold Realized Gain / Loss
Cash
Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund
March 31, 2025 Sweep sales totaling -10,407,698.96 10,407,698.96 -10,407,698.96 0.00
March 31, 2025 -10,407,698.96 units of

Federated Hermes Government

Obligations Fund for Managed

(Capital) (6 Transactions)
Total Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund $10,407,698.96 -$10,407,698.96 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cash $10,407,698.96 -$10,407,698.96 $0.00 $0.00
Total 000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA $15,497,698.96 -$15,497,698.96 $0.00 $0.00

3B-90 Page 25 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Free Receipts, Deliveries and Adjustments

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Cost Realized G/L
000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
Free Receipts
March 6, 2025 Received 100,000.00 Par Value of Tennessee Valley Authority .75% 15 May 99,289.11 100,174.55 0.00
March 6, 2025 2025, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $100,174.55, State Cost

$100,174.55
March 6, 2025 Received 300,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 291,702.00 272,294.77 0.00
March 6, 2025 30 Nov 2025, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $272,294.77, State

Cost $272,294.77
March 6, 2025 Received 420,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 411,927.60 382,757.81 0.00
March 6, 2025 Aug 2025, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $382,757.81, State Cost

$382,757.81
March 6, 2025 Received 100,000.00 Par Value of Federal Farm Credit Banks Funding Corp 99,526.00 100,000.00 0.00
March 6, 2025 .71% 21 Apr 2025, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $100,000.00,

State Cost $100,000.00
March 6, 2025 Received 100,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.625% 96,184.00 92,675.73 0.00
March 6, 2025 31 Oct 2026, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $92,675.73, State

Cost $92,675.73
March 6, 2025 Received 180,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31 166,591.80 159,110.16 0.00
March 6, 2025 May 2027, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $159,110.16, State Cost

$159,110.16
March 6, 2025 Received 150,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.5% 31 143,133.00 138,399.23 0.00
March 6, 2025 Jan 2027, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $138,399.23, State Cost

$138,399.23
March 6, 2025 Received 260,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .875% 249,428.40 235,931.94 0.00
March 6, 2025 30 Jun 2026, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $235,931.94, State

Cost $235,931.94
March 6, 2025 Received 100,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.875% 97,051.00 94,281.75 0.00
March 6, 2025 31 Jul 2026, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $94,281.75, State

Cost $94,281.75
March 6, 2025 Received 210,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.375% 205,980.60 200,700.22 0.00

March 6, 2025

30 Apr 2026, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $200,700.22, State
Cost $200,700.22

iteyued on next page
387 guFPage 26 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Free Receipts, Deliveries and Adjustments (continued)

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Cost Realized G/L
Free Receipts (continued)
March 6, 2025 Received 200,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.625% 195,344.00 193,479.82 0.00
March 6, 2025 15 Feb 2026, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $193,479.82, State

Cost $193,479.82
March 6, 2025 Received 20,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 28 19,300.40 18,348.29 0.00
March 6, 2025 Feb 2026, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $18,348.29, State Cost

$18,348.29
March 6, 2025 Received 250,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 30 244,407.50 228,701.17 0.00
March 6, 2025 Sep 2025, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $228,701.17, State Cost

$228,701.17
March 6, 2025 Received 660,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 30 651,657.60 618,878.90 0.00
March 6, 2025 Jun 2025, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $618,878.90, State Cost

$618,878.90
March 6, 2025 Received 340,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 329,725.20 315,243.75 0.00
March 6, 2025 31 Dec 2025, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $315,243.75, State

Cost $315,243.75
March 6, 2025 Received 200,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 196,780.00 184,396.18 0.00
March 6, 2025 Jul 2025, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $184,396.18, State Cost

$184,396.18
March 6, 2025 Received 150,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 145,000.50 137,036.58 0.00
March 6, 2025 31 Jan 2026, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $137,036.58, State

Cost $137,036.58
March 6, 2025 Received 150,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 31 142,915.50 136,612.32 0.00
March 6, 2025 Aug 2026, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $136,612.32, State Cost

$136,612.32
March 6, 2025 Received 300,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.25% 286,149.00 271,853.36 0.00
March 6, 2025 30 Nov 2026, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $271,853.36, State

Cost $271,853.36
March 6, 2025 Received 180,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31 165,164.40 158,104.69 0.00
March 6, 2025 Aug 2027, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $158,104.69, State Cost

$158,104.69
March 6, 2025 Received 140,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.75% 139,323.80 135,090.52 0.00

March 6, 2025

30 Jun 2025, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $135,090.52, State
Cost $135,090.52

iteyapd on next page
SB, g?Page 27 of 38



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Free Receipts, Deliveries and Adjustments (continued)

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Cost Realized G/L
Free Receipts (continued)
March 6, 2025 Received 1,596,782.06 Units of Federated Hermes Government Obligations 1,596,782.06 1,596,782.06 0.00
March 6, 2025 Fund, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $1,596,782.06, State Cost

$1,596,782.06
March 6, 2025 Received 100,000.00 Par Value of Waco Tx Indep Sch Dist Txbl-Ref-Cabs 01 98,030.00 99,463.86 0.00
March 6, 2025 Jan 2021 0% 15 Aug 2025, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost

$99,463.86, State Cost $99,463.86
March 6, 2025 Received 80,000.00 Par Value of Toyota Motor Credit Corp 3% 01 Apr 2025, 79,904.29 80,870.26 0.00
March 6, 2025 From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $80,870.26, State Cost

$80,870.26
March 6, 2025 Received 55,000.00 Par Value of Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 Aug 2025, From 54,727.75 55,691.10 0.00
March 6, 2025 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $55,691.10, State Cost $55,691.10
March 6, 2025 Received 40,000.00 Par Value of John Deere Capital Corp 3.45% 13 Mar 39,990.80 40,562.17 0.00
March 6, 2025 2025, From 1004012 to close acct, Federal Cost $40,562.17, State Cost

$40,562.17
March 6, 2025 Received 50,000.00 Par Value of Apple Inc .7% 08 Feb 2026, From 1004012 48,372.50 49,948.00 0.00
March 6, 2025 to close acct, Federal Cost $49,948.00, State Cost $49,948.00
Total Free Receipts $6,294,388.81 $6,097,389.19 $0.00
Adjustments
SAA Adjustments (Amortization/Accretion)
January 15, 2025 Adjustment - Accreted Market Discount Current Year of United States Treasury 0.00 180,664.05 0.00
January 15, 2025 Note/Bond 1.125% 15 Jan 2025 - Adjustment Amount of $180,664.05,

Federal Cost $180,664.05, State Cost $180,664.05
February 18, 2025  Adjustment - Amortized Premium Current Year of Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 0.00 -563.05 0.00
February 18, 2025  Aug 2025 - Adjustment Amount of $563.05, Federal Cost $563.05, State Cost

$563.05
March 13, 2025 Adjustment - Amortized Premium Current Year of John Deere Capital Corp 0.00 -1,264.88 0.00
March 13, 2025 3.45% 13 Mar 2025 - Adjustment Amount of $1,264.88, Federal Cost

$1,264.88, State Cost $1,264.88
Total SAA Adjustments (Amortization/Accretion) $0.00 $178,836.12 $0.00
Other
January 6, 2025 Adjustment of Waco Tx Indep Sch Dist Txbl-Ref-Cabs 01 Jan 2021 0% 15 Aug 0.00 1,296.47 0.00

January 6, 2025 2025, Federal Cost $1,296.47, State Cost $1,296.47

1teyaed on next page
SB, ggPage 28 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Free Receipts, Deliveries and Adjustments (continued)

Trade Date

Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Cost Realized G/L
Other (continued)

January 6, 2025 Adjustment of Waco Tx Indep Sch Dist Txbl-Ref-Cabs 01 Jan 2021 0% 15 Aug 0.00 1,296.47 0.00
January 6, 2025 2025, Federal Cost $1,296.47, State Cost $1,296.47

Total Other $0.00 $2,592.94 $0.00
Total Adjustments $0.00 $181,429.06 $0.00
Total 000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA $6,294,388.81 $6,278,818.25 $0.00

3B-94 Page 29 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

No transactions this period.

3B-95 Page 30 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

No activity this period.

3B-96 Page 31 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

No transactions this period.

3B-97 Page 32 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures ]

( A

Customer Notes

1. Prices, most of which are provided by national pricing services, are not guaranteed for accuracy or realizable value. Generally, the price shown for
market-traded securities is the closing price as of the statement date. If a price is not received for that date, then the price will be the last price received.
Non-market traded security prices are based on the most recent values provided or obtained. Securities traded in a foreign market show a local market price. A
currency exchange rate has been applied so the Market Value is in U.S. dollars.

2. For holders of the Infinity Q Diversified Alpha fund (“IQ Fund”): The current price listed on your statement may not be representative of the final
liguidation value. Most of the remaining cash in the IQ Fund has been moved to a Special Reserve that is reflected on your statement as a miscellaneous asset
titled Infinity Q Diversified Alpha Special Reserve . This asset represents an assessment of the most recent Special Reserve per share value based on data
available at https://www.infinitygfundliguidation.com/. Please note this position is for recordkeeping purposes only and will not be available to be transferred,
gifted, and/or liquidated. The ultimate distribution to IQ Fund shareholders may be more or less than this assessment based on (a) fluctuations in the Special
Reserve, (b) the possibility that former shareholders will be entitled to receive proceeds from the Special Reserve, and (c) current shareholders that previously
redeemed shares may receive more limited payouts. The Special Reserve may decrease over time as costs and liabilities are accrued in ongoing litigation. To
support the Special Reserve, the IQ Fund Board has also created a Special Litigation Committee (“SLC") to pursue claims against various third parties,
including service providers. The Special Reserve may increase due to the recovery efforts of the SLC.

3. Percentage columns may not total 100.0 due to rounding.

4. For Individual Retirement Trust (IRT) accounts, you have the right to modify the withholding instructions you have on file with us at any time. If you wish
to do so, please contact your account administrator.

5. Estimated annual income is based on current assets and returns. It is a snapshot of your account as of the statement date. Variations in the asset
composition and returns of the account will change these estimates. Please keep in mind that these are estimates only and not a guarantee of income.

6. Income and gain/loss information are based on the best information we have at the time of the transaction, some of which may have been provided by
third parties. Subsequent changes can occur during the year. Also, in some instances, such as complex corporate mergers or tenders, the taxability of the
transaction cannot adequately be reflected on your statement. Therefore, you should only use the official tax information letter, which is sent to you after the
year-end, in preparation of your tax return.

7. You will receive an official tax information letter after the end of the tax year which advises you regarding the amounts you should include in your tax
return. Do not rely on the income reported on this statement to prepare your taxes.

8. Trust accounting income is reflected in the section entitled "Your Account Activity". If your account is a Trust or an Estate, and BMO or an affiliate is
Trustee/ Co-Trustee or Executor/ Co-Executor, we will first apply the provisions specified in the governing document(s) or, in the absence of such provisions,
the appropriate state law that applies for the allocation of income and principal as it relates to receipts and disbursements. Thus, the allocation may vary from

3B-98 Page 33 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

( A

state to state and account to account.

9. Receipt of this account statement will serve to confirm that the individual(s) with investment authority (i) directed or approved all account transactions
listed on the account statement and (ii) ratifies all trades disclosed on the account statement. Please contact your portfolio manager or trust administrator
with any questions.

10. For trust accounts governed by Arizona, Arkansas, Colorado, Connecticut, District of Columbia, Hawaii, Kansas, Kentucky, Maine, Michigan, Mississippi,
Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Mexico, North Dakota, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia, or Wisconsin law, a beneficiary may not
commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year after the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary was sent a
report that adequately disclosed the existence of a potential claim for breach of trust.

11. For trust accounts governed by Alabama, Georgia, Ohio or Wyoming law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of
trust more than two years after the date the beneficiary, a representative of the beneficiary, or a beneficiary surrogate is sent a report that adequately discloses
the existence of a potential claim for breach of trust.

12. For trust accounts governed by Alaska law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than six months after
receipt of a report that adequately discloses the existence of a potential claim against the trustee. If a trustee petitions a court for an order approving a report
that adequately discloses the existence of a potential claim, serves the report on all beneficiaries to be bound by the report, gives the beneficiaries at least 60
days' notice of the court proceeding, and notifies the beneficiary that a claim must be begun within 45 days after the beneficiary is served with notice, all
potential claims are barred unless the claims are served on the trustee and filed with the court within 45 days after the beneficiaries are served with notice of
the court proceeding. Otherwise, notwithstanding the lack of adequate disclosure, all claims against a trustee who has issued a report received by the
beneficiary and who has informed the beneficiary of the location and availability of records for examination by the beneficiary are barred unless a proceeding

to assert the claims is commenced within three years after the beneficiary's receipt of the report.

13. For trust accounts governed by California, Minnesota, or Montana law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust
more than three years after the date the beneficiary receives an account or report that adequately discloses the existence of a claim and provides sufficient
information so that the beneficiary knows of the claim or reasonably should have inquired into the existence of the claim.

14. For trust accounts governed by Delaware law, a person may not initiate a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year after the
date such person was sent a report that adequately disclosed the facts constituting the potential claim for breach of trust, or in the case of a trustee who has
resigned, been removed or ceased to serve as trustee for any reason, 120 days after the date the beneficiary was sent a report that (i) notifies the beneficiary
that the trustee has ceased to serve; (ii) adequately discloses the facts constituting a claim; and (iii) adequately discloses the time allowed for initiating
proceedings against the former trustee.

15. For trust accounts governed by Florida law, an action for breach of trust based on matters disclosed in a trust accounting or other written report of the
trustee may be subject to a six month statute of limitations from the receipt of the trust accounting or other written report.

16. For trust accounts governed by Idaho law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than six months after
receipt of a final account or other statement disclosing the matter and showing termination of the trust relationship between the trustee and beneficiary.
Otherwise, notwithstanding lack of full disclosure a trustee who has issued a final account or statement received by the beneficiary and has informed the

3B-99 Page 34 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

( A

beneficiary of the location and availability of records for his examination is protected after three years.

17. For trust accounts governed by lllinois law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust for trusts that becomes
irrevocable after January 01, 2020, and for trustees who accepted appointment after January 01, 2020, more than two years after trust accounting that
discloses the existence of a potential claim or provides sufficient information so that the person entitled to receive the information knows of the potential
claim or should have inquired into its existence is furnished. For trusts that became irrevocable before January 01, 2020, and for trustees who accepted
appointment before January 01, 2020, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than three years after trust accounting that
discloses the existence of a potential claim or provides sufficient information so that the person entitled to receive the information knows of the potential
claim or should have inquired into its existence is furnished.

18. For trust accounts governed by Indiana law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than three years
after receipt of the final account or statement fully disclosing the matter and showing termination of the trust relationship between the trustee and the
beneficiary.

19. For trust accounts governed by lowa law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year after the
receipt of accounting or report that adequately discloses the existence of a claim and provides sufficient information so that the beneficiary knows of the claim
or reasonably should have inquired into its existence.

20. For trust accounts governed by Louisiana law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than two years
after the trustee renders an accounting for the accounting period in which the alleged act, omission, or breach of duty arising out of the matters disclosed
therein occurred to the beneficiary of if the beneficiary lacks legal capacity, the beneficiary’s legal representative. However, such actions must be filed within
three years of the trustee rendering the accounting for the accounting period in discussion, even actions that happened within two years of disclosure. If a
beneficiary is a minor when a trustee's accounting for the accounting period in which the alleged act, omission, or breach of duty occurred is rendered, the
period of two years begins to run from the day he reaches the age of eighteen.

21. For trust accounts governed by Massachusetts law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than six
months after receipt of a final account or other statement fully disclosing the matter and showing termination of the trust relationship between the trustee and
the beneficiary, or more than three years after a beneficiary received information regarding the location and availability of records for examination.

22. For trust accounts governed by New Jersey law or Utah law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than
six months after the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary was sent a report that adequately disclosed the existence of a potential claim.

23. For trust accounts governed by North Carolina law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than five years after the first to
occur of (i) the removal, resignation, or death of the trustee; (ii) the termination of the beneficiary’s interest in the trust; or (iii) the termination of the trust.

24. For trust accounts governed by Oklahoma law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than two years after receipt of a
report or statement adequately disclosing the existence of the claim or more than two years after the termination of the trust relationship between the
beneficiary and that trustee.

25. For trust accounts governed by Oregon law, we would like to inform you that ORS 130.820 states as follows: “(1) Notwithstanding ORS chapter 12 or
any other provision of law, but subject to subsection (2) of this section, a civil action against a trustee based on any act or omission of the trustee, whether

3B-100 Page 35 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

4 N\
based in tort, contract or other theory of recovery, must be commenced within six years after the date the act or omission is discovered, or six years after the

date the act or omission should have been discovered, whichever is earlier.(2) A beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than one
year after the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary is sent a report by certified or regular mail that adequately discloses the existence of a
potential claim and that informs the beneficiary of the time allowed for commencing a proceeding. A copy of this section must be attached to the report. The
report must provide sufficient information so that the beneficiary or representative knows of the potential claim or should have inquired into its existence.”

26. For trust accounts governed by Pennsylvania law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee if (i) the trustee provided the
beneficiary at least annually with periodic written financial reports concerning the trust and (ii) the transaction was disclosed in a report or such report
provided sufficient information so that the beneficiary knew or should have known of the potential claim or should have inquired into its existence, and (iii)
within thirty months after such report was sent by the trustee to the beneficiary, the beneficiary did not notify the trustee in writing that the beneficiary
challenges the transaction or asserts a claim and provides in writing the basis for that challenge or assertion.

27. For accounts governed by South Dakota law, a distribution beneficiary may not object to the trustee’s accounting more than 180 days after a copy of the
trustee’s accounting has been mailed, postage prepaid, to the last known address of such distribution, personally or electronically in accordance with SDCL §
15-6-5(d).

28. For trust accounts governed by Tennessee law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year
after the earlier of:

+ (i) the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary was sent information that adequately disclosed facts indicating the existence of a potential
claim for breach of trust or (ii) the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary possessed actual knowledge of facts indicating the existence of
a potential claim for breach of trust.

29. For trust accounts governed by Washington State law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against trustee for breach of trust more than three
years after the date a report was delivered in the manner provided in RCW 11.96A.110 to the beneficiary or to representative of the beneficiary if the report
adequately disclosed the existence of a potential claim for breach of trust.

30. If your account is a Trust or an Estate account, the statement reflects the total assets held in that Trust or Estate account and is not necessarily reflective
of your rights and interests to the income or assets of the Trust or Estate. Your rights and interests with respect to income or assets detailed on this account
statement are determined by the instrument or will governing the Trust or Estate and applicable law.

31. Taxable Bond Election. The IRS requires taxpayers to amortize the premium on all bonds over the life of the bond or until the bond is sold or redeemed.
The annual amount of amortized premium will reduce the cost basis of the bond and may provide an offset to the income earned on the bond during the year.
If the bond is a taxable bond, the taxpayer may elect out of the amortization rule; there is no opt out for tax-exempt bonds. BMO will amortize premiums paid
for all bonds in Client's account, including taxable bonds unless Client instructs otherwise in writing.

32. Notice Regarding Our Relationship with Ameriprise Financial, Inc. (“Ameriprise”) . In November 2021, Bank of Montreal, the parent company of BMO,
entered into a relationship agreement with Ameriprise and its affiliates setting forth a framework of mutual cooperation between the parties. As a result, BMO
has agreed to consider and retain Ameriprise as an approved manager for certain new sub-advisory mandates where their offering is suitable for the mandate
under consideration. BMO addresses the conflict of interest by requiring Ameriprise to present a reasonable and competitive proposal in which their relevant

3B-101 Page 36 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

s

performance exceeds the benchmark median in comparison to rolling 1, 3 and 5 year time periods.

33. BMO's annual Privacy Policy is available for your review. For more information, please visit www.bmo.com/usprivacy.

34. BMO'’s Terms and Conditions Disclosure, as part of your account agreement, is available for your review. To access the appropriate disclosure for your
account, please visit https://uswealth.bmo.com/disclosures/ .

For accounts where BMO provides investment management services, this disclosure provides information on matters such as but not limited to: brokerage
discretion (BMOQ's ability to engage an authorized broker-dealer to buy and sell securities without the client’s consent), soft dollars (commission arrangements
in which BMO pays brokerage firms for their services and receives products and services which assist in our investment decision making process for the
benefit of all managed accounts) and statements.

For custody accounts, this disclosure provides information on matters such as but not limited to: safekeeping (BMO will hold assets as the custodian of the
account), pledging (use of assets as collateral for a loan) and statements.

Notification Regarding Proprietary Products and Fees: If permitted, your account will likely contain BMO Proprietary Products. Proprietary Products are
investment products or services that are offered, sponsored, or advised by BMO or its affiliates, or for which BMO or its affiliates receive compensation.
Proprietary Products may include certificates of deposit; mutual funds; unregistered private funds; structured products; equity, commaodity, financial or other
derivatives; or other securities. BMO or its affiliates receives compensation directly or indirectly from the Proprietary Products. This compensation may be in
addition to any advisory or subadvisory fee or investment management fee for your Account.

Details regarding Proprietary Products and fees can be found in the BMO information and disclosure for the particular product, as updated from time to time
("Disclosure"). For the current copy of the Disclosure, please contact your account representative or go to https://uswealth.bmo.com/disclosures/ .

"BMO" as used in these Customer Notes means BMO Bank N.A.

3B-102 Page 37 of 38



000000235012 WBSD Capital Project Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued)

This page intentionally left blank.

3B-103 Page 38 of 38



Statement of Account s 1606900755

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025
WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

' )

It is important for you to review the data reported in this statement. If you have any questions,
please contact a member of your Client Strategy Team.

“BMO Wealth Management” is a brand name that refers to BMO Bank N.A. and certain of its
affiliates that provide certain investment, investment advisory, trust, banking, and securities
products and services. Investment products and services: ARE NOT A DEPOSIT — NOT INSURED
BY THE FDIC OR ANY FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY — NOT GUARANTEED BY ANY BANK -
MAY LOSE VALUE.

For Questions Call

Private Wealth Advisor: Maya Gervis 415-796-9621 maya.gervis@bmo.com
Portfolio Manager: Michael Smith 408-490-2079 michaeld1l.smith@bmo.com
Trust Administrator: Alexis Guy 213-435-7355 alexis.guy@bmo.com

Accounts Included In This Statement
000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

West Bay Sanitary District
500 Laurel Street

Menlo Park, CA 94025
United States

3B-104



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

This page intentionally left blank.

Statement of Account
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

3B-105 Page 2 of 30

PO55A4JE 00000024 20250401 225663451



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

Table of Contents
r \
Schedules Page
Balance Sheet... ..o 5
ASSEEL SUMMIAIY ..t et e e e e e et e e e et e e e et e e eaneeeennneeenneeesnneeesnnnsd 6
[ado g o] 1o TN = (o] (o 1 g~ £ PRSPPI 7
Market Value ReCONCIIation. ..........uuiiiiiii 8
CaSh FIOW SUMIMAIY ...t e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e et e e e et e e eaaneesannaaaes 9
Contributions and Benefit Payments.......coovueiiiiiie e 10
Other Receipts, Disbursements and EXPENSES......cuuuiiiiiiiiiiiee e eaas 11
Income Received and Capital GaiNS......ccouuueeiiie e e e e e e e aaaaas 13
INCOME ACCIUALL....ceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiee ettt e e eeees 15
YN Y=Y 3 Yot o[ U] =T S UPPSPPPRY 18
ASSEES DISPOSEA. .. eitiieiiie ettt e e et e et e e e et e et aaaan 19
Free Receipts, Deliveries and AdjUStMENTS.........uiiiiii i e 20
REOIZANIZATIONS. ..t e e e e et e e e e et e e e e e aaaas 23
BrOKEIagE SUMMAIY . ..cuii it et e e e e e e et e e e et e e e et e e eaa e e eeaaeesaneeaannaaes 24
Your Pending Transaction Detail..........eeeeuiiiii e 25
DISCIOSUIES....eeiiieeeee ettt ettt et ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaaes 26
L y,

3B-106 Page 3 of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

This page intentionally left blank.

3B-107 Page 4 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Balance Sheet On March 31, 2025

As Of December 31, 2024

As Of March 31, 2025

% of

Market Value Cost Basis Market Value Cost Basis Account
Investments
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Bonds 4,344,620.32 4,174,071.74 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Corp & Taxable Bonds 319,365.59 326,359.14 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Total Fixed Income $4,663,985.91 $4,500,430.88 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Cash
Cash Equivalents 1,576,576.42 1,576,576.42 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Total Cash $1,576,576.42 $1,576,576.42 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Total Investments $6,240,562.33 $6,077,007.30 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Non-Investments 13,141.65 13,141.65 934.01 934.01 100.00%
Total For Your Portfolio $6,253,703.98 $6,090,148.95 $934.01 $934.01 100.00%

3B-108 Page 5 of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Asset Summary On March 31, 2025

Estimated Annual % of

Cost Market Value Yield on Market Income Account
Investments
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Corp & Taxable Bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Total Fixed Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Cash
Cash Equivalents 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Total Cash $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Total Investments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Non-Investments 934.01 934.01 0.00 100.00%
Total For Your Portfolio $934.01 $934.01 $0.00 100.00%

3B-109 Page 6 of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Number of
shares / Unrealized Est. Ann. Inc. % of

Share Price Market Value Cost  Accrued Income Gain/Loss  Yield at Market  Account
Investments
Cash
Cash Equivalents
Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 934.01 0.00 0.00 0.00%
(CUSIP:608919718) 0.00 3.93%

Non-Investments

Accrued Interest (Firm Defined Security 0.00 934.01 934.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%
ID:TOTALACCR) 1.00

3B-110 Page 7 of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Market Value Reconciliation 000001004012 - WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

Net Amount Balance
Beginning Market Value $6,253,703.98
Fees/ Expenses
Trustee/Custody Fees -2,428.04
Total Fees/ Expenses -$2,428.04
Net Security Transfers
Free Deliveries -6,294,388.81
Total Net Security Transfers -$6,294,388.81
Investment Activity
Income Earned 10,426.04
Cost Adjustments 176.25
Total Investment Activity $10,602.29
Total Realized Gain/Loss $0.00
Total Net Change in Unrealized Gain/Loss $33,444.59
Total Ending Market Value $934.01

3B-111 Page 8 of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025- March 31, 2025
Amount Balance

Opening Cash Balance On January 1, 2025 - US Dollar $0.00

Fees/ Expenses
-2,428.04

Trustee/Custody Fees

Investment Activity
22,633.68

-20,205.64

Security Transactions

Income Received

3B-112 Page 9 Of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

No transactions this period.

3B-113 Page 10 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Other Receipts, Disbursements and Expenses

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description

Amount Realized G/L

000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
Fee and Expenses
Trustee/Custody Fees

January 2, 2025 Periodic Fee: Taken Monthly $750.92 (12/01/24 to 12/31/24)
January 2, 2025 Account Services Fee: $750.92
Based on End of Period Market Value of $58,566,859.60:
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.25%
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.15%
$30,000,000.00 @ 0.12%
$8,566,859.60 @ 0.1%
Total Annual Fee: $84,566.86.
Account 000001004012: $750.92. Charged now $750.92.
Note: Fee is computed based on all accounts in the fee group. The remainder of the fee may be
collected from other accounts in the fee group.

-750.92 0.00

February 3, 2025 Periodic Fee: Taken Monthly $760.15 (01/01/25 to 01/31/25)
February 3, 2025 Account Services Fee: $760.15
Based on End of Period Market Value of $56,924,671.78:
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.25%
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.15%
$30,000,000.00 @ 0.12%
$6,924,671.78 @ 0.1%
Total Annual Fee: $82,924.67.
Account 000001004012: $760.15. Charged now $760.15.
Note: Fee is computed based on all accounts in the fee group. The remainder of the fee may be
collected from other accounts in the fee group.

-760.15 0.00

March 3, 2025 Periodic Fee: Taken Monthly $789.54 (02/01/25 to 02/28/25)
March 3, 2025 Account Services Fee: $789.54

Based on End of Period Market Value of $51,333,979.70:

$10,000,000.00 @ 0.25%

$10,000,000.00 @ 0.15%

$30,000,000.00 @ 0.12%

$1,333,979.70 @ 0.1%

Total Annual Fee: $77,333.98.

Account 000001004012: $789.54. Charged now $789.54.

-789.54 0.00

oRtiyed on next page
38 ‘1 HI’ZFPage 11 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Other Receipts, Disbursements and Expenses (continued)

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description

Amount

Realized G/L

Trustee/Custody Fees (continued)

Note: Fee is computed based on all accounts in the fee group. The remainder of the fee may be
collected from other accounts in the fee group.

March 6, 2025 Periodic Fee: Final Fee taken for 5 of 31 days $127.43 (03/01/25 to 03/05/25)
March 6, 2025 Account Services Fee: $127.43

Based on End of Period Market Value of $51,365,523.98:

$10,000,000.00 @ 0.25%

$10,000,000.00 @ 0.15%

$30,000,000.00 @ 0.12%

$1,365,523.98 @ 0.1%

Total Annual Fee: $77,365.52.

Account 000001004012: $127.43. Charged now $127.43.

Note: Fee is computed based on all accounts in the fee group. The remainder of the fee may be

collected from other accounts in the fee group.

-127.43

0.00

Total Trustee/Custody Fees

-$2,428.04

$0.00
$0.00

Total Fee and Expenses

-$2,428.04

$0.00
$0.00

Total 000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

-$2,428.04

$0.00
$0.00

3B-1 15Page 12 of 30



BMO @) |

Wealth Management

000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Income Received and Capital Gains

Trade Date

Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Realized G/L

000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

Income Received

Interest Income

January 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.01875 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.875% 31 Jul 2026 For 937.50 0.00

January 31, 2025 100,000.00 Par Value Due on 01/31/25 With Ex Date 01/31/25

January 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.015 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.5% 31 Jan 2027 For 150,000.00 Par 1,125.00 0.00

January 31, 2025 Value Due on 01/31/25 With Ex Date 01/31/25

January 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0025 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 Jul 2025 For 200,000.00 250.00 0.00

January 31, 2025 Par Value Due on 01/31/25 With Ex Date 01/31/25

January 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.00375 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 31 Jan 2026 For 150,000.00 281.25 0.00

January 31, 2025 Par Value Due on 01/31/25 With Ex Date 01/31/25

February 10, 2025 Interest Payment 0.007 USD Apple Inc .7% 08 Feb 2026 For 50,000.00 Par Value Due on 02/10/25 175.00 0.00

February 10, 2025  With Ex Date 02/08/25

February 18, 2025 Interest Payment 0.03375 USD Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 Aug 2025 For 55,000.00 Par Value Due on 928.13 0.00

February 18, 2025  02/18/25 With Ex Date 02/15/25

February 18, 2025 Interest Payment 0.01625 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.625% 15 Feb 2026 For 1,625.00 0.00

February 18, 2025 200,000.00 Par Value Due on 02/18/25 With Ex Date 02/15/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0075 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 31 Aug 2026 For 150,000.00 562.50 0.00

February 28, 2025 Par Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.005 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31 Aug 2027 For 180,000.00 Par 450.00 0.00

February 28, 2025  Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.005 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 28 Feb 2026 For 20,000.00 Par 50.00 0.00

February 28, 2025  Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0025 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 Aug 2025 For 420,000.00 525.00 0.00

February 28, 2025 Par Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

Total Interest Income $6,909.38 $0.00
$0.00

Dividend Income

January 2, 2025 Daily Rate Income on Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund For Period of 12/01/24 to 4,751.33 0.00

January 2, 2025 12/31/24 Due on 01/02/25

February 3, 2025 Daily Rate Income on Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund For Period of 01/01/25 to 5,771.21 0.00

February 3, 2025

01/31/25 Due on 02/03/25

oRtipged on next page
38 ‘1 HI’gPage 13 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management 000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Income Received and Capital Gains (continued)

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Realized G/L
Dividend Income (continued)

March 3, 2025 Daily Rate Income on Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund For Period of 02/01/25 to

5,201.76 0.00
March 3, 2025 02/28/25 Due on 03/03/25

3B-117 Page 14 of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Income Accrual on March 31, 2025

Ex Date
Number of Shares Pay Date  Annual Rate Beginning Accrual Income Earned  Income Received Ending Accrual

Investments

Fixed Income

U.S. Government Bonds

Federal Farm Credit Banks Funding Corp 0.00 138.06 -138.06 0.00 0.00
.71% 21 Apr 2025
(CUSIP:3133EMWH1)

Tennessee Valley Authority .75% 15 May 0.00 95.83 -95.83 0.00 0.00
2025 (CUSIP:880591EWS8)

United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.25% 0.00 329.67 -329.67 0.00 0.00
30 Nov 2026 (CUSIP:91282CDK4)

United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.5% 0.00 941.58 183.42 1,125.00 0.00
31 Jan 2027 (CUSIP:912828778)

United States Treasury Note/Bond 0.00 1,227.58 397.42 1,625.00 0.00

1.625% 15 Feb 2026
(CUSIP:912828P46)

United States Treasury Note/Bond 0.00 278.32 -278.32 0.00 0.00
1.625% 31 Oct 2026
(CUSIP:912828YQ7)

United States Treasury Note/Bond 0.00 784.65 152.85 937.50 0.00
1.875% 31 Jul 2026
(CUSIP:912828Y95)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 0.00 854.21 -854.21 0.00 0.00

2.375% 30 Apr 2026
(CUSIP:9128286S4)

United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 0.00 4.56 -4.56 0.00 0.00
30 Jun 2025 (CUSIP:9128287ZW3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 0.00 159.69 -159.69 0.00 0.00
30 Sep 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAM3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 0.00 356.77 168.23 525.00 0.00
31 Aug 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAJO)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 0.00 209.24 40.76 250.00 0.00

31 Jul 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAB7)

SBgﬂfing on next page

Page 15 of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Income Accrual on March 31, 2025 (continued)

Ex Date

Number of Shares Pay Date  Annual Rate Beginning Accrual Income Earned  Income Received Ending Accrual
U.S. Government Bonds (continued)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.75% 0.00 10.64 -10.64 0.00 0.00
30 Jun 2025 (CUSIP:912828XZ8)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 0.00 98.90 -98.90 0.00 0.00
30 Nov 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAZ4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 0.00 3.52 -3.52 0.00 0.00
31 Dec 2025 (CUSIP:91282CBC4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 0.00 235.39 45.86 281.25 0.00
31 Jan 2026 (CUSIP:91282CBH3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 0.00 33.98 16.02 50.00 0.00
28 Feb 2026 (CUSIP:91282CBQ3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 0.00 305.80 144.20 450.00 0.00
31 Aug 2027 (CUSIP:91282CAH4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 0.00 79.12 -79.12 0.00 0.00
31 May 2027 (CUSIP:9128287S2)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 0.00 382.25 180.25 562.50 0.00
31 Aug 2026 (CUSIP:91282CCW9)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .875% 0.00 6.28 -6.28 0.00 0.00
30 Jun 2026 (CUSIP:91282CCJ8)
Total U.S. Government Bonds $6,536.04 -$729.79 $5,806.25 $0.00
Corp & Taxable Bonds
Apple Inc .7% 08 Feb 2026 0.00 139.03 35.97 175.00 0.00
(CUSIP:037833EB2)
Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 Aug 2025 0.00 701.25 226.88 928.13 0.00
(CUSIP:20030NBNO)
John Deere Capital Corp 3.45% 13 Mar 0.00 414.00 -414.00 0.00 0.00
2025 (CUSIP:24422EUE7)
Toyota Motor Credit Corp 3% 01 Apr 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.00 0.00

2025 (CUSIP:89236TGX7)

SBgﬂfing on next page

Page 16 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Income Accrual on March 31, 2025 (continued)

Number of Shares

Ex Date
Pay Date

Annual Rate Beginning Accrual

Income Earned

Income Received

Ending Accrual

Corp & Taxable Bonds (continued)

Waco Tx Indep Sch Dist Txbl-Ref-Cabs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01 Jan 2021 0% 15 Aug 2025

(CUSIP:929845UP8)

Total Corp & Taxable Bonds $1,854.28 -$751.15 $1,103.13 $0.00

Total Fixed Income $8,390.32 -$1,480.94 $6,909.38 $0.00

Cash

Cash Equivalents

Federated Hermes Government 0.00 3.93% 4,751.33 11,906.98 15,724.30 934.01

Obligations Fund (CUSIP:608919718)

Total Cash Equivalents $4,751.33 $11,906.98 $15,724.30 $934.01

Total Cash $4,751.33 $11,906.98 $15,724.30 $934.01

Total Investments $13,141.65 $10,426.04 $22,633.68 $934.01

Non-Investments

Accrued Interest (Firm Defined Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ID:TOTALACCR)

Total Non-Investments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Accrual $13,141.65 $10,426.04 $22,633.68 $934.01
3B-120

Page 17 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Assets Acquired

Trade Date
Settlement Date Descriptions Par Value or Shares Amount Total Federal Cost Interest Bought
000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
Cash
Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund
March 31, 2025 Sweep purchases totaling 22,633.68 units of 22,633.68 -22,633.68 22,633.68
March 31, 2025 Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund for
Managed (Capital) (8 Transactions)
Total Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund -$22,633.68 $22,633.68 $0.00
Total Cash -$22,633.68 $22,633.68 $0.00
Total 000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA -$22,633.68 $22,633.68 $0.00

3B-121 Page 18 of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Assets Disposed

Trade Date
Settlement Date Descriptions Par Value or Shares Proceeds Federal Tax Cost Interest Sold Realized Gain / Loss
000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
Cash
Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund
March 31, 2025 Sweep sales totaling -2,428.04 2,428.04 -2,428.04 0.00
March 31, 2025 -2,428.04 units of Federated

Hermes Government

Obligations Fund for Managed

(Capital) (4 Transactions)
Total Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund $2,428.04 -$2,428.04 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cash $2,428.04 -$2,428.04 $0.00 $0.00
Total 000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA $2,428.04 -$2,428.04 $0.00 $0.00

3B-122 Page 19 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Free Receipts, Deliveries and Adjustments

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Cost Realized G/L
000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
Free Deliveries
March 6, 2025 Distributed 660,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% -651,657.60 -618,878.90 0.00
March 6, 2025 30 Jun 2025, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $618,878.90,

State Cost $618,878.90
March 6, 2025 Distributed 420,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% -411,927.60 -382,757.81 0.00
March 6, 2025 31 Aug 2025, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $382,757.81,

State Cost $382,757.81
March 6, 2025 Distributed 340,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% -329,725.20 -315,243.75 0.00
March 6, 2025 31 Dec 2025, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $315,243.75,

State Cost $315,243.75
March 6, 2025 Distributed 300,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% -291,702.00 -272,294.77 0.00
March 6, 2025 30 Nov 2025, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $272,294.77,

State Cost $272,294.77
March 6, 2025 Distributed 300,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.25% -286,149.00 -271,853.36 0.00
March 6, 2025 30 Nov 2026, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $271,853.36,

State Cost $271,853.36
March 6, 2025 Distributed 260,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .875% -249,428.40 -235,931.94 0.00
March 6, 2025 30 Jun 2026, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $235,931.94,

State Cost $235,931.94
March 6, 2025 Distributed 250,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% -244,407.50 -228,701.17 0.00
March 6, 2025 30 Sep 2025, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $228,701.17,

State Cost $228,701.17
March 6, 2025 Distributed 210,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond -205,980.60 -200,700.22 0.00
March 6, 2025 2.375% 30 Apr 2026, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost

$200,700.22, State Cost $200,700.22
March 6, 2025 Distributed 200,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% -196,780.00 -184,396.18 0.00
March 6, 2025 31 Jul 2025, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $184,396.18, State

Cost $184,396.18
March 6, 2025 Distributed 200,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond -195,344.00 -193,479.82 0.00

March 6, 2025

1.625% 15 Feb 2026, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost
$193,479.82, State Cost $193,479.82

oRtmuwed on next page
38 ‘1 QgPage 20 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Free Receipts, Deliveries and Adjustments (continued)

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Cost Realized G/L
Free Deliveries (continued)
March 6, 2025 Distributed 180,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31 -166,591.80 -159,110.16 0.00
March 6, 2025 May 2027, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $159,110.16, State

Cost $159,110.16
March 6, 2025 Distributed 180,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31 -165,164.40 -158,104.69 0.00
March 6, 2025 Aug 2027, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $158,104.69, State

Cost $158,104.69
March 6, 2025 Distributed 150,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% -145,000.50 -137,036.58 0.00
March 6, 2025 31 Jan 2026, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $137,036.58,

State Cost $137,036.58
March 6, 2025 Distributed 150,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.5% -143,133.00 -138,399.23 0.00
March 6, 2025 31 Jan 2027, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $138,399.23,

State Cost $138,399.23
March 6, 2025 Distributed 150,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% -142,915.50 -136,612.32 0.00
March 6, 2025 31 Aug 2026, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $136,612.32,

State Cost $136,612.32
March 6, 2025 Distributed 140,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.75% -139,323.80 -135,090.52 0.00
March 6, 2025 30 Jun 2025, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $135,090.52,

State Cost $135,090.52
March 6, 2025 Distributed 100,000.00 Par Value of Federal Farm Credit Banks Funding Corp -99,526.00 -100,000.00 0.00
March 6, 2025 .71% 21 Apr 2025, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost

$100,000.00, State Cost $100,000.00
March 6, 2025 Distributed 100,000.00 Par Value of Tennessee Valley Authority .75% 15 May -99,289.11 -100,174.55 0.00
March 6, 2025 2025, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $100,174.55, State Cost

$100,174.55
March 6, 2025 Distributed 100,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond -97,051.00 -94,281.75 0.00
March 6, 2025 1.875% 31 Jul 2026, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost

$94,281.75, State Cost $94,281.75
March 6, 2025 Distributed 100,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond -96,184.00 -92,675.73 0.00
March 6, 2025 1.625% 31 Oct 2026, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost

$92,675.73, State Cost $92,675.73
March 6, 2025 Distributed 20,000.00 Par Value of United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 28 -19,300.40 -18,348.29 0.00

March 6, 2025

Feb 2026, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $18,348.29, State
Cost $18,348.29

oRtmyed on next page
38 ﬁQZFPage 21 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Free Receipts, Deliveries and Adjustments (continued)

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Cost Realized G/L
Free Deliveries (continued)
March 6, 2025 Distributed 1,596,782.06 Units of Federated Hermes Government Obligations -1,596,782.06 -1,596,782.06 0.00
March 6, 2025 Fund, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $1,596,782.06, State Cost

$1,596,782.06
March 6, 2025 Distributed 100,000.00 Par Value of Waco Tx Indep Sch Dist Txbl-Ref-Cabs 01 -98,030.00 -99,463.86 0.00
March 6, 2025 Jan 2021 0% 15 Aug 2025, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost

$99,463.86, State Cost $99,463.86
March 6, 2025 Distributed 80,000.00 Par Value of Toyota Motor Credit Corp 3% 01 Apr 2025, -79,904.29 -80,870.26 0.00
March 6, 2025 To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $80,870.26, State Cost

$80,870.26
March 6, 2025 Distributed 55,000.00 Par Value of Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 Aug 2025, To -54,727.75 -55,691.10 0.00
March 6, 2025 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $55,691.10, State Cost $55,691.10
March 6, 2025 Distributed 50,000.00 Par Value of Apple Inc .7% 08 Feb 2026, To 235012 -48,372.50 -49,948.00 0.00
March 6, 2025 per client direction, Federal Cost $49,948.00, State Cost $49,948.00
March 6, 2025 Distributed 40,000.00 Par Value of John Deere Capital Corp 3.45% 13 Mar -39,990.80 -40,562.17 0.00
March 6, 2025 2025, To 235012 per client direction, Federal Cost $40,562.17, State Cost

$40,562.17
Total Free Deliveries -$6,294,388.81 -$6,097,389.19 $0.00
Adjustments
SAA Adjustments (Amortization/Accretion)
February 18, 2025  Adjustment - Amortized Premium Current Year of Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 0.00 -688.18 0.00
February 18, 2025  Aug 2025 - Adjustment Amount of $688.18, Federal Cost $688.18, State Cost

$688.18
Total SAA Adjustments (Amortization/Accretion) $0.00 -$688.18 $0.00
Other
January 6, 2025 Adjustment of Waco Tx Indep Sch Dist Txbl-Ref-Cabs 01 Jan 2021 0% 15 Aug 0.00 864.43 0.00
January 6, 2025 2025, Federal Cost $864.43, State Cost $864.43
Total Other $0.00 $864.43 $0.00
Total Adjustments $0.00 $176.25 $0.00
Total 000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA -$6,294,388.81 -$6,097,212.94 $0.00

3B-125 Page 22 of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

No transactions this period.

3B-126 Page 23 of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

No activity this period.

3B-127 Page 24 of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

No transactions this period.

3B-128 Page 25 of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures ]

( A

Customer Notes

1. Prices, most of which are provided by national pricing services, are not guaranteed for accuracy or realizable value. Generally, the price shown for
market-traded securities is the closing price as of the statement date. If a price is not received for that date, then the price will be the last price received.
Non-market traded security prices are based on the most recent values provided or obtained. Securities traded in a foreign market show a local market price. A
currency exchange rate has been applied so the Market Value is in U.S. dollars.

2. For holders of the Infinity Q Diversified Alpha fund (“IQ Fund”): The current price listed on your statement may not be representative of the final
liguidation value. Most of the remaining cash in the IQ Fund has been moved to a Special Reserve that is reflected on your statement as a miscellaneous asset
titled Infinity Q Diversified Alpha Special Reserve . This asset represents an assessment of the most recent Special Reserve per share value based on data
available at https://www.infinitygfundliguidation.com/. Please note this position is for recordkeeping purposes only and will not be available to be transferred,
gifted, and/or liquidated. The ultimate distribution to IQ Fund shareholders may be more or less than this assessment based on (a) fluctuations in the Special
Reserve, (b) the possibility that former shareholders will be entitled to receive proceeds from the Special Reserve, and (c) current shareholders that previously
redeemed shares may receive more limited payouts. The Special Reserve may decrease over time as costs and liabilities are accrued in ongoing litigation. To
support the Special Reserve, the IQ Fund Board has also created a Special Litigation Committee (“SLC") to pursue claims against various third parties,
including service providers. The Special Reserve may increase due to the recovery efforts of the SLC.

3. Percentage columns may not total 100.0 due to rounding.

4. For Individual Retirement Trust (IRT) accounts, you have the right to modify the withholding instructions you have on file with us at any time. If you wish
to do so, please contact your account administrator.

5. Estimated annual income is based on current assets and returns. It is a snapshot of your account as of the statement date. Variations in the asset
composition and returns of the account will change these estimates. Please keep in mind that these are estimates only and not a guarantee of income.

6. Income and gain/loss information are based on the best information we have at the time of the transaction, some of which may have been provided by
third parties. Subsequent changes can occur during the year. Also, in some instances, such as complex corporate mergers or tenders, the taxability of the
transaction cannot adequately be reflected on your statement. Therefore, you should only use the official tax information letter, which is sent to you after the
year-end, in preparation of your tax return.

7. You will receive an official tax information letter after the end of the tax year which advises you regarding the amounts you should include in your tax
return. Do not rely on the income reported on this statement to prepare your taxes.

8. Trust accounting income is reflected in the section entitled "Your Account Activity". If your account is a Trust or an Estate, and BMO or an affiliate is
Trustee/ Co-Trustee or Executor/ Co-Executor, we will first apply the provisions specified in the governing document(s) or, in the absence of such provisions,
the appropriate state law that applies for the allocation of income and principal as it relates to receipts and disbursements. Thus, the allocation may vary from

3B-129 Page 26 of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

( A

state to state and account to account.

9. Receipt of this account statement will serve to confirm that the individual(s) with investment authority (i) directed or approved all account transactions
listed on the account statement and (ii) ratifies all trades disclosed on the account statement. Please contact your portfolio manager or trust administrator
with any questions.

10. For trust accounts governed by Arizona, Arkansas, Colorado, Connecticut, District of Columbia, Hawaii, Kansas, Kentucky, Maine, Michigan, Mississippi,
Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Mexico, North Dakota, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia, or Wisconsin law, a beneficiary may not
commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year after the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary was sent a
report that adequately disclosed the existence of a potential claim for breach of trust.

11. For trust accounts governed by Alabama, Georgia, Ohio or Wyoming law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of
trust more than two years after the date the beneficiary, a representative of the beneficiary, or a beneficiary surrogate is sent a report that adequately discloses
the existence of a potential claim for breach of trust.

12. For trust accounts governed by Alaska law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than six months after
receipt of a report that adequately discloses the existence of a potential claim against the trustee. If a trustee petitions a court for an order approving a report
that adequately discloses the existence of a potential claim, serves the report on all beneficiaries to be bound by the report, gives the beneficiaries at least 60
days' notice of the court proceeding, and notifies the beneficiary that a claim must be begun within 45 days after the beneficiary is served with notice, all
potential claims are barred unless the claims are served on the trustee and filed with the court within 45 days after the beneficiaries are served with notice of
the court proceeding. Otherwise, notwithstanding the lack of adequate disclosure, all claims against a trustee who has issued a report received by the
beneficiary and who has informed the beneficiary of the location and availability of records for examination by the beneficiary are barred unless a proceeding

to assert the claims is commenced within three years after the beneficiary's receipt of the report.

13. For trust accounts governed by California, Minnesota, or Montana law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust
more than three years after the date the beneficiary receives an account or report that adequately discloses the existence of a claim and provides sufficient
information so that the beneficiary knows of the claim or reasonably should have inquired into the existence of the claim.

14. For trust accounts governed by Delaware law, a person may not initiate a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year after the
date such person was sent a report that adequately disclosed the facts constituting the potential claim for breach of trust, or in the case of a trustee who has
resigned, been removed or ceased to serve as trustee for any reason, 120 days after the date the beneficiary was sent a report that (i) notifies the beneficiary
that the trustee has ceased to serve; (ii) adequately discloses the facts constituting a claim; and (iii) adequately discloses the time allowed for initiating
proceedings against the former trustee.

15. For trust accounts governed by Florida law, an action for breach of trust based on matters disclosed in a trust accounting or other written report of the
trustee may be subject to a six month statute of limitations from the receipt of the trust accounting or other written report.

16. For trust accounts governed by Idaho law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than six months after
receipt of a final account or other statement disclosing the matter and showing termination of the trust relationship between the trustee and beneficiary.
Otherwise, notwithstanding lack of full disclosure a trustee who has issued a final account or statement received by the beneficiary and has informed the

3B-130 Page 27 of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

( A

beneficiary of the location and availability of records for his examination is protected after three years.

17. For trust accounts governed by lllinois law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust for trusts that becomes
irrevocable after January 01, 2020, and for trustees who accepted appointment after January 01, 2020, more than two years after trust accounting that
discloses the existence of a potential claim or provides sufficient information so that the person entitled to receive the information knows of the potential
claim or should have inquired into its existence is furnished. For trusts that became irrevocable before January 01, 2020, and for trustees who accepted
appointment before January 01, 2020, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than three years after trust accounting that
discloses the existence of a potential claim or provides sufficient information so that the person entitled to receive the information knows of the potential
claim or should have inquired into its existence is furnished.

18. For trust accounts governed by Indiana law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than three years
after receipt of the final account or statement fully disclosing the matter and showing termination of the trust relationship between the trustee and the
beneficiary.

19. For trust accounts governed by lowa law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year after the
receipt of accounting or report that adequately discloses the existence of a claim and provides sufficient information so that the beneficiary knows of the claim
or reasonably should have inquired into its existence.

20. For trust accounts governed by Louisiana law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than two years
after the trustee renders an accounting for the accounting period in which the alleged act, omission, or breach of duty arising out of the matters disclosed
therein occurred to the beneficiary of if the beneficiary lacks legal capacity, the beneficiary’s legal representative. However, such actions must be filed within
three years of the trustee rendering the accounting for the accounting period in discussion, even actions that happened within two years of disclosure. If a
beneficiary is a minor when a trustee's accounting for the accounting period in which the alleged act, omission, or breach of duty occurred is rendered, the
period of two years begins to run from the day he reaches the age of eighteen.

21. For trust accounts governed by Massachusetts law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than six
months after receipt of a final account or other statement fully disclosing the matter and showing termination of the trust relationship between the trustee and
the beneficiary, or more than three years after a beneficiary received information regarding the location and availability of records for examination.

22. For trust accounts governed by New Jersey law or Utah law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than
six months after the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary was sent a report that adequately disclosed the existence of a potential claim.

23. For trust accounts governed by North Carolina law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than five years after the first to
occur of (i) the removal, resignation, or death of the trustee; (ii) the termination of the beneficiary’s interest in the trust; or (iii) the termination of the trust.

24. For trust accounts governed by Oklahoma law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than two years after receipt of a
report or statement adequately disclosing the existence of the claim or more than two years after the termination of the trust relationship between the
beneficiary and that trustee.

25. For trust accounts governed by Oregon law, we would like to inform you that ORS 130.820 states as follows: “(1) Notwithstanding ORS chapter 12 or
any other provision of law, but subject to subsection (2) of this section, a civil action against a trustee based on any act or omission of the trustee, whether

3B-131 Page 28 of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

4 N\
based in tort, contract or other theory of recovery, must be commenced within six years after the date the act or omission is discovered, or six years after the

date the act or omission should have been discovered, whichever is earlier.(2) A beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than one
year after the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary is sent a report by certified or regular mail that adequately discloses the existence of a
potential claim and that informs the beneficiary of the time allowed for commencing a proceeding. A copy of this section must be attached to the report. The
report must provide sufficient information so that the beneficiary or representative knows of the potential claim or should have inquired into its existence.”

26. For trust accounts governed by Pennsylvania law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee if (i) the trustee provided the
beneficiary at least annually with periodic written financial reports concerning the trust and (ii) the transaction was disclosed in a report or such report
provided sufficient information so that the beneficiary knew or should have known of the potential claim or should have inquired into its existence, and (iii)
within thirty months after such report was sent by the trustee to the beneficiary, the beneficiary did not notify the trustee in writing that the beneficiary
challenges the transaction or asserts a claim and provides in writing the basis for that challenge or assertion.

27. For accounts governed by South Dakota law, a distribution beneficiary may not object to the trustee’s accounting more than 180 days after a copy of the
trustee’s accounting has been mailed, postage prepaid, to the last known address of such distribution, personally or electronically in accordance with SDCL §
15-6-5(d).

28. For trust accounts governed by Tennessee law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year
after the earlier of:

+ (i) the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary was sent information that adequately disclosed facts indicating the existence of a potential
claim for breach of trust or (ii) the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary possessed actual knowledge of facts indicating the existence of
a potential claim for breach of trust.

29. For trust accounts governed by Washington State law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against trustee for breach of trust more than three
years after the date a report was delivered in the manner provided in RCW 11.96A.110 to the beneficiary or to representative of the beneficiary if the report
adequately disclosed the existence of a potential claim for breach of trust.

30. If your account is a Trust or an Estate account, the statement reflects the total assets held in that Trust or Estate account and is not necessarily reflective
of your rights and interests to the income or assets of the Trust or Estate. Your rights and interests with respect to income or assets detailed on this account
statement are determined by the instrument or will governing the Trust or Estate and applicable law.

31. Taxable Bond Election. The IRS requires taxpayers to amortize the premium on all bonds over the life of the bond or until the bond is sold or redeemed.
The annual amount of amortized premium will reduce the cost basis of the bond and may provide an offset to the income earned on the bond during the year.
If the bond is a taxable bond, the taxpayer may elect out of the amortization rule; there is no opt out for tax-exempt bonds. BMO will amortize premiums paid
for all bonds in Client's account, including taxable bonds unless Client instructs otherwise in writing.

32. Notice Regarding Our Relationship with Ameriprise Financial, Inc. (“Ameriprise”) . In November 2021, Bank of Montreal, the parent company of BMO,
entered into a relationship agreement with Ameriprise and its affiliates setting forth a framework of mutual cooperation between the parties. As a result, BMO
has agreed to consider and retain Ameriprise as an approved manager for certain new sub-advisory mandates where their offering is suitable for the mandate
under consideration. BMO addresses the conflict of interest by requiring Ameriprise to present a reasonable and competitive proposal in which their relevant

3B-132 Page 29 of 30



000001004012 WBSD Emergency Capital Reserve IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

s

performance exceeds the benchmark median in comparison to rolling 1, 3 and 5 year time periods.

33. BMO's annual Privacy Policy is available for your review. For more information, please visit www.bmo.com/usprivacy.

34. BMO'’s Terms and Conditions Disclosure, as part of your account agreement, is available for your review. To access the appropriate disclosure for your
account, please visit https://uswealth.bmo.com/disclosures/ .

For accounts where BMO provides investment management services, this disclosure provides information on matters such as but not limited to: brokerage
discretion (BMOQ's ability to engage an authorized broker-dealer to buy and sell securities without the client’s consent), soft dollars (commission arrangements
in which BMO pays brokerage firms for their services and receives products and services which assist in our investment decision making process for the
benefit of all managed accounts) and statements.

For custody accounts, this disclosure provides information on matters such as but not limited to: safekeeping (BMO will hold assets as the custodian of the
account), pledging (use of assets as collateral for a loan) and statements.

Notification Regarding Proprietary Products and Fees: If permitted, your account will likely contain BMO Proprietary Products. Proprietary Products are
investment products or services that are offered, sponsored, or advised by BMO or its affiliates, or for which BMO or its affiliates receive compensation.
Proprietary Products may include certificates of deposit; mutual funds; unregistered private funds; structured products; equity, commaodity, financial or other
derivatives; or other securities. BMO or its affiliates receives compensation directly or indirectly from the Proprietary Products. This compensation may be in
addition to any advisory or subadvisory fee or investment management fee for your Account.

Details regarding Proprietary Products and fees can be found in the BMO information and disclosure for the particular product, as updated from time to time
("Disclosure"). For the current copy of the Disclosure, please contact your account representative or go to https://uswealth.bmo.com/disclosures/ .

"BMO" as used in these Customer Notes means BMO Bank N.A.

3B-133 Page 30 of 30



Statement of Account s 1606900755

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025
WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA

' )

It is important for you to review the data reported in this statement. If you have any questions,
please contact a member of your Client Strategy Team.

“BMO Wealth Management” is a brand name that refers to BMO Bank N.A. and certain of its
affiliates that provide certain investment, investment advisory, trust, banking, and securities
products and services. Investment products and services: ARE NOT A DEPOSIT — NOT INSURED
BY THE FDIC OR ANY FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY — NOT GUARANTEED BY ANY BANK -
MAY LOSE VALUE.

For Questions Call

Private Wealth Advisor: Maya Gervis 415-796-9621 maya.gervis@bmo.com
Portfolio Manager: Michael Smith 408-490-2079 michaeld1l.smith@bmo.com
Trust Administrator: Alexis Guy 213-435-7355 alexis.guy@bmo.com

Accounts Included In This Statement
000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA

West Bay Sanitary District
500 Laurel Street

Menlo Park, CA 94025
United States

3B-134



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

This page intentionally left blank.

Statement of Account
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

3B-135 Page 2 of 30

PO55A4JE 00000026 20250401 225663453



000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Table of Contents
r \
Schedules Page
Balance Sheet... ..o 5
ASSEEL SUMMIAIY ..t et e e e e e et e e e et e e e et e e eaneeeennneeenneeesnneeesnnnsd 6
[ado g o] 1o TN = (o] (o 1 g~ £ PRSPPI 7
Market Value ReCONCIliation.............uuiiiiiii 10
CaSh FIOW SUMIMAIY ... it e e e e et e e et e e e e e e et e e e et e e eaaeeeananns 11
Contributions and Benefit Payments.......coovueiiiiiie e 12
Other Receipts, Disbursements and EXPENSES......cuuuiiiiiiiiiiiee e eaas 13
Income Received and Capital GaiNS......ccouuueeiiie e e e e e e e aaaaas 15
INCOME ACCIUALL....ceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiee ettt e e eeees 17
YN Y=Y 3 Yot o[ =T S UPPRSPPPRY 20
ASSEES DISPOSEA. .. eitiieiiie ettt e e et e et e e e et e et aaaan 21
Free Receipts, Deliveries and AdjUStMENTS.........uiiiiii i e 22
REOIZANIZATIONS. ..t e e e e et e e e e et e e e e e aaaas 23
BrOKEIagE SUMMAIY . ..cuii it et e e e e e e et e e e et e e e et e e eaa e e eeaaeesaneeaannaaes 24
Your Pending Transaction Detail..........eeeeuiiiii e 25
DISCIOSUIES....eeiiieeeee ettt ettt et ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaaes 26
L y,

3B-136 Page 3 of 30



000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

This page intentionally left blank.

3B-137 Page 4 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Balance Sheet On March 31, 2025

As Of December 31, 2024

As Of March 31, 2025

% of

Market Value Cost Basis Market Value Cost Basis Account
Investments
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Bonds 4,485,606.00 4,336,448.13 4,034,901.40 3,859,827.03 86.01%
Corp & Taxable Bonds 44,673.23 45,928.70 44,867.18 45,571.64 0.96%
Total Fixed Income $4,530,279.23 $4,382,376.83 $4,079,768.58 $3,905,398.67 86.97%
Cash
Cash Equivalents 2,073,801.51 2,073,801.51 600,760.16 600,760.16 12.81%
Total Cash $2,073,801.51 $2,073,801.51 $600,760.16 $600,760.16 12.81%
Total Investments $6,604,080.74 $6,456,178.34 $4,680,528.74 $4,506,158.83 99.78%
Non-Investments 15,563.80 15,563.80 10,269.35 10,269.35 0.22%
Total For Your Portfolio $6,619,644.54 $6,471,742.14 $4,690,798.09 $4,516,428.18 100.00%

3B-138 Page 5 of 30



000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Asset Summary On March 31, 2025

Estimated Annual % of

Cost Market Value Yield on Market Income Account
Investments
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Bonds 3,859,827.03 4,034,901.40 0.87% 35,067.00 86.01%
Corp & Taxable Bonds 45,571.64 44,867.18 3.49% 1,567.50 0.96%
Total Fixed Income $3,905,398.67 $4,079,768.58 0.90% $36,634.50 86.97%
Cash
Cash Equivalents 600,760.16 600,760.16 3.93% 23,597.86 12.81%
Total Cash $600,760.16 $600,760.16 3.93% $23,597.86 12.81%
Total Investments $4,506,158.83 $4,680,528.74 1.29% $60,232.36 99.78%
Non-Investments 10,269.35 10,269.35 0.00 0.22%
Total For Your Portfolio $4,516,428.18 $4,690,798.09 1.28% $60,232.36 100.00%

3B-139 Page 6 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Portfolio Holdings On March 31, 2025

Number of
shares / Unrealized Est. Ann. Inc. % of

Share Price Market Value Cost  Accrued Income Gain/Loss Yield at Market  Account
Investments
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Bonds
Federal Farm Credit Banks Funding Corp .71% 21 20,000.00 19,959.00 20,000.00 63.11 -41.00 142.00 0.43%
Apr 2025 99.795 0.71%
(CUSIP:3133EMWH1)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.125% 28 Feb 600,000.00 569,412.00 544,804.69 586.96 24,607.31 6,750.00 12.14%
2027 94.902 1.19%
(CUSIP:9128287B9)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.125% 31 Oct 300,000.00 287,097.00 276,316.41 1,417.13 10,780.59 3,375.00 6.12%
2026 95.699 1.18%
(CUSIP:91282CDG3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.75% 31 Dec 150,000.00 144,516.00 139,831.41 659.88 4,684.59 2,625.00 3.08%
2026 96.344 1.82%
(CUSIP:912828YX2)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.875% 31 Jul 200,000.00 194,578.00 188,563.51 621.55 6,014.49 3,750.00 4.15%
2026 97.289 1.93%
(CUSIP:912828Y95)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.375% 30 Apr 180,000.00 176,846.40 172,028.76 1,795.03 4,817.64 4,275.00 3.77%
2026 98.248 2.42%
(CUSIP:9128286S4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 30 Sep 100,000.00 98,063.00 91,480.47 0.68 6,582.53 250.00 2.09%
2025 98.063 0.25%
(CUSIP:91282CAM3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 Aug 80,000.00 78,699.20 72,906.25 17.39 5,792.95 200.00 1.68%
2025 98.374 0.25%
(CUSIP:91282CAJ0)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 Jul 140,000.00 138,122.60 130,878.13 58.01 7,244.47 350.00 2.94%
2025 98.659 0.25%

(CUSIP:91282CAB7)

oRtigged on next page
38 ‘146 Page 7 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Portfolio Holdings On March 31, 2025 (continued)

|

Number of
shares / Unrealized Est. Ann. Inc. % of
Share Price Market Value Cost  Accrued Income Gain/Loss Yield at Market  Account
U.S. Government Bonds (continued)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 Oct 660,000.00 645,189.60 614,470.32 692.82 30,719.28 1,650.00 13.74%
2025 97.756 0.26%
(CUSIP:91282CAT8)
United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.75% 30 Jun 40,000.00 39,856.40 38,597.29 276.52 1,259.11 1,100.00 0.85%
2025 99.641 2.76%
(CUSIP:912828X78)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .375% 30 Nov 500,000.00 487,675.00 464,863.28 628.44 22,811.72 1,875.00 10.40%
2025 97.535 0.38%
(CUSIP:91282CAz4)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 28 Feb 30,000.00 29,037.60 27,522.44 13.04 1,515.16 150.00 0.62%
2026 96.792 0.52%
(CUSIP:91282CBQ3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 30 Apr 100,000.00 93,258.00 89,066.41 209.95 4,191.59 500.00 1.99%
2027 93.258 0.54%
(CUSIP:912828ZN3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31 Oct 160,000.00 146,780.80 139,393.75 335.91 7,387.05 800.00 3.13%
2027 91.738 0.55%
(CUSIP:91282CAUb)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 31 Mar 20,000.00 19,359.80 19,896.88 0.41 -537.08 150.00 0.41%
2026 96.799 0.77%
(CUSIP:91282CBT7)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 31 May 600,000.00 577,782.00 552,023.44 1,508.24 25,758.56 4,500.00 12.32%
2026 96.297 0.78%
(CUSIP:91282CCF6)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .875% 30 Jun 300,000.00 288,669.00 277,183.59 659.88 11,485.41 2,625.00 6.15%
2026 96.223 0.91%
(CUSIP:91282CCJ8)
Total U.S. Government Bonds $4,034,901.40 $3,859,827.03 $9,544.95 $175,074.37 $35,067.00 86.01%
0.87%

oRtigued on next page
38 ‘14UF Page 8 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Portfolio Holdings On March 31, 2025 (continued)

|

Number of
shares / Unrealized Est. Ann. Inc. % of
Share Price Market Value Cost  Accrued Income Gain/Loss Yield at Market  Account
Corp & Taxable Bonds
Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 Aug 2025 30,000.00 29,897.40 30,358.80 129.38 -461.40 1,012.50 0.64%
(CUSIP:20030NBNO) 99.658 3.39%
Truist Financial Corp 3.7% 05 Jun 2025 15,000.00 14,969.78 15,212.84 178.83 -243.06 555.00 0.32%
(CUSIP:05531FBE?2) 99.7986 3.71%
Total Corp & Taxable Bonds $44,867.18 $45,571.64 $308.21 -$704.46 $1,567.50 0.96%
3.49%
Total Fixed Income $4,079,768.58 $3,905,398.67 $9,853.16 $174,369.91 $36,634.50 86.97%
0.90%
Cash
Cash Equivalents
Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund 600,760.16 600,760.16 600,760.16 416.19 0.00 23,597.86 12.81%
(CUSIP:608919718) 1.00 3.93%
Total Cash Equivalents $600,760.16 $600,760.16 $416.19 $0.00 $23,597.86 12.81%
3.93%
Total Cash $600,760.16 $600,760.16 $416.19 $0.00 $23,597.86 12.81%
3.93%
Total Investments $4,680,528.74 $4,506,158.83 $10,269.35 $174,369.91 $60,232.36 99.78%
1.29%
Non-Investments
Accrued Interest (Firm Defined Security 0.00 10,269.35 10,269.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.22%
ID:TOTALACCR) 1.00
Total Non-Investments $10,269.35 $10,269.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.22%
Total For Your Portfolio $4,690,798.09 $4,516,428.18 $10,269.35 $174,369.91 $60,232.36 100.00%
1.28%

3B-142 Page 9 of 30



000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Market Value Reconciliation 000000260010 - WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA

Net Amount Balance
Beginning Market Value $6,619,644.54
Distribution/Disbursements
Other Distributions -2,000,000.00
Total Distribution/Disbursements -$2,000,000.00
Fees/ Expenses
Trustee/Custody Fees -2,184.16
Total Fees/ Expenses -$2,184.16
Investment Activity
Income Earned 23,848.36
Cost Adjustments 23,021.84
Total Investment Activity $46,870.20
Total Realized Gain/Loss $0.00
Total Net Change in Unrealized Gain/Loss $26,467.51
Total Ending Market Value $4,690,798.09

3B-143 Page 10 of 30



000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025- March 31, 2025

[ Cash Flow Summary

Amount Balance
Opening Cash Balance On January 1, 2025 - US Dollar $0.00
Distribution/Disbursements
Other Distributions -2,000,000.00
Total Distribution/Disbursements -$2,000,000.00
Fees/ Expenses
Trustee/Custody Fees -2,184.16
Total Fees/ Expenses -$2,184.16
Investment Activity
Income Received 29,142.81
Security Transactions 1,973,041.35
Total Investment Activity $2,002,184.16
Closing Cash Balance on March 31, 2025 - US Dollar $0.00 $0.00

3B-1 44Page 11 0f 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Contributions and Benefit Payments

Trade Date

Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Cost
000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA

Distribution/Disbursements

Other Distributions

February 26, 2025  Cash Disbursement - Principal Distribution Via ACH, Paid To West Bay Sanitary District, Bank BMO -2,000,000.00

February 26, 2025 BANK NA, ABA 071025661, Transfer to BMO ckg ending in 1549

Total Other Distributions -$2,000,000.00 $0.00
Total Distribution/Disbursements -$2,000,000.00 $0.00
Total 000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA -$2,000,000.00 $0.00

3B-145 Page 12 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Other Receipts, Disbursements and Expenses

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description

Amount Realized G/L

000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
Fee and Expenses
Trustee/Custody Fees

January 2, 2025 Periodic Fee: Taken Monthly $794.66 (12/01/24 to 12/31/24)
January 2, 2025 Account Services Fee: $794.66
Based on End of Period Market Value of $58,566,859.60:
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.25%
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.15%
$30,000,000.00 @ 0.12%
$8,566,859.60 @ 0.1%
Total Annual Fee: $84,566.86.
Account 000000260010: $794.66. Charged now $794.66.
Note: Fee is computed based on all accounts in the fee group. The remainder of the fee may be
collected from other accounts in the fee group.

-794.66 0.00

February 3, 2025 Periodic Fee: Taken Monthly $804.63 (01/01/25 to 01/31/25)
February 3, 2025 Account Services Fee: $804.63
Based on End of Period Market Value of $56,924,671.78:
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.25%
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.15%
$30,000,000.00 @ 0.12%
$6,924,671.78 @ 0.1%
Total Annual Fee: $82,924.67.
Account 000000260010: $804.63. Charged now $804.63.
Note: Fee is computed based on all accounts in the fee group. The remainder of the fee may be
collected from other accounts in the fee group.

-804.63 0.00

March 3, 2025 Periodic Fee: Taken Monthly $584.87 (02/01/25 to 02/28/25)
March 3, 2025 Account Services Fee: $584.87
Based on End of Period Market Value of $51,333,979.70:
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.25%

-584.87 0.00

oRtigged on next page
38 ‘148Page 13 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Other Receipts, Disbursements and Expenses (continued)

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Realized G/L
Trustee/Custody Fees (continued)
$10,000,000.00 @ 0.15%
$30,000,000.00 @ 0.12%
$1,333,979.70@ 0.1%
Total Annual Fee: $77,333.98.
Account 000000260010: $584.87. Charged now $584.87.
Note: Fee is computed based on all accounts in the fee group. The remainder of the fee may be
collected from other accounts in the fee group.
Total Trustee/Custody Fees -$2,184.16 $0.00
$0.00
Total Fee and Expenses -$2,184.16 $0.00
$0.00
Total 000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA -$2,184.16 $0.00
$0.00

3B-147 Page 14 of 30



BMO @) |

Wealth Management

000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Income Received and Capital Gains

Trade Date

Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Realized G/L

000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA

Income Received

Interest Income

January 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.01875 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.875% 31 Jul 2026 For 1,875.00 0.00

January 31, 2025 200,000.00 Par Value Due on 01/31/25 With Ex Date 01/31/25

January 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0025 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 Jul 2025 For 140,000.00 175.00 0.00

January 31, 2025 Par Value Due on 01/31/25 With Ex Date 01/31/25

February 18, 2025 Interest Payment 0.03375 USD Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 Aug 2025 For 30,000.00 Par Value Due on 506.25 0.00

February 18, 2025  02/18/25 With Ex Date 02/15/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.005 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 28 Feb 2026 For 30,000.00 Par 75.00 0.00

February 28, 2025  Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.01125 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.125% 28 Feb 2027 For 3,375.00 0.00

February 28, 2025 600,000.00 Par Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

February 28, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0025 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 31 Aug 2025 For 80,000.00 Par 100.00 0.00

February 28, 2025  Value Due on 02/28/25 With Ex Date 02/28/25

March 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0075 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 31 Mar 2026 For 20,000.00 75.00 0.00

March 31, 2025 Par Value Due on 03/31/25 With Ex Date 03/31/25

March 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.005 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31 Mar 2025 For 500,000.00 Par 1,250.00 0.00

March 31, 2025 Value Due on 03/31/25 With Ex Date 03/31/25

March 31, 2025 Interest Payment 0.0025 USD United States Treasury Note/Bond .25% 30 Sep 2025 For 100,000.00 125.00 0.00

March 31, 2025 Par Value Due on 03/31/25 With Ex Date 03/31/25

Total Interest Income $7,556.25 $0.00
$0.00

Dividend Income

January 2, 2025 Daily Rate Income on Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund For Period of 12/01/24 to 7,851.02 0.00

January 2, 2025 12/31/24 Due on 01/02/25

February 3, 2025 Daily Rate Income on Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund For Period of 01/01/25 to 7,597.52 0.00

February 3, 2025

01/31/25 Due on 02/03/25

oRtipged on next page
38 ‘148Page 15 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Income Received and Capital Gains (continued)

Trade Date
Settlement Date

Transaction Description

Amount Realized G/L
Dividend Income (continued)
March 3, 2025 Daily Rate Income on Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund For Period of 02/01/25 to 6,138.02 0.00
March 3, 2025 02/28/25 Due on 03/03/25

3B-149 Page 16 of 30



000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

[ Income Accrual on March 31, 2025

Ex Date

Number of Shares Pay Date  Annual Rate Beginning Accrual Income Earned  Income Received Ending Accrual

Investments

Fixed Income

U.S. Government Bonds

Federal Farm Credit Banks Funding Corp
.71% 21 Apr 2025
(CUSIP:3133EMWH1)

20,000.00

04/21/25

0.71%

27.61

35.50

0.00

63.11

United States Treasury Note/Bond
1.125% 28 Feb 2027
(CUSIP:9128287B9)

600,000.00

08/31/25

1.19%

2,293.51

1,668.45

3,375.00

586.96

United States Treasury Note/Bond
1.125% 31 Oct 2026
(CUSIP:91282CDG3)

300,000.00

04/30/25

1.18%

578.04

839.09

0.00

1,417.13

United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.75%
31 Dec 2026 (CUSIP:912828YX2)

150,000.00

06/30/25

1.82%

7.25

652.63

0.00

659.88

United States Treasury Note/Bond
1.875% 31 Jul 2026
(CUSIP:912828Y95)

200,000.00

07/31/25

1.93%

1,569.29

927.26

1,875.00

621.55

United States Treasury Note/Bond
2.375% 30 Apr 2026
(CUSIP:9128286S4)

180,000.00

04/30/25

2.42%

732.18

1,062.85

0.00

1,795.03

United States Treasury Note/Bond .25%
30 Sep 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAM3)

100,000.00

09/30/25

0.25%

63.87

61.81

125.00

0.68

United States Treasury Note/Bond .25%
31 Aug 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAJ0)

80,000.00

08/31/25

0.25%

67.96

49.43

100.00

17.39

United States Treasury Note/Bond .25%
31 Jul 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAB7)

140,000.00

07/31/25

0.25%

146.47

86.54

175.00

58.01

United States Treasury Note/Bond .25%
31 Oct 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAT8)

660,000.00

04/30/25

0.26%

282.60

410.22

0.00

692.82

United States Treasury Note/Bond 2.75%
30 Jun 2025 (CUSIP:912828XZ8)

40,000.00

06/30/25

2.76%

3.04

273.48

0.00

276.52

United States Treasury Note/Bond .375%
30 Nov 2025 (CUSIP:91282CAZ4)

500,000.00

05/31/25

0.38%

164.84

463.60

0.00

628.44

3Bgﬁt56d on next page

Page 17 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Income Accrual on March 31, 2025 (continued)

Ex Date

Number of Shares Pay Date  Annual Rate Beginning Accrual Income Earned  Income Received Ending Accrual
U.S. Government Bonds (continued)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 30,000.00 08/31/25 0.52% 50.97 37.07 75.00 13.04
28 Feb 2026 (CUSIP:91282CBQ3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 100,000.00 04/30/25 0.54% 85.64 124.31 0.00 209.95
30 Apr 2027 (CUSIP:912828ZN3)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 0.00 638.74 611.26 1,250.00 0.00
31 Mar 2025 (CUSIP:912828ZF0)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 160,000.00 04/30/25 0.55% 137.02 198.89 0.00 335.91
31 Oct 2027 (CUSIP:91282CAUb)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 20,000.00 09/30/25 0.77% 38.32 37.09 75.00 0.41
31 Mar 2026 (CUSIP:91282CBT7)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .75% 600,000.00 05/31/25 0.78% 395.60 1,112.64 0.00 1,508.24
31 May 2026 (CUSIP:91282CCF6)
United States Treasury Note/Bond .875% 300,000.00 06/30/25 0.91% 7.25 652.63 0.00 659.88
30 Jun 2026 (CUSIP:91282CCJ8)
Total U.S. Government Bonds $7,290.20 $9,304.75 $7,050.00 $9,544.95
Corp & Taxable Bonds
Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 Aug 2025 30,000.00 08/15/25 3.39% 382.50 253.13 506.25 129.38
(CUSIP:20030NBNO)
Truist Financial Corp 3.7% 05 Jun 2025 15,000.00 06/05/25 3.71% 40.08 138.75 0.00 178.83
(CUSIP:05531FBE2)
Total Corp & Taxable Bonds $422.58 $391.88 $506.25 $308.21
Total Fixed Income $7,712.78 $9,696.63 $7,556.25 $9,853.16
Cash
Cash Equivalents
Federated Hermes Government 600,760.16 3.93% 7,851.02 14,151.73 21,586.56 416.19
Obligations Fund (CUSIP:608919718)
Total Cash Equivalents $7,851.02 $14,151.73 $21,586.56 $416.19
Total Cash $7,851.02 $14,151.73 $21,586.56 $416.19
Total Investments $15,563.80 $23,848.36 $29,142.81 $10,269.35

3Bg;1t25ur:d on next page

Page 18 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Managemen t 000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA

January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[Income Accrual on March 31, 2025 (continued)

Ex Date

Number of Shares Pay Date  Annual Rate Beginning Accrual Income Earned  Income Received Ending Accrual
Non-Investments
Accrued Interest (Firm Defined Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ID:TOTALACCR)
Total Non-Investments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Accrual $15,563.80 $23,848.36 $29,142.81 $10,269.35

3B-152

Page 19 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Assets Acquired

Trade Date
Settlement Date Descriptions Par Value or Shares Amount Total Federal Cost Interest Bought
000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
Cash
Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund
March 31, 2025 Sweep purchases totaling 529,142.81 units of 529,142.81 -529,142.81 529,142.81
March 31, 2025 Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund for
Managed (Capital) (8 Transactions)
Total Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund -$529,142.81 $529,142.81 $0.00
Total Cash -$529,142.81 $529,142.81 $0.00
Total 000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA -$529,142.81 $529,142.81 $0.00

3B-153 Page 20 of 30



000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

[ Assets Disposed

Trade Date
Settlement Date Descriptions Par Value or Shares Proceeds Federal Tax Cost Interest Sold Realized Gain / Loss
000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
Fixed Income
United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31 Mar 2025
March 31, 2025 Final Maturity 1 USD United 500,000.00 0.00
March 31, 2025 States Treasury Note/Bond

.5% 31 Mar 2025 For

500,000.00 Par Value Due on

03/31/25 With Ex Date

03/31/25
March 31, 2025 Final Maturity 100:100 Debit -500,000.00 0.00 -500,000.00 0.00
March 31, 2025 500,000.00 United States

Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31

Mar 2025 For 500,000.00 Par

Value Due on 03/31/25 With

Ex Date 03/31/25
Total United States Treasury Note/Bond .5% 31 Mar 2025 $500,000.00 -$500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Fixed Income $500,000.00 -$500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Cash
Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund
March 31, 2025 Sweep sales totaling -2,002,184.16 2,002,184.16 -2,002,184.16 0.00
March 31, 2025 -2,002,184.16 units of

Federated Hermes Government

Obligations Fund for Managed

(Capital) (4 Transactions)
Total Federated Hermes Government Obligations Fund $2,002,184.16 -$2,002,184.16 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cash $2,002,184.16 -$2,002,184.16 $0.00 $0.00
Total 000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA $2,502,184.16 -$2,502,184.16 $0.00 $0.00

3B-154 Page 21 of 30



BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management

000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

[ Free Receipts, Deliveries and Adjustments

Trade Date
Settlement Date Transaction Description Amount Cost Realized G/L
000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
Adjustments
SAA Adjustments (Amortization/Accretion)
February 18, 2025  Adjustment - Amortized Premium Current Year of Comcast Corp 3.375% 15 0.00 -357.06 0.00
February 18, 2025  Aug 2025 - Adjustment Amount of $357.06, Federal Cost $357.06, State Cost

$357.06
March 31, 2025 Adjustment - Accreted Market Discount Current Year of United States Treasury 0.00 23,378.90 0.00
March 31, 2025 Note/Bond .5% 31 Mar 2025 - Adjustment Amount of $23,378.90, Federal

Cost $23,378.90, State Cost $23,378.90
Total SAA Adjustments (Amortization/Accretion) $0.00 $23,021.84 $0.00
Total Adjustments $0.00 $23,021.84 $0.00
Total 000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA $0.00 $23,021.84 $0.00

3B-155 Page 22 of 30



000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

No transactions this period.

3B-156 Page 23 of 30



000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

No activity this period.

3B-157 Page 24 of 30



000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA
BMO e ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

No transactions this period.

3B-158 Page 25 of 30



000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures ]

( A

Customer Notes

1. Prices, most of which are provided by national pricing services, are not guaranteed for accuracy or realizable value. Generally, the price shown for
market-traded securities is the closing price as of the statement date. If a price is not received for that date, then the price will be the last price received.
Non-market traded security prices are based on the most recent values provided or obtained. Securities traded in a foreign market show a local market price. A
currency exchange rate has been applied so the Market Value is in U.S. dollars.

2. For holders of the Infinity Q Diversified Alpha fund (“IQ Fund”): The current price listed on your statement may not be representative of the final
liguidation value. Most of the remaining cash in the IQ Fund has been moved to a Special Reserve that is reflected on your statement as a miscellaneous asset
titled Infinity Q Diversified Alpha Special Reserve . This asset represents an assessment of the most recent Special Reserve per share value based on data
available at https://www.infinitygfundliguidation.com/. Please note this position is for recordkeeping purposes only and will not be available to be transferred,
gifted, and/or liquidated. The ultimate distribution to IQ Fund shareholders may be more or less than this assessment based on (a) fluctuations in the Special
Reserve, (b) the possibility that former shareholders will be entitled to receive proceeds from the Special Reserve, and (c) current shareholders that previously
redeemed shares may receive more limited payouts. The Special Reserve may decrease over time as costs and liabilities are accrued in ongoing litigation. To
support the Special Reserve, the IQ Fund Board has also created a Special Litigation Committee (“SLC") to pursue claims against various third parties,
including service providers. The Special Reserve may increase due to the recovery efforts of the SLC.

3. Percentage columns may not total 100.0 due to rounding.

4. For Individual Retirement Trust (IRT) accounts, you have the right to modify the withholding instructions you have on file with us at any time. If you wish
to do so, please contact your account administrator.

5. Estimated annual income is based on current assets and returns. It is a snapshot of your account as of the statement date. Variations in the asset
composition and returns of the account will change these estimates. Please keep in mind that these are estimates only and not a guarantee of income.

6. Income and gain/loss information are based on the best information we have at the time of the transaction, some of which may have been provided by
third parties. Subsequent changes can occur during the year. Also, in some instances, such as complex corporate mergers or tenders, the taxability of the
transaction cannot adequately be reflected on your statement. Therefore, you should only use the official tax information letter, which is sent to you after the
year-end, in preparation of your tax return.

7. You will receive an official tax information letter after the end of the tax year which advises you regarding the amounts you should include in your tax
return. Do not rely on the income reported on this statement to prepare your taxes.

8. Trust accounting income is reflected in the section entitled "Your Account Activity". If your account is a Trust or an Estate, and BMO or an affiliate is
Trustee/ Co-Trustee or Executor/ Co-Executor, we will first apply the provisions specified in the governing document(s) or, in the absence of such provisions,
the appropriate state law that applies for the allocation of income and principal as it relates to receipts and disbursements. Thus, the allocation may vary from

3B-159 Page 26 of 30



000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

( A

state to state and account to account.

9. Receipt of this account statement will serve to confirm that the individual(s) with investment authority (i) directed or approved all account transactions
listed on the account statement and (ii) ratifies all trades disclosed on the account statement. Please contact your portfolio manager or trust administrator
with any questions.

10. For trust accounts governed by Arizona, Arkansas, Colorado, Connecticut, District of Columbia, Hawaii, Kansas, Kentucky, Maine, Michigan, Mississippi,
Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Mexico, North Dakota, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia, or Wisconsin law, a beneficiary may not
commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year after the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary was sent a
report that adequately disclosed the existence of a potential claim for breach of trust.

11. For trust accounts governed by Alabama, Georgia, Ohio or Wyoming law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of
trust more than two years after the date the beneficiary, a representative of the beneficiary, or a beneficiary surrogate is sent a report that adequately discloses
the existence of a potential claim for breach of trust.

12. For trust accounts governed by Alaska law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than six months after
receipt of a report that adequately discloses the existence of a potential claim against the trustee. If a trustee petitions a court for an order approving a report
that adequately discloses the existence of a potential claim, serves the report on all beneficiaries to be bound by the report, gives the beneficiaries at least 60
days' notice of the court proceeding, and notifies the beneficiary that a claim must be begun within 45 days after the beneficiary is served with notice, all
potential claims are barred unless the claims are served on the trustee and filed with the court within 45 days after the beneficiaries are served with notice of
the court proceeding. Otherwise, notwithstanding the lack of adequate disclosure, all claims against a trustee who has issued a report received by the
beneficiary and who has informed the beneficiary of the location and availability of records for examination by the beneficiary are barred unless a proceeding

to assert the claims is commenced within three years after the beneficiary's receipt of the report.

13. For trust accounts governed by California, Minnesota, or Montana law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust
more than three years after the date the beneficiary receives an account or report that adequately discloses the existence of a claim and provides sufficient
information so that the beneficiary knows of the claim or reasonably should have inquired into the existence of the claim.

14. For trust accounts governed by Delaware law, a person may not initiate a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year after the
date such person was sent a report that adequately disclosed the facts constituting the potential claim for breach of trust, or in the case of a trustee who has
resigned, been removed or ceased to serve as trustee for any reason, 120 days after the date the beneficiary was sent a report that (i) notifies the beneficiary
that the trustee has ceased to serve; (ii) adequately discloses the facts constituting a claim; and (iii) adequately discloses the time allowed for initiating
proceedings against the former trustee.

15. For trust accounts governed by Florida law, an action for breach of trust based on matters disclosed in a trust accounting or other written report of the
trustee may be subject to a six month statute of limitations from the receipt of the trust accounting or other written report.

16. For trust accounts governed by Idaho law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than six months after
receipt of a final account or other statement disclosing the matter and showing termination of the trust relationship between the trustee and beneficiary.
Otherwise, notwithstanding lack of full disclosure a trustee who has issued a final account or statement received by the beneficiary and has informed the

3B-160 Page 27 of 30



000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

( A

beneficiary of the location and availability of records for his examination is protected after three years.

17. For trust accounts governed by lllinois law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust for trusts that becomes
irrevocable after January 01, 2020, and for trustees who accepted appointment after January 01, 2020, more than two years after trust accounting that
discloses the existence of a potential claim or provides sufficient information so that the person entitled to receive the information knows of the potential
claim or should have inquired into its existence is furnished. For trusts that became irrevocable before January 01, 2020, and for trustees who accepted
appointment before January 01, 2020, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than three years after trust accounting that
discloses the existence of a potential claim or provides sufficient information so that the person entitled to receive the information knows of the potential
claim or should have inquired into its existence is furnished.

18. For trust accounts governed by Indiana law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than three years
after receipt of the final account or statement fully disclosing the matter and showing termination of the trust relationship between the trustee and the
beneficiary.

19. For trust accounts governed by lowa law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year after the
receipt of accounting or report that adequately discloses the existence of a claim and provides sufficient information so that the beneficiary knows of the claim
or reasonably should have inquired into its existence.

20. For trust accounts governed by Louisiana law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than two years
after the trustee renders an accounting for the accounting period in which the alleged act, omission, or breach of duty arising out of the matters disclosed
therein occurred to the beneficiary of if the beneficiary lacks legal capacity, the beneficiary’s legal representative. However, such actions must be filed within
three years of the trustee rendering the accounting for the accounting period in discussion, even actions that happened within two years of disclosure. If a
beneficiary is a minor when a trustee's accounting for the accounting period in which the alleged act, omission, or breach of duty occurred is rendered, the
period of two years begins to run from the day he reaches the age of eighteen.

21. For trust accounts governed by Massachusetts law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than six
months after receipt of a final account or other statement fully disclosing the matter and showing termination of the trust relationship between the trustee and
the beneficiary, or more than three years after a beneficiary received information regarding the location and availability of records for examination.

22. For trust accounts governed by New Jersey law or Utah law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than
six months after the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary was sent a report that adequately disclosed the existence of a potential claim.

23. For trust accounts governed by North Carolina law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than five years after the first to
occur of (i) the removal, resignation, or death of the trustee; (ii) the termination of the beneficiary’s interest in the trust; or (iii) the termination of the trust.

24. For trust accounts governed by Oklahoma law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than two years after receipt of a
report or statement adequately disclosing the existence of the claim or more than two years after the termination of the trust relationship between the
beneficiary and that trustee.

25. For trust accounts governed by Oregon law, we would like to inform you that ORS 130.820 states as follows: “(1) Notwithstanding ORS chapter 12 or
any other provision of law, but subject to subsection (2) of this section, a civil action against a trustee based on any act or omission of the trustee, whether

3B-161 Page 28 of 30



000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

4 N\
based in tort, contract or other theory of recovery, must be commenced within six years after the date the act or omission is discovered, or six years after the

date the act or omission should have been discovered, whichever is earlier.(2) A beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee more than one
year after the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary is sent a report by certified or regular mail that adequately discloses the existence of a
potential claim and that informs the beneficiary of the time allowed for commencing a proceeding. A copy of this section must be attached to the report. The
report must provide sufficient information so that the beneficiary or representative knows of the potential claim or should have inquired into its existence.”

26. For trust accounts governed by Pennsylvania law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee if (i) the trustee provided the
beneficiary at least annually with periodic written financial reports concerning the trust and (ii) the transaction was disclosed in a report or such report
provided sufficient information so that the beneficiary knew or should have known of the potential claim or should have inquired into its existence, and (iii)
within thirty months after such report was sent by the trustee to the beneficiary, the beneficiary did not notify the trustee in writing that the beneficiary
challenges the transaction or asserts a claim and provides in writing the basis for that challenge or assertion.

27. For accounts governed by South Dakota law, a distribution beneficiary may not object to the trustee’s accounting more than 180 days after a copy of the
trustee’s accounting has been mailed, postage prepaid, to the last known address of such distribution, personally or electronically in accordance with SDCL §
15-6-5(d).

28. For trust accounts governed by Tennessee law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against a trustee for breach of trust more than one year
after the earlier of:

+ (i) the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary was sent information that adequately disclosed facts indicating the existence of a potential
claim for breach of trust or (ii) the date the beneficiary or a representative of the beneficiary possessed actual knowledge of facts indicating the existence of
a potential claim for breach of trust.

29. For trust accounts governed by Washington State law, a beneficiary may not commence a proceeding against trustee for breach of trust more than three
years after the date a report was delivered in the manner provided in RCW 11.96A.110 to the beneficiary or to representative of the beneficiary if the report
adequately disclosed the existence of a potential claim for breach of trust.

30. If your account is a Trust or an Estate account, the statement reflects the total assets held in that Trust or Estate account and is not necessarily reflective
of your rights and interests to the income or assets of the Trust or Estate. Your rights and interests with respect to income or assets detailed on this account
statement are determined by the instrument or will governing the Trust or Estate and applicable law.

31. Taxable Bond Election. The IRS requires taxpayers to amortize the premium on all bonds over the life of the bond or until the bond is sold or redeemed.
The annual amount of amortized premium will reduce the cost basis of the bond and may provide an offset to the income earned on the bond during the year.
If the bond is a taxable bond, the taxpayer may elect out of the amortization rule; there is no opt out for tax-exempt bonds. BMO will amortize premiums paid
for all bonds in Client's account, including taxable bonds unless Client instructs otherwise in writing.

32. Notice Regarding Our Relationship with Ameriprise Financial, Inc. (“Ameriprise”) . In November 2021, Bank of Montreal, the parent company of BMO,
entered into a relationship agreement with Ameriprise and its affiliates setting forth a framework of mutual cooperation between the parties. As a result, BMO
has agreed to consider and retain Ameriprise as an approved manager for certain new sub-advisory mandates where their offering is suitable for the mandate
under consideration. BMO addresses the conflict of interest by requiring Ameriprise to present a reasonable and competitive proposal in which their relevant

3B-162 Page 29 of 30



000000260010 WBSD Recycled Water Cash Flow IMA

BMO 9 ‘ Wealth Management January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Disclosures (continued) }

.

s

performance exceeds the benchmark median in comparison to rolling 1, 3 and 5 year time periods.

33. BMO's annual Privacy Policy is available for your review. For more information, please visit www.bmo.com/usprivacy.

34. BMO'’s Terms and Conditions Disclosure, as part of your account agreement, is available for your review. To access the appropriate disclosure for your
account, please visit https://uswealth.bmo.com/disclosures/ .

For accounts where BMO provides investment management services, this disclosure provides information on matters such as but not limited to: brokerage
discretion (BMOQ's ability to engage an authorized broker-dealer to buy and sell securities without the client’s consent), soft dollars (commission arrangements
in which BMO pays brokerage firms for their services and receives products and services which assist in our investment decision making process for the
benefit of all managed accounts) and statements.

For custody accounts, this disclosure provides information on matters such as but not limited to: safekeeping (BMO will hold assets as the custodian of the
account), pledging (use of assets as collateral for a loan) and statements.

Notification Regarding Proprietary Products and Fees: If permitted, your account will likely contain BMO Proprietary Products. Proprietary Products are
investment products or services that are offered, sponsored, or advised by BMO or its affiliates, or for which BMO or its affiliates receive compensation.
Proprietary Products may include certificates of deposit; mutual funds; unregistered private funds; structured products; equity, commaodity, financial or other
derivatives; or other securities. BMO or its affiliates receives compensation directly or indirectly from the Proprietary Products. This compensation may be in
addition to any advisory or subadvisory fee or investment management fee for your Account.

Details regarding Proprietary Products and fees can be found in the BMO information and disclosure for the particular product, as updated from time to time
("Disclosure"). For the current copy of the Disclosure, please contact your account representative or go to https://uswealth.bmo.com/disclosures/ .

"BMO" as used in these Customer Notes means BMO Bank N.A.

3B-163 Page 30 of 30



TrlIS PAGE LerT INTENTIONALL Y SEAN

111

3B-164



WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM 4

To: Board of Directors
From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager

Subject:  General Manager’s Report

1) Administrative:

a. Staff will present a status update on the interagency agreements.
b. The central square permit system is working well.

2) Finance:
a. The Finance Manager continues to work on the Oracle NetSuite implementation.

b. The District received a remnant tax roll sewer service charge deposit of $1.7 million.

3) Capital Improvement Program (CIP):

a. Levee Improvement Project:

i. Staff continues to submit for NFWF grant reimbursements for the Ecotone portion
of the levee.

b. Point Repair Project:
i. Casey Construction continues to replace numerous pipe segments as part of the
Phase Il Point Repair Project and Phase IlI-A is out for bid. Staff will present the

total project cost to the board.

c. Telemetry Replacement Project:
i. Blocka Construction continues to work on the publicly owned pump stations’

Telemetry Replacement Project.

4) Information Technology (IT):
a. The IT team and Operation’s staff will begin research on a new Computerized

Maintenance Management System. The process could take a full year.

5) Operations and Maintenance:

a. Collection System:
i. District crews are compiling a list of old brick manholes that require rehabilitation.

The plan is to epoxy coat manholes to increase their life expectancy.

b. Pump Facilities:
i. The new Pump Mechanic accepted the position and is going through background

investigations.

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of April 30, 2025
4-1



c. Training:
i. COVID policy is under review.

6) Water Quality:
a. Sharon Heights Golf and Country Club (SHGCC):
I.  Staff will make efforts to place the Solar PPA in SHGCC’s name.

b. Bayfront Recycled Water Facility (BRWF):

i. The design build team is meeting regularly on mechanical and other process
related design.

7) Fleet and Facilities:
a. Vehicle Maintenance:

i. Staff will ask to fund the Equipment Replacement Fund during the Budget
Workshop.

8) Personnel:

a. The Finance Manager recruitment continues.

9) Upcoming Events:
a. Next Regular Board Meetings:

i. Wednesdays, Aprill 30" and May 15"

ii. Tuesday, May 13" Budget Workshop

10) Misc. Items:

a. West Bay: The General Manager will update the Board on miscellaneous items related to
District operations.

b. Town of Los Altos Hills: Staff continues to support the contract and continues to make
pipeline replacement recommendations.

c. Town of Woodside: Staff continues to maintain the sewer collection system and provide
restaurant Fats, Oils, and Grease inspections.

d. East Palo Alto: The District will sponsor and have a booth at the City of East Palo Alto
Family Day 1: Block Party on June 14%.

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of April 30, 2025

4-2



WENT BAY

SANITARY DISTRICT

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM 5

To: Board of Directors
From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager

Subject:  Presentation on Operations and Maintenance of East Palo Alto
Sanitary District

Staff will give a presentation on East Palo Alto Sanitary District Operations and
Maintenance Program.

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of April 30, 2025
5-1



TrlIS PAGE LerT INTENTIONALL Y SEAN

5-2



pENY Y

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM 6

To: Board of Directors
From: Fariborz Heydari, P.E., District Engineer

Subject:  Authorize $370,000 Appropriation from the Capital Asset Fund
for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for FERRF Levee Improvement
Project 1762.0 and Authorize the General Manager to Execute
and Agreement with PG&E for Undergrounding Existing
Overhead Lines at FERRF

Background

As part of the Levee improvement project, the existing PG&E overhead power lines and
AT&T services are in conflict with the proposed sheet piles at the main entrance to the
FERRF and should be undergrounded. PG&E has completed the design for Rule 20C
Undergrounding Application and submitted an invoice for $368,791.94.

Analysis

Staff requested a proposal from Anderson Pacific to underground the existing PG&E
overhead power lines and AT&T communication services.

Fiscal Impact

The Capital Asset Fund for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 has $11,544,968 for new projects.
On April 9, 2025, the Board approved $70,000 agreement with Freyer & Laureta for the
design of the Marsh Road and Middlefield Road siphons. The Capital Asset Fund has
approximately $11,474,968 for new projects. The PG&E invoice for the undergrounding
design application and inspections is $368,791.94. Anderson Pacific will perform the
underground work as part of the levee project. The total appropriation requested is
$370,000.

Recommendation

The District Engineer recommends the District Board authorize $370,000 appropriation
from the Capital Asset Fund for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for FERRF Levee Improvement Project
1762.0 and authorize the General Manager to execute an agreement with PG&E for
undergrounding existing overhead power lines at FERRF.

Attachment: PG&E Invoice and Undergrounding Drawing

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of April 30, 2025
6-1



Customer Payment References osrma

Notification #
Contract # 50118292 V1
CO u p on E20C-PM # 35537410
Customer # 4456295
March 10, 2025
West Bay Sanitary District
500 Laurel Street
MENLO PARK, CA 94025
1700 MARSH ROAD, MENLO PARK
Rule 20C Non-Refundable Payment $371,791.94
Advance Credit ($3,000.00)
$368,791.94
Important Payment Information IMPORTANT MESSAGE
To complete your contract ONLINE Please review the enclosed information

and total due. This document needs
to be returned with the enclosed
agreements.

Follow the instructions provided with your electronic contract

Submit payment at https://www.pge.com/contractpayments
To complete your contract BY MAIL

Please make check payable to: PG&E or Pacific Gas and Electric If you complete your contract ONLINE,

Complete, sign and return the enclosed agreement(s), the SACAC ?:ggggcvt\;glngeosﬁ\ifg (tgggl;ra(éggh?]rpg,:
form and the customer payment coupon with your payment

Remit payment and SACAC form to: pge.com/cco.

PG&E CFM/PPC Department To learn more about PG&E's gas and
PO BOX 997340 electric safety initiatives and resources
Sacramento, CA 95899-7340 please visit pge.com/safety.

Have Questions?

Please Call

RN

128118774




®pacific Gas and Electric Company DISTRIBUTION: REFERENCES:

Agreement to Perform [ Applicant (Original) Notification # 128118774
Tariff Schedule Related Work [~ Division (Original) Contract # 50118292 V1
) [~ ACCTG. svcs. R20-PM # 35537410

March 10, 2025

West Bay Sanitary District, A GOVERNMENT AGENCY (Applicant) has requested PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC
COMPANY, a California corporation (PG&E), to perform the tariff schedule related work as located and described
in paragragh 3 herein. PG&E agrees to perform the requested work and furnish all necessary labor, equipment,
materials and related facilities required therefore, subject to the following conditions:

1. Whenever part or all of the requested work is to be furnished or performed upon property other than that of Applicant,
Applicant shall first procure from such owners all necessary rights-of-way and/or permits in a form satisfactory to PG&E
and without cost to it.

2. Applicant shall indemnify and hold harmless PG&E, its officers, agents and employees, against all loss, damage,
expense and liability resulting from injury to or death of any person, including but not limited to, employees of PG&E,
Applicant or any third party, or for the loss, destruction or damage to property, including, but not limited to
property of PG&E, Applicant or any third party, arising out of or in any way connected with the performance of this
agreement, however caused, except to the extent caused by the active negligence or willful misconduct of PG&E, its
officers, agents and employees. Applicant will, on PG&E's request, defend any suit asserting a claim covered by this
indemnity. Applicant will pay all costs that may be incurred by PG&E in enforcing this indemnity, including reasonable
attorneys' fees.

3. The location and requested work are described as follows: (Describe in detail the materials and facilities to be
furnished and/or work to be performed by PG&E. If more space is required, use other side and attach any necessary
drawings as Exhibits A, B, C, etc):

LOCATION: 1700 MARSH ROAD, MENLO PARK
DESCRIPTION OF WORK: Rule 20C - Underground existing overhead electric facilities

Engineering & Administrative Costs $113,593.67
Including Applicant Design Value of _$0.00
Cost of Additional Applicant Design Plan Checks (+) _$0.00
Value of 20C Underground System ) $48,169.19
Tie-In of 20C by PG&E ) $92,446.34
PG&E Land Rights Costs (+) $2,123.74
Inspection Fees ) $1,973.71
Value of 20C Trench & Excavation +) $226,170.77
Value of 20C Conduits & Substructures (+) $64,238.29
Rule 20C Trench Permits Obtained by PG&E +) $500.00
less Salvage & Depreciation for Overhead Facilities ) $2,663.14
SUB TOTAL = $536,477.89
Including Net Joint Pole Credit Value of ($10,074.68)
plus ITCC @ 24% ) $128,754.69
plus Cost to Remove Overhead Line by PG&E _$0.00
Value of 20C Trench, Excavation & Conduit for Others (no ITCC) (+) -$0.00
SUB TOTAL = $665,232.58
less 20C Underground System Installed by Applicant ) $3,031.58
less 20C Trench & Excavation Provided by Applicant ) $226,170.77
less 20C Conduits & Substructures Installed by Applicant ) $64,238.29
less Value of Applicant Design Work ) _$0.00
Electric Rule 20C Cash Payment =) $371,791.94

Service Planning

‘H H H“ Advice No. §633-G/1342-E

128118774 o Effective 4/02/91
* Automated document, Preliminary Statement, Part A

Hw 62-4527 (Rev 1/91)



4. Applicant shall pay to PG&E, promptly upon demand by PG&E, as the complete contract price hereunder, the sum of

Three hundred seventy-one thousand seven hundred ninety-one dollars and ninety-four cents $371,791.94

Upon completion of requested work, ownership shall vest in: X PG&E [~ Applicant
Executed this day of
West Bay Sanitary District, A
GOVERNMENT AGENCY PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY
Applicant
By: By: Jay Min
Sergio Ramirez
Print/Type/Name
Title: General Manager Title: Service Planning Supervisor

Mailing Address: 500 Laurel Street
MENLO PARK, CA 94025

62-4527 (Rev 1/91)

NIRRT
Advice No. 0643-G/1342-E

128118774 Effective 4/02/91

* Automated document, Preliminary Statement, Part A



| NEW / )

P \INFRASTRUCTURE /
( 7 ' '
WAREHOUSE - |

/ NEW \ |
. INFRASTRUCTURE |
e \\ /
0818\, Y | |
ANE IS Y

27/430 Sl |

HOLDING POND | \prrrrrers WEST BAY SANITATION | HOLDING POND

NEW
INFRASTRUCTUR

|
Note: This area removed on | l
DEMO PM 35573883. ) |

ANNNNNRRRANRNNNNNN \\\\X&&\\\\ﬁ

L SO T TmTTE T TETETE E T EEREEREERETEREERRRXXY

| RISER QUAD |
PULL-OUT EXISTING CABLES FROM INST'LL 1-4"P FROM V' to T-3384. l
- 1-3384 10 RSER © 11919, TRENCH, DUCT & CABLE |
s P N
» L~ N N N 4 POLE & ANCHOR [P6:2M
:%‘ RSR & SW PRI: 2-7/16
= P2(2 ) I
RE 502
Set Pole 8' deep.
SF: 5.2
wy N
271/48 Sy i
( / / ) q— LLLL. /Jjj’l |
A i N Road Edge '_i
11919 NP & SPARES (2) TRENCH DUCT & CABLE TRENCH, DUCT & CABLE -—Ex
57 B &% W ew - AN (43/0/108) o1 BS 1/ 13863 93
TOP & ABA 2R g (389 /0/414') Yy \%W ﬁ# =/ B8 4655 UOA 8
. AR 24T, 389 R | 4828-NF
| <P P2 5 (40 /o /65) — P2 P2 \ P2 < s P2 P2 O\ YAVANIE TV R P [ y
RMV DN GUY N\ % %4 w7 180 4w Y g FHP2 ,74 ) _ ’
cate P53 / L____J \ 3 Fence ‘Q/ 139 .___6_,&4 [ ! O 1/0A GAC S 1/0A OC w L
e 6 p & . %
S @ 3 ¥ @ <— > 171
<\<\‘;> o N RMV. CONDUCTOR RMV. CONDUCTOR ™16 N\ 1/oawp
& TRENCH DUCT & CABLE @ m - C20) @ :;;’24;3 3-1/00 XLP 120 e &
TOP & ABA : . 6 BOX
| D 16 BOX RMV CONDUCTOR # 0/10/10 %
| ~ g MARSH RD 120/208
l 3 E g 200A PAD-MOUNTED, LOAD BREAK JUNCTION @
RMV. CONDUCTOR h 1N~ PAD by APPLICANT
Q- m“ ” ”» " ”»
@\ < i 00, WO, W
i s 1
o o .
Sheet Pile Wall 4 o NOTES 01.28.2025 % N
to be constructed q N l .
by Applicart. %Ea REFER 10 ELECTRIC & GAS SERACE REQURENENTS (6°EEN E00K) R SEPARATE PGAE STANDARD - ! LEG END:
l | DRAWNGS. CONTACT YOUR PGAE REPRESENTATVE FOR COPIES, OR ACCESS wiw.pe.com /qreenbook ";-:f- Bl o™ C';:f— (Y _INSTALL: ( :
N 24 7 247 NEW 1-4" PVC (BY APPLICANT
o . —_—
wew | CONDUI, TRENCHNG, AND BACKFL: | o P NV 54 /0K EPR, 250 CABLES (BY k)
1) ALL DNENSIONS AND LOCATONS ARE ESTMATED, APPROKWATE AND MAY BE SUPERSEDED BY A JONT TRENCH S Cloarance Y ;
) DRANNG. REFER 10 THE JONT TREKCH CONPOSTE DRAHING FOR EXCT TRENCH LOGATON N — P2 NEW 24" PVC — 1 SPARE (BY APPLICANT)
\4\ oo ° NEW 3-1/0A EPR, 25KV CABLES (BY PG&E)
- Q 2) WANTAN WAIMUN FRACICLE HORZONA. CLEWUNCE BETIEEN PGLE FICLITES MO VET UILTES (WAER, .
s | SEWER, STORM DRAN, ETC.. THE MIN. ALLOWABLE SEPARKTION BETWEEN PGAE FACLITES AND ANY PARALEL "WET © REMOVABLE BARRIER POST = PRECAST PAD FOR PAD-HOUNTED JUNCTIONS, (36x72°45") s _
3o I\ UTLTY 15 3/FT. WIH A PRESENCE OF 1/FT. OF UNDISTURBED EARTH OR THE WNSTALLATON OF A SUTABLE - BARRER, ® FIXED BARRIER POST > MCODE 360038 — (BY APPLICANT) £
Q,\\% + THS EASUREMENT 1S BETVEEN THE UTER EDGE OF THE PGAE FACLITY AND THE OUTER EDGE OF THE PARLEL © 200 PAD MOUNTED 3-WRE, 4-WAY JUNCTION — (BY PG&) SFEN NEGE
| B8 o "WET" FACLITY. F 3/FT. CANNOT BE MANTNED, A FORMAL VARANCE NUST BE OBTANED FROM PGAE. WORK WTH g | WA P S RS
o 2_4'PP _— IAN VAN 1 ’
3 THE PEAE INSPECTOR (REFERBNCE PGAE U STANARD S5453) (7) pryy 57 #6 FULL-TRAFFIC SPLICE BOX (4'6"¥6'6"X5") MCODE 041496 FESOE AT STUATONS
| — 3) 0K, PAD, AND CONDUT SIZES AND LOCATIONS SHALL CONFORM T0 THE PGAZ ELECTRI CONSTRUCTION ORANIG, Y, 4-36408 ] 20 - 1 HELP AND DNCOURAGE
Yo 1) PROVDE LONG CONDUT SHEEPS WHERE NDEATED. RECOWMENDED SHEEP RADLS (10 GF RADUS PR NH OF s & 8l e g 8 > 1o JOINT POLE (BY PG&E) e
. : . o % 364 o & | SHo39661 X
e | | CONOUT DAVETER) EXAPLE 4" CONOUT = 40 RADUS sy [ 1-36408 o & 25 1 NDERARN SDEBRENK SWTCH (8 PGt
PG: 20M A el 5) 0 NOT EXCEED 300 DEGREES OF BENDS N ANY CONDU RUN (NCLUDNG FEED LOCATON). NOTE: SECONDARY oo oo oo oo
PR 1-7/16" - D SERVCE RUKS OF 200 FEET OR LESS WAY HAYE UP T0 315 DEGREES OF BENDS (REFERENCE POaE 8 3 8 8 i PRIMARY RISER (PG&E)
DOCUMENT 036193). N
POLE & ANCHOR L} ------- ) ANCHOR (BY PG&E
R i CEASEMENT | 6) MANUFACTURED BENDS OR APPLICATION OF HEAT SHALL NOT BE USED TO OBTAIN LONG CONDUT SWEEPS. 4'x6' 6"x5' (FVT) PRIMARY ENCLOSURE 4'x6' 6"x5' (FVT) PRIMARY ENCLOSURE —", ( ) PROJECT CONDITIONS STAMP
RSR & SH | 8 BOUNDRY 7) AL CONDUTS SHALL BE PROVEN AND A POLYESTER PULLIG TAPE INSTALLD. by APPLICANT by APPLICANT =< JOINT ANCHOR (BY PG&E) e e
[ PG&E Maintenance & Construction
y | % 8) MANUFACTURED BENDS ARE NOT T0 B CUT, SHORTENED, OR ALTERED N ANY WAY 108 NOTES - EASEMENT BOUNDRY e -
9) DENTIFY ENDS OF BURIED CONDUI WITH AN ELECTRONIC WARKER AND A VERTICAL CONDUIT SCRAP INSTALLED : or " prolect desan changes, conteet
8562 'gole 8 dee z FROM RGD CAP T0 GROUND LEVEL REMOVE: Boowmos wor o Cover
R p. | o 1) ONDUTS ETRNG FRMARY BOES HAL B AT A RGAT A 10 T WHOOW GR L -APPLICANT, WEST BAY SANITATION REQUESTS A RULE 20C UNDERGROUNDING OF 6 vt s it n e 1)
- NS POLES. UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION IS JOINT TRENCH WITH PHONE AND CABLE. 77— (OH PRIMARY CONDUCTOR e
RISER QUAD l 0 LAND RIGHTS AND EASMENTS: OTHER UTILITIES ARE TO REMOVE OWN FACILITIES. /6/ JOINT POLE
o , -APPLICANT TO DO ALL TRENCHING, SUBSTRUCTURE WORK, BACKFILL, AND ALL
11) APPLICANT TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE P.UE'S AND/OR ROW'S FOR PG&E FACLLTIES. ANY ADDTIONAL REQURED RESTORATION ON PROPERTY. /g PGE POLE (SOLE OWNED)
sub i | (% PGS OF WAY AR TOBE SUREYED 40 COCMENTED B PEAE. T THE PRI PG -PG&E WILL DO CABLING FOR THE OH TO UG CONVERSION, INSTALL PRIMARY EQUIPMENT, < JT ANCHOR
0t poie base. o SIFETY AND WORKVANSHP: SPLICING, CONNECT EXISTING UG FACILITIES , AND TIE-IN DISTRIBUTION TO OH.
o = ‘
N 12) CALL 811 (UNDERGROUND SERVICE. ALERT) 48 HOURS PRIOR 0 EXCAVATION FOR UNDERGROUND UTLTY NOTE TO TRENCHING AGENT Note: Due to DEMO PM 35573883,
- _l W 2 LOCATON BARKING. Locations: 13, 14, 15 are Excluded from the
Ll -] 19) 48 HOUR NOTOE REQURED FOR UNDERGROUND WNSPECTON. -REFER TO GREENBOOK SECTION 038193 FOR MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR THE DESIGN AND Drawing and Estimate.
S~ 14) NATERILS AND WORKVANSHP SHALL BE FIRST QUALTY N EVERY RESPECT, PLUNB AND TRUE, AND ACCORDING INSTALLATION OF ELECTRIC CONDUIT, INSULATED CABLE AND FACILITIES.
SEDDV\;OCSS?Z?TY 1108 0 THE SPECIC REQUREMENTS OF THE DRANNGS AND THE ABOVE APPLIABLE NOTES AND SPECICATONS. -DO NOT EXCEED 300 DEGREES OF BENDS IN ANY CONDUIT RUN (INCLUDING FEED LOCATION). LAND Services Note:
15) THE APPLICAT 1S T0 VERFY ALL PROPOSED NSTALLATONS, CONDTIONS & SPECFICATONS PRIOR T0 : '
COMMENCING WIH ANY PORTON OF WORK. ANY DISCREPANCES, DELETONS OR INCONSSTENCES ARE T0 B Egzeg‘ e:ér;es‘i” 'rroeargivr‘;; JICD’ rti rzai rf(r:‘l)urgih;i;ctcz’ y
REPORTED T0 THE PGAE REPRESENTATVE IMEDITELY THE APPLCANT SHALL COWPLY WIT AL APPLCABLE 2, 24,
SPECFICATONS. ANY VARKTONS FROM PLAKS OR SPECRCATONS REEVES PGAE OF AL RESPONSBLTY FOR THE FOR TRENCH INSPECTIONS PLEASE CALL (650) 593-7353. including any & all clearance requirements. C 1 O 2 2
SUBSTRUCTURE OR DESIGN. 48 HOUR NOTICE NEEDED.

SHEET: 1 OF 1 [REV. 0

JPAf: PG245529RN
DATE: 01.28.2025

NOTIF: 128118774

SCALE: NTS
PM: 35557410

INEAR LOC:

NO ENVIRONMENTAL
ISSUES

2700 INDUSTRIAL RD.
SAN CARLOS, CA 94070

8“ Know what's below.
(p» Call before you dig.

ENGINEERING AND PLANNING DEPT.
GAS CONFLICT:NO

22
:N

| FIRE AREA: LRA

INSULATION DIST: A

RAPTOR ZONE
ARRESTER DIST: 3

LONGITUDE: —122.17757

kv |VOLTAGE AR

PRIMARY VOLTAGE: 12
37.49406

SOURCE SIDE DEVICE: C0640

SUB & CIRCUIT:RWC—-1105

DSGN SAG:SSU

CORROSION AREA: NON

EXEMPT EQUIP.INST.: NO

LATITUDE:
LOADING AREA:LT

1700 MARSH RD., MENLO PARK
WEST BAY SANTATION

CONSTRUCTION SKETCH
RL-20C — UNDERGROUND 5 SPANS OH




TrlIS PAGE LerT INTENTIONALL Y SEAN

6-6



pENY Y

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM 7

To: Board of Directors
From: Fariborz Heydari, P.E., District Engineer

Subject: Authorize the General Manager to Enter into Amendment Two
to On-Call Geotechnical Observation and Testing Services and
Special Inspections Agreement with BAGG Engineers dated
December 13, 2023, for the Flow Equalization and Resource
Recovery Facility (FERRF) Levee Improvement Project

Background

On December 13, 2023, the Board authorized the General Manager to enter into an
agreement with BAGG Engineers, for On-Call Geotechnical Observation and Testing
Services and Special Inspections for the FERRF Levee Improvement Project for
$83,066.

In July 2024, the Board awarded the Bayfront Recycled Water Facility Phase |
Demolition to Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction, Inc. (APEC). To avoid delays
in completing Phase | Demolition project, we continued using BAGG Engineering
services on a Time and Material basis for both the Levee Project and testing and
special inspections for the Recycled Water Facility Phase | Demolition.

BAGG Engineering’s proposal for observation and testing for the Levee Project were
prepared without detailed construction schedules and some assumptions were made;
however, difficult field conditions arising from sensitive bay mud underlying the site,
unanticipated substructures encountered during levee grading, inclement weather, and
the need to satisfy requirements of regulatory agencies, resulted in more than
anticipated time and charges to cover the work.

BAGG'’s original budget for both Levee Project and partial cost for Phase | Demolition
Work was $101,401. Fees billed through 1/31/25 are $173,661, resulting in an overage
of $72,260. Amendment No.2 to the Agreement includes the referenced “overage” and
thereby increase the total not-to-exceed contract price to the sum of $454,661.00.

Analysis

The Proposed Tasks for the Amended No. 2 are described in BAGG’s Amendment to

the contract attached to Exhibit “A-1".

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of April 30, 2025
7-1



Fiscal Impact

Amendment No. 2 will include the $72,260 overage for worked performed. The
increased total is not-to-exceed contract price to the sum of $454,661.00. Most of these
fees will be reimbursed from the grant received from the National Fish and Wildlife
Foundation (NFWF).

Recommendation

The District Engineer recommends the District Board of Directors authorize the General
Manager to amend the agreement with BAGG Engineers dated December 13, 2023, for
On-Call Geotechnical Observation and Testing Services and Special Inspections
Services for the Recycled Water Facility for additional work on an as-needed basis.

Attachment

Amendment Agreement No. 2
Amendment Agreement No. 1
BAGG Amended Proposal

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of April 30, 2025
7-2



AMENDMENT TWO TO AGREEMENT FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN
WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT AND

BAGG ENGINEERS

THIS AMENDMENT TWO TO AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
(“Amendment Two0”) is made and entered into on the date by which it has been duly
executed by all parties hereto by and between West Bay Sanitary District, hereinafter
referred to as “District”, and BAGG Engineers, hereinafter referred to as “Consultant.”
(District and Consultant are referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively, as the
“Parties”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, District and Consultant are Parties to that certain AGREEMENT FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT AND BAGG
ENGINEERS (the “Agreement”), made and entered into on or about December 13, 2023 with a
not-to-exceed compensation amount of $18,355.00; and

WHEREAS, the Parties subsequently made and entered into that certain AMENDMENT ONE
TO AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN WEST BAY SANITARY
DISTRICT AND BAGG ENGINEERS (“Amendment One”) on or about February 26, 2025,
incorporating a modified scope of work as detailed in Exhibit A-1 (“Exhibit A-1”") to Amendment
One, and a not-to-exceed compensation amount of $382,401.00; and

WHEREAS, Exhibit A-1 to Amendment One also listed certain additional work and a $72,260.00
“overage” that was inadvertently not incorporated by reference in Amendment One; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to further amend the Agreement to include the referenced
“overage” and thereby increase the total not-to-exceed contract price to the sum of $454,661.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, the District and Consultant agree that the Agreement, as previously
amended by Amendment One, shall be further amended by this Amendment Two as follows:

1. Section IV — COMPENSATION is hereby amended to add the following:

For actual services performed by Consultant under Exhibit A-1 to Amendment One, the
District agrees to pay, and Consultant agrees to accept, compensation in an amount not
to exceed the total amount described in Exhibit A-1 as full compensation for all
personnel, materials, supplies, and equipment used by Consultant in the scope of services
to be provided. Any change requiring compensation in excess of the sum of $382,401.00
plus an overage in the amount of $72,260.00, for a total not-to-exceed amount of
$454,661.00, as specified in the Exhibit A-1, shall only be allowed if approved in advance
in writing by the District’s authorized representative. Consultant shall invoice the District

7-3



detailing the time and materials for services provided under this Agreement in accordance
with Exhibit A-1.

2. Inall other material respects, the terms and conditions of the Agreement, as amended by
Amendment One, shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment One on the dates set forth below.

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT BAGG ENGINEERS
By: By:

Sergio Ramirez, General Manager Mike Matusich, PE, GE
Date: Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Tony Condotti, General Counsel

Amendment Two
Page 2 of 2
7-4



AMENDMENT ONE TO AGREEMENT FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN
WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT AND

BAGG ENGINEERS

THIS AMENDMENT ONE TO AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
(“Amendment One”) is made and entered into on the date by which it has been duly
executed by all parties hereto by and between West Bay Sanitary District, hereinafter
referred to as “District”, and BAGG Engineers, hereinafter referred to as “Consultant.”
(District and Consultant are referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively, as the
“Parties”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, District and Consultant are Parties to that certain AGREEMENT FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT AND BAGG
ENGINEERS (the “Agreement”), made and entered into on or about December 13, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Agreement as further detailed herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, the District and Consultant agree that the Agreement shall be amended by
this Amendment One as follows:

1. Section Il — SCOPE OF SERVICES is hereby amended to add the following:

Consultant further agrees to perform those services described in that certain document
entitled “"Amendment to Contract Proposal” for BAGG Job No. WESB-23-05 dated
February 20, 2025, attached hereto as Exhibit A-1 and incorporated herein by reference.
Consultant shall not undertake any work beyond the scope of services as set forth in Exhibits
A or A-1. No changes in the scope of services shall be made without the District's prior
written approval.

2. Section 11l — TIME FOR COMPLETION is hereby amended to read as follows:
The term of this Agreement shall commence on the effective date of this Agreement
and terminate on either December 31, 2025 or the timely completion of the Scope of Work
described in the Proposal, whichever is later.
Consultant shall begin work as specified in a written authorization (e.g. Notice to
Proceed) to perform services. The written authorization to perform work shall not be
issued until after this Agreement has been approved and authorized by the District.

3. Section IV — COMPENSATION is hereby amended to add the following:

For actual services performed by Consultant under Exhibit A-1, the District agrees to

7-5



pay, and Consultant agrees to accept, compensation in an amount not to exceed the total
amount described in Exhibit A-1 as full compensation for all personnel, materials,
supplies, and equipment used by Consultant in the scope of services to be provided.
Any change requiring compensation in excess of the sum of $382,401.00 as specified in
the Exhibit A-1, shall only be allowed if approved in advance in writing by the District’s
authorized representative. Consultant shall invoice the District detailing the time and
materials for services provided under this Agreement in accordance with Exhibit A-1.

4. In all other material respects, the terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in
full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment One on the dates set forth below.

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT BAGG ENGINEERS
By: By:

Sergio Ramirez, General Manager Mike Matusich, PE, GE
Date: Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Tony Condotti, General Counsel

EXHIBIT
“A-17
SCOPE
OF

Amendment One
Page 2 of 3
7-6



WORK

Amendment One
Page 3 of 3

7-7



AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT PROPOSAL

BAGG Job No.: WESTB-23-05 Date: February 20, 2025

Proposed Amendment No. 1 Proposal Nos. 23-737 and 24-255

Project: Levee Improvements/Demolition of Old Recycled Water Facility/Construction of New Recycled Water Facility

Flow Equalization and Resource Recovery Facility, Menlo Park, California

Send to: Mr. Fariborz Heydari, P.E.

West Bay Sanitary District X
Contract: Time & Expense
500 Laurel Avenue

Menlo Park, California

Attention: Mr. Fariborz Heydari, P.E.

Reasons for Amendment:

Our original proposals for observation and testing for the Levee Improvements and the demolition of the old recycled water facility had estimated
budgets of $83,066 and $18,335 ($101,401 total approved budget). These estimates were prepared without detailed construction schedules and
many assumptions were made, however, difficult field conditions arising from the sensitive bay mud underlying the site, unanticipated substructures
encountered during levee grading, inclement weather, and the need to work within the guidelines set forth by the environmental agencies has
resulted in more than anticipated time and charges to cover the work. Some overtime and weekend work was necessary in an effort to keep the
project on schedule as well. Our services were performed on an on call basis from September 2023 to the present time. A rough breakdown of our
original cost estimate, actual fees charged to date and the resulting overages is summarized below.

Task Original budget Fees Billed Through 1/31/25 Overage
Observation and Testing $88,681 $158,703 $70,022
Laboratory Testing $3,240 $3,338 $98
Consultations, Project Management, Reviews $9,480 $11,620 $2,140
Totals $101,401 $173,661 $72,260

Based on discussions with the contractor, excavation and backfill operations for the demolition of the old recycled water facility is completed but
another 4 weeks or so of work remain to complete the levee improvements which include: small embankment fill and a short sheet pile wall on a
shallow foundation planned at the site entry, finish grading of the levee slopes and removal and replacement of an old abandoned pipeline.
Additionally, special inspections for the construction of the new wastewater treatment facility are being requested as well. Therefore, in addition to
the $72,260 overage discussed above, we estimate another $28,000 of geotechnical observation and testing and consultations services will be needed
to complete the levee improvements, and another $253,000 of special inspection fees are estimated for the construction of the new recycled water
facility through December 2025. Given the additional services requested, we would appreciate if our budget could be increased from $101,401 to
$382,401 or by $281,000 to reflect the additional requested services.

Proposed Fee Adjustment:

Original Contract Amount: $101,401
Amendment Amount: $281,000
Amended Contract Amount: $382,401

Submitted for BAGG by: Accepted for the Addressee by:

Mike Matusich
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature
Mike Matusich
Name Typed or Printed Name typed or Printed
Date:

PLEASE EXECUTE ONE COPYAND RETURN TO BAGG ENGINEERS

ByGG

ENGINEERS

















http://www.watereum.org/
























https://westbaysanitary.org/about-us/budget-and-finance-2/










































































































EUM Attribute #6
Infrastructure
Stability

x

¢ Collections System Repairs: This is the total number of open-trench repairs
made to the collection system by staff.

Collection System Repairs
# of open-trench repairs

100

80

60

40

20

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Analysis: With an improved CCTV inspection program, management has
renewed its focus on repairing sewer lines in-house and dedicates three full-
time staff to perform open-trench repairs safely and efficiently. In 2015
District crews performed 90 open-trench repairs with a contract value of
$720,000 based on $8,000 per contractor repair pricing. The Districts costs
were approximately $625,000, including paving. In 2024 the crews performed
99 open trench repairs. Contractor pricing is approximately $14,500 currently
per repair. District costs are approximately $7,000 per repair.

8-49

46



EUM Attribute #6
Infrastructure
Stability

x

¢ Collections System Pipe Patching: This is the total number of Cured In-

Place Pipe liner type repairs made to the collection system by the staff
without excavating the street. This method saves asphalt, permit and labor
costs.

Collection System Repairs
# of pipe patching repairs

100

80

60

40

20

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Analysis: The pipe patch program was implemented in 2010 and staff has
been successful repairing sewer lines without open-cut trenching when
possible. This method not only saves costs but reduces risk to the workers.
The pipe patching method is allowing the District to maintain and improve its
collection system’s integrity. In 2024 the crews patched 174 spot repairs in the
District as well as 12 pipe patch repairs in LAH. Contractor pricing is
approximately $3,520 currently per repair. District costs are approximately
$1,400 per repair.

8-50

47



EUM Attribute #6

Infrastructure
Stability

4. Planned Maintenance

Planned maintenance includes both predictive and preventative maintenance, and
is performed according to a predetermined schedule and goals rather than in
response to failure. Predictive maintenance is initiated when signals indicate that
maintenance is due, specifically for Pump Stations. All other maintenance is
categorized as preventative, specifically for maintenance performed to the
Collection System.

e Lift Station Planned Maintenance Ratio: The chart below indicates
Preventative Maintenance Repairs (PM) and Unscheduled Repairs performed
throughout the year. There is a direct correlation between the number of
Preventative Maintenance Repairs and low number of Unscheduled Repairs.
As the crew performs more PM Repairs, less Unscheduled Repairs need to be
performed in an emergency situation thus improving the planned maintenance
ratio. Since West Bay adopted a “predictive maintenance strategy” more
repairs are being performed before components fail.

Lift Station Planned Maintenance
# of preventative maintenance (PMs) and Unscheduled Repairs
HPMs B Unscheduled Repairs
1,500
1,250
1,000

750 A
250
0 T l T T l T 1

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Analysis: Reliable data for this measure starts in 2011. Prior to

2011 such PMs or repairs were not being tracked in this manner. In 2017 crews
performed 1265 PMs and only 8 unscheduled repairs. As more and more
pumps and valves are replaced according to a schedule and predictive
measures, less “unscheduled” repairs are required. In 2019 crews performed
967 PMs and 6 unscheduled repairs. The drop in PMs was partly attributed to
the elimination of the Corte Madera Pump Station. In 2020 the crew
performed 754 PMs and 5 unscheduled repairs. The high turnover of the Pump
Crew personnel in 2020 is attributed to the lower number of PMs because of
necessary training. In 2022 the crews performed 774 PM and only 1
unscheduled repair as well as 152 PMs under contract with the TOW and
LAH. In 2023 821 PMs were performed at the District with zero unscheduled
repairs. An additional 152 PMs and 2 unscheduled repairs were performed at
TOW and LAH. In 2024 844 PMs were performed at the District with four
unscheduled repairs. An additional 152 PMs and 2 unscheduled repairs were
performed at TOW and LAH.

48
8-51



EUM Attribute #6 e Sewer Main Line Cleaning: The following two charts show the total number
Infrastructure of miles of pipe cleaned and the percentage of sewer main lines cleaned during
Stability the year, compared to the District’s goals and previous 5 years.

Sewer Main Line Cleaning
# of miles of pipe cleaned in total

District Goal :
250
200
150
* 100
50
0 T T T T ]

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Analysis: In 2014 we began to clean 4”, 6” 8 and 10” pipes on an annual basis,
based on the fact that our SSOs were from smaller diameter pipe and a more
aggressive root growth during the recent drought. In 2019 crews cleaned 167
miles of pipe. In 2020 the crews cleaned 193.6 miles of pipe due to the
Pandemic where CCTV crews did not CCTV rather, they were placed on a
cleaning crew at the onset. In 2023 the crews cleaned 183.3 miles of pipe and
27.7 miles under contract with TOW and LAH. In 2024 the crews cleaned 198.3
miles of pipe and 29.25 miles under contract with TOW and LAH.

49
8-52



EUM Attribute #6

Infrastructure
Stability

x

Routine Basis Cleaning
% of system cleaned on "routine" basis
District goal: ===

100
90
80 =
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Analysis: The District has increased its efforts in preventative maintenance and
cleaning of sewer mains over the years. In September 2013 crews finished
cleaning the entire system for the first time. In May of 2014 crews began to clean
all small pipes (4-10 inch size) every 12-15 months in order to reduce SSO’s even
further. In 2019 crews cleaned an equivalent of 80% of the system, resulting in
only 4 SSO’s. 2 SSO’s were caused by contractor error and vandalism. In 2021
the crews cleaned 78% of the entire system. In 2022 the crews cleaned 80.8% of
the entire system. In 2023 the crews cleaned 84.2% of the entire system, resulting
in only 2 spills, well below the State’s average spill rate. In 2024 the crews
cleaned 79.23% of the entire system, resulting in only ZERO spills

50
8-53



EUM Attribute #6

Infrastructure
Stability

O

Percent

e Collections Planned Maintenance Ratio by Hours: This is the total number
of staff hours spent on planned maintenance in the collection system divided by
the total number of hours spent doing any maintenance activity (planned and

corrective).
Collection System Maintenance including CCTV

Miles PLanned Maintenance for the following 3 Categories of work
H PM (Basin to Basin)
B High Freq. Cleaning
ECCTV
160
140
120 -
100 -

60 -
40
20

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Analysis: This data represents 3 collection system categories. PM (basin to
basin) cleaning, high frequency cleaning and CCTV operations. In 2021crews
clean 118.7 miles of pipe, 49 miles of high frequency, and 34.9 miles of
CCTV (in addition to 28.8 miles cleaned and 11.4 miles CCTV for TOW and
LAH under contract). In 2022 the crews cleaned 120.9 miles of pipe, 53.6
miles of high frequency and 29.5 miles of CCTV. In 2023, the crews cleaned
127.7 miles of pipe, 47.1 of high frequency and 35 miles of CCTV (in addition
to 27.7 miles cleared and 11.4 miles CCTV for TOW and LAH). In 2024, the
crews cleaned 148.9 miles of pipe, 45.8 of high frequency and 32.2 miles of
CCTV (in addition to 29.25 miles cleared and 9.1 miles CCTV for TOW and
LAH). The reason high frequency cleaning has decreased is due to pipeline
repairs. These pipe segments no longer require high frequency cleaning.

51
8-54



EUM Attribute #6

Infrastructure
Stability

x

5. FOG Program:

The fats, oils and grease (FOG) program includes food establishments and other
businesses to reduce FOG in the collection system.

e Pollution Prevention Inspections: Pollution prevention inspections ensure
that restaurants and other businesses are properly maintaining their grease
traps/interceptors and oil water separators while following Best Management
Practices. Properly maintaining this equipment results in fewer corrective
maintenance problems in the collection system related to Fats, Oil and Grease
(FOG). The number of inspections per bar in the chart is inclusive of FOG
inspections only and does not include commercial or industrial inspections.

Number of Pollution Prevention Inspections

300 # Of FOG Inspections Per Calendar Yr

700
600
500
400
300
200

100 . I

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Analysis: This program began in 1992. A concerted effort was implemented in
October 2011 to increase the number of inspections and re-inspections of
restaurants and facilities, to encourage the proper maintenance of devices and
other Best Management Practices. 549 inspections were performed in 2024
with a 92% compliance rate. This new goal was recently included in the
Performance Merit Pay Program.

52
8-55



EUM Attribute #7 1. Total Recordable Incident Rate:

Operational This is the number of work-related injuries and illnesses times 20,000 divided by

Resiliency the number of employee hours worked. This is the standard formula used by
OSHA to normalize data. The 200,000 represents 100 employees working 40

hours per week, 50 weeks per year, and provides for the compatibility of
incidence rates.

Reccordable Incidents
# of work-related injuries

8 State Avg.
6
4 |
x | - I
Jm 1 A N N
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Analysis: The District is compared here to the “Utility: Sewage Treatment
Facility” industry category as reported by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics.
The District’s incident rate is below the state average in California for our

industry. In 2024 there were 2 reportable injuries and to date the 2024 state
average has not been released.

53
8-56



EUM Attribute #7

Operational
Resiliency

Lost Time Hours: This is the number of hours that a worker could not work due
to a work-related injury or illness. Lost time begins to accrue once an employee
misses one full day of work.

Lost Time Hours
# of hours lost to injury

350
300
250
200
150
100

50

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Analysis: In 2024 the District had zero Lost Time incidents.To date the
District has recorded over 2750 days without a lost time accident (~7.5 years).
The previous record for days without Loss Time is 1447 or 3.96 years.

54
8-57



EUM Attribute #7

Operational
Resiliency

2. Insurance Claims
These measures examine the number, type and severity of insurance claims to
understand insurance coverage strength or vulnerability.

e Number of Insurance Claims: This is the number of general liability and
automobile liability claims per year.

Insurance Claims
12

10

o N & O

B S ——

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Analysis: In 2019 the District had two claims (one auto, one sewer backup)
and in 2020 it had 4 auto claims. In 2024 the District had two claim auto
claims.

8-58

55



EUM Attribute #7

Operational
Resiliency

x

e Severity of Insurance Claims: This is the total amount paid out for general
liability and automobile liability claims per year.

Severity of Insurance Claims

$70,000
$60,000
$50,000
$40,000
$30,000
$20,000
$10,000 !
SO — —

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Analysis: The District continues to maintain a lower rate of insurance claims
over the past several years. In 2018 the District had two claims for a total cost
of $1069.60. In 2019 the District had claims totaling $342 and in 2020 the
District had claims totaling $4,754. In 2024 the District had two claim with
costs totaling the District $17,000.

56
8-59



EUM Attribute #7

Operational
Resiliency

Experience Modification (XMOD) Rate: This is the rate used by the Worker’s
Compensation Insurance Company to determine the Districts workers

compensation experience. One hundred is considered the industry average, while
numbers below 100 are better than the average.

150%
125%
100%
75%
50%
25%
0%

Analysis:

Experience Modification (XMOD) Rate

2020

2021 2022 2023 2024

In 2019 XMOD factor was 1.26. In 2020, West Bay Sanitary

District’s XMod was 1.22. In 2024 the XMod factor was .76. This is due to the
safety training, record, and over all safety program.

8-60

57



EUM Attribute #7

Operational
Resiliency

x

3. Risk Assessment and Response Preparedness

This measure asks whether the District has assessed its all-hazards (natural and
human-caused) vulnerabilities and risks and made corresponding plans for
critical needs.

Are Emergency Response Plans in place for the following? (Y/N)
Lift Stations: Yes
Collection System: Yes

Administration & Maintenance Buildings: Yes
(Emergency Action Plan (E.A.P.) Written, Training performed annually)

Analysis: Emergency Response Plans for the lift stations and collection
system are in place and are trained and practiced regularly. The Collection
System staff has plans and equipment for system bypasses. Additionally, the
District had performed a “Safety Compliance Assessment” in August of 2011
which identified areas within the Safety Program requiring updates, which
were completed in 2012. An Emergency Action Plan was written in 2012 to
include both the Administration and Maintenance buildings.

Frequency of Emergency Response Plan (ERP) Trainings: The maintenance
crew performs Emergency Response Training annually.

Analysis: Maintenance Personnel trains on and practices its Emergency
Response Plan training once per year. In 2014, staff reviewed EAP and agreed
we should implement additional Disaster Response Training and incorporate
training with the local Emergency Operations Center (E.O.C.) in 2015. Program
review was performed in 2023, and continues every other year, next in 2025. The
above references programs and activities have created a real safety culture at the
District.

58

8-61



EUM Attribute #7

Operational
Resiliency

4. Ongoing Operational Resiliency
This measure assessed the District’s operational reliability during ongoing or
routine operations.

e Uptime for Pumps at Pump Stations: There are two pumps at all of the
Pump Stations (However, University Pump Station is a Tri-Plex Station), the
pump stations lift the sewage up from the collection system throughout the
District and into a higher point in the system. Uptime is defined as the
percentage of days that all pumps are operational and in service.

Pump Station Pumps - Uptime
% of time pumps are available (exludes planned
maintenance)

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

e Analysis: Staff has some of the more difficult parts to acquire in stock in
order to avoid long term breakdowns. In 2012 the Board approved a budget
that included capital funds for planned rehab and replacement of lift station
pumps and valves. From 2014 through 2024 the District experienced no
down time where both pumps at a station were down simultaneously.

8-62

59



EUM Attribute #7 | 5 QOperational Resiliency Under Emergency Conditions
Operational This measure assesses the operational preparedness and expected
Resiliency responsiveness in critical areas under emergency conditions.

e Power Resiliency: This is the number of hours that backup power is available
at the pump stations and the “Time to Overflow” if all things failed. Note:
Excluding the FERRF, every pump station in the collection system has a
backup standby generator and pump bypass capability.

Hamilton Henderson 42 hours of Power /24 minutes to Overflow

Willow 60 hours of Power/22 minutes to Overflow
Menlo Industrial 104 hours of Power/38 minutes to Overflow
University 104 hours of Power/58 minutes to Overflow
Illinois 70 hours of Power/68 minutes to Overflow
Vintage Oaks 1 151 hours of Power/61 minutes to Overflow
Vintage Oaks 2 151 hours of Power/61 minutes to Overflow
Stowe Lane 70 hours of Power/43 minutes to Overflow
Los Trancos 20 hours of Power/53 minutes to Overflow
Sausal Vista 36 hours of Power/6 hours to Overflow
Village Square 20 hours of Power/180 minutes to Overflow

Analysis: These times indicate how long the facilities could operate during peak
pumping without electricity from the grid and without additional deliveries of
diesel fuel for the generators. During power outages longer than 20 hours, staff is
required to refuel any given generator. Many agencies in the area have less than
12 hours backup power, some have no backup to many of their pump stations.

P

e

In late 2019, PG&E conducted their “Public Safety Power Outage” which affected three
District pump stations. All three had generator back up power and worked well. Total
generator run time was approximately 10 hours. The Sausal Vista Generator failed. It
took approximately two hours to have another generator installed. The District did not
experience spills as a result. In 2020 the District purchased a portable generator to serve
as back up to the stationary generators. In 2024 the generator was used at two sites,
Willow and Village Square Pump Stations while the stationary generators were being
repaired.

60
8-63



EUM Attribute #7

Operational
Resiliency

x

*

e Critical Parts and Equipment Resiliency: This is a measure or evaluation
of lead times for the repair or replacement of operationally critical parts or
equipment.

e Pump Stations: The pumps and controllers at the pump stations can be the
most critical equipment. Other components of the process could be down and it
would be less critical. During most cases, one pump is needed to manage the
influent.

To mitigate problems should a pump be out of commission, the pump crew
prepares one of two 6” by-pass pumps and is ready to mobilize and connect the
by-pass pump should the final lead pump fail.

e Standby GenSet: in 2014 replaced 2 standby generators at Hamilton &
Henderson and Village Square Pump Stations. In 2020 a spare portable
generator was purchase.

e Sausal Vista Pump Station: in 2016 reconstruction of the Sausal Vista Pump
Station to connect exiting flows from Corte Madera in order to eliminate the
Corte Madera Pump Station and has been completed.

e Backup Power: backup generators are tested weekly and load tested monthly
and Preventative Maintenance is performed annually. The District performs
weekly checks and contracts out the annual services and 3-year load bank
testing. All of the District’s pump stations have backup generators.

e Critical Staff Resiliency: This is a measure of the ability for backup staff to
cover critical operations and maintenance positions.

e Collections: All collection system workers are cross trained on tasks and
equipment. Regular tasks are rotated to ensure continued familiarity with all
tasks during emergency events. Of the 17 field maintenance staff, all are
required to be on the standby rotation, once fully trained.

e Pump Station Maintenance: Both staff positions are cross trained in pump
operation, repairs, standby generator operation and by-pass equipment. We are
currently training additional staff to rotate through the Pump Station
Maintenance functions and operation. Both staff positions are required to be
on the standby rotation. The Operations Superintendent is the backup person
should they not be able to fulfill their commitment

Analysis: There is significant cross training for critical operations and
maintenance positions to ensure adequate coverage with the appropriate
knowledge, skills, experiences and ability. Note: All 24 personnel in the
maintenance department are cross trained in emergency by-pass and response.

61
8-64



1. Green Infrastructure
“Green infrastructure ” includes both the built and natural/non-built
EUM Attribute #8 environment. This measure assesses the extent to which the District
promotes or engages in practices that protect natural resources and the
environment.

Community

Sustainability
* Does the District have procedures that incorporate green infrastructure
approaches and performance into new infrastructure investments? (Y/N)

Yes

Analysis: The District has implemented the following programs or

practices:
¢ Pipe Bursting and Cured-in-Place Pipe (CIPP) Lining — the District has
developed a preference for pipe bursting or CIPP lining to replace or
rehabilitate sewer mains, wherever feasible. These processes eliminate most of
the trenching required, thus reducing landfill waste, reducing the use of rock,
cement and asphalt to backfill, and reducing diesel emissions from associated
equipment.

e Pipe Patching with In-House Crew- the District has implemented a Pipe Patch
process as part of its Re-Habilitation program. Pipe Patching has many benefits
including; not having to excavate soil and remove asphalt. The process for re-
constructing both can be very expensive and time consuming. District Crew’s
perform 2 to 3 Pipe Patches per day when assigned to perform such work.

Hybrid/Electric Vehicle — In 2012 the District performed research on alternative
fuel vehicles and determined a hybrid vehicle would be the most efficient type and
economical to serve the District’s needs. The District has purchased its first hybrid
vehicle, and will consider replacing non-emergency vehicles with hybrid units. In
2022 the District purchased its first electric vehicle. In 2023, three Ford Lightning
pickups were purchased. In 2024 a Ford E-Transit was purchased and a Hybrid
Maverick was ordered. Eventually the District will move to all electric whenever
feasible.

e Tablets Increase Efficiency in the Field — District staff members are now able to
conduct data entry in the field with a tablet computer, eliminating the extra time it
takes to travel to the office for that purpose. With advances in new technology our
crews can truly go paperless with inexpensive handheld tablets and spend more
time in the field. They also have the added efficiency of having maps, safety
procedures and infrastructure information literally at their fingertips.

* X X &

e Purchase Construction Material in Bulk — In 2014 District staff began to
purchase large amounts of 34” rock and aggregate base material for its construction
operations. This not only saves the District money, but it also saves in fuel since
staff does not need to travel to purchase small amounts of material every day an
open trench repair is performed.

e Recycled Water Project — In 2020 the District took over operations of the
completed Satellite Recycled Water Treatment Facility at Sharon Heights, and to
date has delivered in excess of 200 million gallons for landscape irrigation. With the
addition of the Avy/Altschul Pump Station adding additional wastewater flows to
the Recycled Water Treatment Facility, it further enhances the goal of delivering
400k gal per day for landscape irrigation to the current Recycled Water User —
SHGCC. In 2024 the District embarked on the Bayfront Recycled WaterTreatment
Facility. Anderson Pacific Engineering has begun construction of the Bayfront 62
Recycled Facility, after demolishing the decommissioned Menlo Park Sanitary._g5
District Treatment Plant and grading the site.




EUM Attribute #8 | 1. Service Affordability

Community Wastewater service affordability centers on community members’ ability to pay

Sustainability for sewer services. The District must balance keeping sewer service affordable
while ensuring the rates needed for long- term infrastructure and financial
integrity.

e Sewer Service Charge Bill Affordability: Tracked over time, the
District can evaluate whether the sewer service charges (SSCs) are
becoming more or less affordable as compared to median household
incomes for the District, using U.S. Census Bureau data.

Affordability of Sewer Service Charges (SSCs)
SSCs as a % of median household income

1.2%
o
0.8%
0.6%
0.4%
0.2%

0.0% T r T r
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Analysis: The most recent 2022 census data reports Median Household Income
(MHI) in USA as $74,580, California's MHI was $91,551, and San Francisco
MHI was $128,151. According to Data USA, Menlo Park's 2021 MHI was
$179,913 with median property value of $2 million.

Number of Copies Printed

160,000
140,000
120,000
100,000

80,000

60,000
40,000
20,000 - ’

0
FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24

Analysis: The District made significant efforts to reduce paper. In 2019 staff
printed over 130,000 copies, 2020 approximately 70,000 copies,2022 just over
60,000 copies, and in2023 the printed number of copies dropped by 4,482 to
60,000 copies. In 2024 total copies were 45,633. Since 2019 over all printing has

been reduced by more than 60%. 63
8-66




EUM Attribute #9

Stakeholder
Understanding &
Support

Number of Reams of Paper Purchased

400

300

200

S . .
O L e ———

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Analysis: In 2019 staff purchased 181 reams of paper. In 2024 the number of
reams of paper purchased increased slightly.

1. Stakeholder Satisfaction
This measure addresses stakeholder perceptions of the District. Possible calculations
of stakeholder satisfaction include overall satisfaction surveys, or message
recollection for outreach programs.

¢ In 2024 District participated in public events including the Spring Fest
and received positive feedback from YouTube ads and Almanac ads.

e The District also sends customer service surveys to residents who call for
service. The results are on page 13.

2. Comparative Rate Rank
This measure depicts how the District’s sewer service charge compares to similar service
providers in the region (i.e., local area wastewater providers with treatment and/or
collections systems.).

e Comparative Rate Rank: The measure takes the District’s Sewer service
charge (SSC) and graphically compares it with the SSC for comparable
wastewater providers in the region.

Analysis: The District’s 2024/25 SSC ranks in the mid-range as compared to other
providers in the region. The District also compares well (upper mid-range) with
SVCW partners.

64
8-67



EUM Attribute #9

Stakeholder
Understanding &
Support

x

3. Media/Press Coverage
This measure captures media portrayal of the District in terms of awareness, accuracy
and tone.

e Amount of Coverage: This is the total number of Almanac News and
Daily Post articles concerning the District per year.

Newspaper Articles

20 # per year
18
16
14
12
10
8
6
4
2 M
0 1 1 1 1 1
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Analysis: Currently, news releases includes District awards, partnerships with
HomeServe USA and OpenGov, fee schedule changes, FOG ordinance changes,
and the District’s Annual Winter Bulletin. In 2018, 2019, and 2020 news articles
increased from the previous years due to articles on the District’s recycled water
project and an increase in wipes during the COVID-19 Pandemic. In 2024
newspaper articles increased to six-teen because of being included in articles
regarding the City of East Palo Alto taking over East Palo Alto Sanitary District.

65
8-68



EUM Attribute #9

Stakeholder
Understanding &
Support

x

e Media Coverage Tone: This is the percent of newspaper stories that
cover the District in a positive or neutral way.

Tone of Newspaper Articles

% of articles that are positive or neutral

100

80

60

40

20

2020

2021 2022 2023 2024

Analysis: Coverage of the District’s activities, programs and policies has been
predominantly covered in a neutral or positive tone. This includes editorials

and opinion columns.

In 2022 the tone of newspaper articles have stayed

consistent with previous years. In 2024 the District’s YouTube ads were
viewed approximately 265,000 times by local residents and broadcast in both

English and Spanish.

8-69

66



EUM Attribute #9

Stakeholder
Understanding &
Support

x

e Media Coverage Accuracy: This is the percent of the accuracy of
newspaper stories that cover the District.

Accuracy of Newspaper Articles
% of article that are generally accurate

100

80

60

40

20

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Analysis: “Accuracy” can be subjective, so here it has been defined
narrowly as meaning that there were no significant factual errors in the
story that could cause a reader to misinterpret what was being reported.
Media coverage has been accurate over the past 5 years. In 2024 the
accuracy of newspaper articles has stayed consistent with previous years.

End of Report: Thank you for taking the time to read this report. If you
have any questions regarding the District’s measurements and results or
other District programs, we will be able to share them with you. For more
information, please contact info@westbaysanitary.org

Again, thank you,

Sergio Ramirez

General Manager

West Bay Sanitary District

8-70

67


mailto:info@westbaysanitary.org

WENT BAY
SANITARY DISTRICT WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM 9

To: Board of Directors
From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager

Subject:  Discussion and Direction on the West Bay and Sharon Heights
Recycled Water Facility

A discussion will be held on the Sharon Heights Recycled Water Facility and other events
related to the recycled water plant. The Board will have the opportunity to provide
direction to staff and legal counsel.

Recycled Water Facility Production Data:

2025 Processed Delivered
January 5.3MG 663K gallons
February 5MG 532K
March 7.2MG 2.4MG

2024 Processed Delivered
January 5.8MG 175K gallons
February 5.6MG 464K
March 6.5MG 1.5MG
April 8.1MG 4.4MG
May 10.6MG 9.3MG
June 10.7MG 9.9MG
July 11.3MG 9.9MG
August 10.7MG 9.3MG
September 7.8MG MG
October 8.8MG 5.4MG
November 4.6MG 530K
December 5.3MG 82K

9-1



2023 Processed Delivered
January 5MG 0 gallons
February 3.3MG 0 gallons
March 3.5MG 0 gallons
April 4.9MG 32k gals. Dust Control
May 5.1MG 432k gals. Dust Control
June 4.8MG 456k gals. Dust Control
July 6.2MG 1.05MG Dust Control

2.7MG
August 8.1MG (+1.5 MG Dust Control)

AMG
September 8.4MG (+ 1.04 MG Dust Control)
October 9.6MG 7.4MG
November 7.7MG 3.7MG
December 7.4MG 970K

2022 Processed Delivered
January 4.4MG 97,000 gallons
February 4.4MG 1.5MG
March 6.6MG 3.5MG
April 7.6MG 3.8MG
May 9.2MG 7.4MG
June 9.8MG 8.7MG
July 9.6MG 8.1MG
August 9.2MG 8.1MG
September 8.6MG 6.7MG
October 7.9MG 4.6MG
November 5.9MG 310,000 gallons
December 5.4MG 154,690 gallons

2021 Total Processed Total Delivered

Yearly Total 88.2MG 56.26MG (*) (**)

2020 Total Processed Total Delivered

August-Dec. 34.1MG 19.75MG




* Sharon Heights substantially tapered off their water usage for September which is the
reason for the large discrepancy between treated and delivered.

** Treatment was reduced in the second half of the month. Rain in late October and an
irrigation equipment malfunctions caused water delivery to decrease.

The following is a disclosure statement required for any document, written report or
brochure prepared in whole or in part pursuant to the Finance Agreement with the State
Water Resources Control Board for the West Bay Sanitary District Recycled Water
Project - Sharon Heights: Funding for this project has been provided in full or in part
through an agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board. California’s Clean
Water State Revolving Fund is capitalized through a variety of funding sources, including
grants from the United States Environmental Protection Agency and state bond proceeds.
The contents of this document do not necessarily reflect the views and policies of the
foregoing, nor does mention of trade names or commercial products constitute
endorsement or recommendation for use.

9-3



TrlIS PAGE LerT INTENTIONALL Y SEAN

9-4



WEST BAY

SANITARY [

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM 10

To: Board of Directors
From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager

Subject:  Discussion and Direction on the Bayfront Recycled Water Project
and Status Update

A discussion will be held on the District’'s Bayfront Recycled Water Projects and other
events related to the recycled water projects including financing, environmental review,
design/build issues and grant applications.

The Board will have the opportunity to provide direction to staff and general counsel.

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of April 30, 2025

10-1



TrlIS PAGE LerT INTENTIONALL Y SEAN

10-2



WEST BAY

SANITARY L

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM 11

To: Board of Directors
From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager

Subject:  Report, Discussion, and Direction on RethinkWaste (SBWMA)

The District’s representative to RethinkWaste (SBWMA) President Fran Dehn, will
report on any pertinent items regarding RethinkWaste (SBWMA) business.

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of April 30, 2025

11-1



TrlIS PAGE LerT INTENTIONALL Y SEAN

11-2



WEST BAY

SAMITARY DIS

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM 12

To: Board of Directors
From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager

Subject:  Report and Discussion on Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW)
Plant

The District’s representative to Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW), Commissioner
George Otte, will report on pertinent items regarding SVCW Operations, CIP and
Finance.

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of April 30, 2025

12-1



TrlIS PAGE LerT INTENTIONALL Y SEAN

12-2



	Agenda April 30, 2025
	3A - Minutes April 9, 2025
	3B - Consider Approving District Treasury ReportThird Quarter FY 2024-25
	4 - General Manager’s Report
	5 - Presentation on Operations and Maintenance of East Palo AltoSanitary District
	6 - Authorize $370,000 Appropriation from the Capital Asset Fundfor Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for FERRF Levee ImprovementProject 1762.0 and Authorize the General Manager to Executeand Agreement with PG&E for Undergrounding ExistingOverhead Lines at FERRF
	7 - Authorize the General Manager to Enter into Amendment Twoto On-Call Geotechnical Observation and Testing Services andSpecial Inspections Agreement with BAGG Engineers datedDecember 13, 2023, for the Flow Equalization and ResourceRecovery Facility (FERRF) Levee Improvement Project
	8 - Consider Accepting the District’s 2024 PerformanceMeasurement Report
	9 - Discussion and Direction on the West Bay and Sharon HeightsRecycled Water Facility
	10 - Discussion and Direction on the Bayfront Recycled Water Projectand Status Update
	11 - Report, Discussion, and Direction on RethinkWaste (SBWMA)
	Report and Discussion on Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW)Plant



